
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
August 19, 2019

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.)

a) Approve the minutes of the August 5, 2019 Regular Meeting.

b) Approve the absence of Council Member Schaub from the August 5, 2019 
Regular Council Meeting.

c) Council to set September 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. as the date for a public hearing 
for the FY 2019-2020 Budget.

d) Council to set a special meeting for September 11, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. to 
consider the Ordinance adopting the budget statement to be termed the annual 
appropriation bill for FY 2019-2020. (second reading)

e) Council to set a Public Hearing for September 3, 2019, 6:05 p.m., for the One 
and Six Year Street Improvement Plan.

f) Council to set a Public Hearing for September 3, 2019, 6:00 p.m. to consider a 
Zone Change for parcel Lot 3, Block 3, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision 
from Planned Business Center (PBC) to C-3 Heavy Commercial.

g) Council to set a Public Hearing for September 3, 2019, 6:00 p.m. to consider a 
Zone Change for parcel Lot 3, Block 4, Panhandle Cooperative Subdivision 
from C-2 Neighborhood Commercial to C-3 Heavy Commercial.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 1 / 224



2

h) Council to approve the appointment of Dr. Michael Schaff to the Civil Service 
Commission for a six year term.

8. Claims

a) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

b) Council to consider and take action on payment to Nebraska Rural Radio 
Association for $510.24 to publicize notice of the July 17, 2019 Special 
Meeting. 

9. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the July 2019 Financial Report.

10. Scottsbluff Youth Council 

a) (informational only):

11. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider and take action on a Community Festival Permit for the 
City of Scottsbluff at the Downtown Plaza including vendors and noise permit 
for the Food Truck Fridays event to be held on September 6th, 13th, 20th , and 
27th, 2019;  4:00-8:00 p.m.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on Purchase Agreements for sale of 
Parking Lots.

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance updating Cable Television Systems including 
Franchise Procedures and guidelines for Rights-of Way. (second reading)

b) Council to consider an Ordinance updating utility user fees, including water and 
sewer fees, solid waste collection and surcharge for storm water.

c) Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of General 
Obligation Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds, Series 2020, for 
improvements to streets of the City.

d) Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-owned property, 
Lots Five (5) and Six (6), Block One (1), ORIGINAL TOWN ADDITION to 
Western States Bank for $20,000.00.

e) Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-owned property,  
Lot Four (4), EXCEPT the North Four Feet (4’), Block One (1), ORIGINAL 
TOWN ADDITION to Chaloupka, Holyoke, Snyder, Chaloupka & Longoria, 
PC, LLO for $12,500.00.

13. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider rejection of bid for 23 Club.

14. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on an Economic Development 
Assistance Agreement for American Lodging, LLC.

b) Council to receive a presentation on the East Overland Revitalization Efforts.

c) Council to discuss and consider action on the First Amendment to Solar 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 2 / 224



3

Facilities Lease Agreement and Estoppel and authorize the Mayor to execute 
the Agreement.

d) Council to discuss and consider action on adding two School Resource Officer 
Positions to the budget and finalize the partnership with Western Nebraska 
Community College.

e) Council to discuss and consider action on an agreement between Western 
Nebraska Community College & the City of Scottsbluff Fire Department to 
allow Health Sciences Division Students to obtain clinical experience by riding 
with the Fire Department and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

f) Council to discuss and consider action on Marketing/Rebranding Efforts for the 
City.

g) Council to discuss and consider action on projects from increasing the 
anticipated revenue of the hotel occupation tax.

15. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

16. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to update 
and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City Council 
meeting.

17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 3 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 4 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the August 5, 2019 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 5 / 224



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        August 5, 2019 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on August 5, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on August 2, 2019, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 

should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice   

had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and 

television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the 

city’s website on August 2, 2019.  Mayor Gonzales presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the 

proceedings. The meeting was called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor Gonzales 

welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the Council meeting asking 

those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and who they are representing for 

the record. Mayor Gonzales informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act 

is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council 

Members were present: Raymond Gonzales, Jeanne McKerrigan, and Nathan Green.  Also present were 

City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent: Terry Schaub and Scott Shaver.    

  Mayor Gonzales asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. Mayor 

Gonzales asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.   

 Council Member Green asked that consent item 7a, approving the minutes of the July 29, 2019 

Regular Meeting, be removed and restored to the agenda for discussion.     

                

          Moved by Council Member McKerrigan, seconded by Mayor Gonzales that, 

 

b) Council acknowledge receipt of the draft report from M.C. Schaff & Associates on the Platte 

Alliance Water Supply Level II Study, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Green, and Gonzales.  “NAYS,” 

None.  Absent: Schaub and Shaver.   

 

Council Member Shaver entered the meeting at 6:04 p.m. 

 

 Council Member Green started discussion regarding the July 29, 2019 Regular Meeting minutes.  

He questioned how the minutes read, stating the motion made by Council Member Schaub, regarding the 

hotel occupation tax, was to come back for direction by Council, feeling the motion was worded 

differently than what was voted on.  Council Member Green was concerned the motion was written to 

reflect Council was voting to pass the increase to the hotel occupation tax because of the words “based 

upon” in the minutes. The motion read, to direct staff to come back, based upon the passage of the 

increase of the occupation tax from 4% to 8%, with specific guidelines as to how the increase will be used 

to fund recreational projects. Council Member Shaver added that Council Member McKerrigan, after the 

motion, clarified that it was only to get direction on how the money was spent and that was not in the 

minutes. Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt clarified, saying an Ordinance was not drafted because he understood 

Council was in favor of increasing the tax but wanted staff to bring back some numbers and then decide 

what to do with the increased amount, adding the motion in the minutes reflected that.  Council Member 

McKerrigan made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, to approve the minutes of the July 29, 2019 

Regular Meeting, “YEAS,” Green, Gonzales, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” Shaver.  Absent: Schaub.  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 6 / 224



2 

 Moved by Council Member McKerrigan, seconded by Council Member Green, that the following 

claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of 

claims dated August 5, 2019, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council, “YEAS,” 

Gonzales, McKerrigan, and Green.  “NAYS,” Shaver.  Absent: Schaub. 

 

 

CLAIMS 

308 EMBROIDERY,UNIFORMS-PD,20.7;3M COMPANY,10 ROLLS WHITE PAVEMENT 

MARKING TAPE,2008.99; ADVANCE AUTO PARTS,ES STOCK - DEF,107.52;ALLO 

COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4026.81; ANITA'S GREENSCAPING 

INC,CONT SRVCS.,504; ATLANTIC SIGNAL LLC,EQUIP MAINT-PD,87.5; B & H 

INVESTMENTS,INC,DEPSUP.-LIBRARY,288;BIGDADDY COMPUTER SOLUTIONS,DATABASE 

REPAIR,270; BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILLl,3645.98; 

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JAN.SUP.,1023.67; BRODART CO,DEP.SUP.,258.04; CAPITAL 

BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,44; CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, 

INC.,SUPP - HEM FIR,61.98; CASH WA DISTRIBUTING,CONCESSION,1123.54; CELLCO 

PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES-PD,1449.52; CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUP,623.74; CITIBANK, 

N.A.,DEPT SUPP PARK,169.05; CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,84.58; CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT 

SUPP PARK,711.35;COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,LIFE/& ACCIDENT 

INS,48.7; CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - CONCRETE SAW BLADE,431.78; CORE & 

MAIN LP,DEPT SUP,3161.98; CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL,SCHOOL & CONF,216; COW 

COUNTRY SALES & SERVICE LLC,EQUIP MAINT CEM,6655; CROELL INC,DEPT SUP,121.45; 

CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD,201.76; D & H ELECTRONICS INC.,FANS FOR 

TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER BOXES,50.08;DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,FLEET 

TIRE REPAIRS,3049.87;DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG 

DISTANCE,126.09; DOOLEY OIL INC,ES STOCK - ANTIFREEZE,73.31;DUANE E. 

WOHLERS,HAULING RECYCLING TO DENVER, CO,1600; ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC 

DEPT 6250,SAMPLES,135; ESIQUIO RIOS JR,CONTRACTUAL,144; FAT BOYS TIRE AND 

AUTO,EQUIP MAINT PARK,292; FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,67.23; 

FINDAWAY WORLD LLC,A/V,291.21; FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF,REPAIRS TO 

UNIT #816,840.6; FRANCHETTI MATTHEW,CONTRACTUAL,324; FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO 

BUMPER INC,TOW SERVICE-PD,100; FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,VEH MAINT 

PARK,636.08; FYR-TEK INC,1 INCH FORESTRY NOZZLE FOR BRUSH 1,85; GALLS INC,CIP-

PO-BODY ARMOR,8989.86; GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,CAR SEAT 

GRANT-PD,764.3;GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC,TRAFFIC SIGNAL SUPP - 

CONTROLLER & MONITOR,4894.5; GROVE DONNA,PARK SHELTER,25; HAWKINS, 

INC.,CHEMICALS,5765.95; HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEPT SUPP PK,105.5; 

HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP MAINT.,425; HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD,ES 

STOCK - PINTAC,365.44; IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,JANITORIAL SUPP 

PK,1133.9; INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,BLDG MAINT PARK,391.63; 

INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.,42ND STREET - AVE I TO 5TH AVE,119518.55; INGRAM 

LIBRARY SERVICES INC, BKS., 749.44; INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WITHHOLDINGS, 

58991.43; INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.,DEPT SUPP DS,537.8;  INTRALINKS, 

INC,CONTRACT SERVICES - LIBRARY - JUNE 2019,6654.98; INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 7 / 224



3 

LLC,CONTRACTUAL,57.95; J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS, LLC,TRAFFIC SUPP - CONES,788.4; J 

G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,NOTARY BOND - J.HESSLER,70; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,INVEST 

SUPPL-PD,183.81; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP CEM,430.43; JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,PARKS #395- OIL FILTER,62.42; JOHNSON EARL,CONTRACTUAL,1000; JUSTIN 

HOUSTOUN,PER DIEM FOR LEADERSHIP CLASS,91; KEMBEL JARED,CONTRACTUAL,198; 

KIRK BERNHARDT,CONTRACTUAL,1152;  KNOW HOW LLC,PARKS #318- ROTORS & 

PADS,1186.24; LANDAUER, INC,EQUIP MAINT-PD,161.4; LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC,DEPT 

SUPP PK,92.7;  LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,VEHICLE INS. - 

ENDORSEMENT #15,293.36;  LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES,2019 ANNUAL 

CONF. REGISTRATION - N.JOHNSON,351;   LINCOLN COUNTY SHERIFF,LEGAL FEES-

PD,21.05;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,PROF SERVICES - 42ND ST, AVE I TO 5TH AVE, 

22157; MAIL FINANCE INC, CONT SRVCS. ,366; MARKETING CONSULTANTS 

,PROGRAMMING,544; M-B CO, INC,TRANS #449- REGULATORS,257.87;  MENARDS,NC,DEPT 

SUPP REC,1021.69; MICHAEL B KEMBEL,BLDG MAINT-PD,1059.5; MICHAEL 

BEEBE,CONTRACTUAL SVC,391.68;  MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL NOTICE,33.98; 

MIKESELL L JO,CONTRACTUAL,400; MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEH MAINT,7.15; MPH 

INDUSTRIES INC,CIP-PO-PATROL CARS,1755.96;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CENTER,NECHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1163.1;NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL 

SVC,75.64;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,SALES TAX,25483.25; NE LIBRARY 

COMMISSION,SBSCRP.,1488.3; NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.,EQUIP 

MAINT-PD,30;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,ALTERNATOR FOR UNIT #830,367.99; 

NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,24653.9; NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO 

ASSOCIATION,CONTRACTUAL SVC,325; NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC,POLICE #4- TIRES,588;  

NEWMAN, TIMOTHY,TRAVEL FOR PLANNING MEETING,120; NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, 

INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,BLDG MAINT PARK,493.81; O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY 

INC,EQUIP MAIN.,817.5; OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLDG 

MAINT ADM,8324; PANHANDLE COLLECTIONS INC,WAGE ATTACHMENT,194.92; 

PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,GASOLINE-PD,4493.04; PANHANDLE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,506; PANHANDLE HUMANE 

SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5174.59;  PANHANDLE PARTNERSHIP FOR HEALTH & HUMAN 

SERVICES,2019 MEMBERSHIP DUES,100; PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC,GROUND MAINT 

PK,43.8; PAUL MENDOZA,CONTRACTUAL,162; PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, 

INC,GROUND MAINT PK,480.64; PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, 

LLC,CONCESSION,493.5; PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,9874.26; 

POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,929.48; POWERPLAN,TRANS #453- KNOB,206.68; PRAISE WINDOWS 

INC,BLDG MAIN.,465; QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL-PD,404.89; REAMS SPRINKLER 

SUPPLY CO.,DEPT SUPP CEM,1396.71;  REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC,POLICE #6- COOLING 

FAN & MOTOR,416.68; REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,171084.7; REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL 

CENTER,EMS SUPPLIES- AMBU BAG, COBAN, 4X4S, LANCETS,99.14; RICHARD 

CELLI,SERVICE UTV AFTER SEARCH AND RESCUE,337.7;RICHARD P 

CASTILLO,CONTRACTUAL,108;  ROD CLAUSE,LB 840 GRANT FUNDS,280.7; RODRIGUEZ 

JOSE R,TOW SERVICE-PD,389; ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICY,2776.75; 

RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC.,ECONOMIC DEV,6383.33; S M E C,EMPLOYEE 

DEDUCTION,276.5; SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,DEPT SUPP CEM,508.47; SCB 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 8 / 224



4 

FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,225;  SCHANK HOLDINGS INC,BLDG. 

MAIN.,136;SCHOLASTICLIBRARYPUBLISHING,BKS.,664.55;SCOTTAARON,CONTRACTUAL,2

34; SCOTT SHAVER,BUSINESS TRAVEL,277.71;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL 

FEES-PD,512.75; SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSIT,CONTRACTUAL,3736;  

SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,576; SHERIFF'S 

OFFICE,LEGALFEESPD,59.64;SIMMONSOLSENLAWFIRM,P.C.,CONTRACTUAL,14383.79;SIMO

N CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,7085.07; SNELL SERVICES INC.,ELEC 

MAINT CEM,447.5;  SONNY'S TOWING,TOW SERVICE-PD,305; SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY 

INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,14.95; SOUTHERN UNIFORM EQUIPMENT,UNIFORM SHIRTS, 

BELTS, AND T-SHIRTS,524.72; STARR LEHL,REIMBURSEMENT - NATL WESTERN STOCK 

SHOWWNTC,296.16;STATEHEALTHLAB,SAMPLES,355;STATEOFNE.,CONTRACTUALPD,315;

STRICKERMARTIN,CONTRACTUAL,72;  SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC.,DEPT SUPP CEM,110;  

THE PEAVEY CORP,INVEST SUPPL-PD,128.4; THOMASON VICKY,DEPT SUP,106.99; TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES, INC,UB ONLINE FEE (8/1/19 - 8/31/19),348; UNION BANK & 

TRUST,RETIREMENT,36127.83; UNITED STATES WELDING, INC,WELDING WIRE,115; US 

BANK,2019 ICMA ANNUAL CONF.REGISTRATION - N.JOHNSON,5248.79; VOGEL WEST, 

INC,HOSE FOR PRESSURE WASHER,49.78; WESTERNCOOPERATIVE COMPANY,GROUNT 

MAINT PK,340.03; WESTERN NE TOURISM COALITION,2019-2020 WNTC MEMBERSHIP 

DUES,100; WESTERN NEBRASKA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,EQUIP MAINT,208.57;  

WILLIAM F SHAMMEL,TOW SERVICE-PD,326.8; WILSON ZACHARIAH,CONTRACTUAL,126; 

WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,738.08; WYOMING FIRST AID 

& SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES,163.52; WYOMING WATER 

DEVELOPMENT OFF,PAWS FEASIBILITY STUDY,2485;        

 Mr. Jeremiah Blake, Director of Government Affairs with Charter Communications in Nebraska 

approached Council regarding the Ordinance updating Cable Television Systems including Franchise 

Procedures and guidelines for Rights-of-Way. Mr. Blake explained he is in support of the revised 

Ordinance and gave a brief overview of the company, stating Charter Communications offers video, 

voice, and broadband services under the brand name Spectrum.  They serve 183,000 customers in 88 

communities in Nebraska ranging from Scottsbluff to Nebraska City.  With regards to the revised 

Ordinance, the purpose is to update terms based on Federal law and clarify the rights and responsibilities 

of both the City and the cable operators.  The Ordinance would allow Charter Communications to 

construct and operate a cable system under the current terms and conditions specified in the revised 

Ordinance; the agreement is non-exclusive and they will comply with any Ordinances of general 

applicability, maintain insurance and indemnify the City of any neglect on behalf of Charter.  In exchange 

for access to the City’s right of way they will pay a franchise fee of five percent on all cable revenue and 

will continue to provide means to the government access channel.      

 Mayor Gonzales introduced the Ordinance updating Cable Television Systems including 

Franchise Procedures and guidelines for Rights-of-Way which was read by title on first reading:  AN 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE 

BY AMENDING CHAPTER 11, ARTICLE 5, DEALING WITH CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND 

THE ISSUANCE OF FRANCHISES TO OPERATORS OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS, 

ALLOWING FOR THE USE OF RIGHTS-OF-WAY FOR CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS, AND 

REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE WHICH ARE INCONSISTENT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 9 / 224



5 

WITH THIS ORDINANCE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the Resolution to extend the termination notice to the League 

Association of Risk Management (LARM) to the year 2022. Mr. Johnson explained by extending our 

renewal commitment for three years we will receive a five percent discount; staff is recommending 

approval.  Mayor Gonzales asked if the City was happy with the coverage.  Mr. Johnson answered we are 

very happy, being a member of LARM has been beneficial to the City.  Council Member Green made the 

motion, seconded by Council Member Shaver, to approve the Resolution extending the notice of 

termination for three more years and authorizing the Mayor to put his stamp on it, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, 

Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Schaub. 

 

 

League Association of Risk Management 

2019-20 Renewal Resolution 

RESOLUTION NO.  19-08-01  

WHEREAS, The   City of Scottsbluff_             _  is a member of the League Association of Risk 

Management (LARM);  

WHEREAS, section 8.10 of the lnterlocal Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of the League 

Association of Risk Management provides that a member may voluntarily terminate its participation in 

LARM by written notice of termination given to LARM and the Nebraska Director of Insurance at least 90 

days prior to the desired termination given to and that members may agree to extend the required 

termination notice beyond 90 days in order to realize reduced excess coverage costs, stability of 

contribution rates and efficiency in operation of LARM; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of LARM has adopted a plan to provide contribution credits in 

consideration of certain agreements by members of LARM as provided in the attached letter. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of The   City of Scottsbluff   , Nebraska, in consideration of the 

contribution credits provided under the LARM Board’s plan, agrees to: 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2022. (180 day and 3 year commitment; 5% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2021. (180 day and 2 year commitment; 4% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2020. (180 day notice only; 2% discount) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 10 / 224



6 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2022. (90 day notice and 3 year commitment only; 2% 

discount)  

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2021. (2 year commitment only; 1%) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2020. (90 day Notice only) 

Adopted this _5th__ day of _August__________, _2019__ 

 

Signature:  ___________________________________ 

   Title:       _Mayor____________________________ 

ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

 Title:        City Clerk_________________________ 

Please email (customerservice@LARMpool.org) or fax (402.476.4089) the completed resolution to LARM. 

 Regarding the press release to be sent out to identify new candidate locations for the future 

construction of a regional landfill to serve Western Nebraska, Mr. Johnson explained this is a partnership 

with the City of Gering, going out to all media outlets; they are asking Council for their approval.  Mr. 

Johnson stated this is for land owners to discuss the land they own, to be used as a potential landfill, by 

contacting Travis Evans from TriHydro Corporation. TriHydro will then filter the individual inquiries and 

then bring to the Cities.  Council Member Shaver was concerned there would be additional fees 

associated with this process.  Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, approached Council and stated this 

is all included in the contract and there will be no additional fees, adding this is all part of siting the 

landfill.  Council Member Green asked about not having a date on the press release.  Mr. Bohl stated 

TriHydro did not want a date included in the release.  They will come to point on what they want to do, 

depending on the number of calls they receive and they have until December 31
st
 to give us information. 

Council Member McKerrigan made a motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, to authorize the press 

release identifying new candidate locations for the future construction of a regional landfill to serve 

Western Nebraska, “YEAS, Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, and Shaver.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

Schaub.  

 Mr. Johnson informed Council included in their packet are the minutes from the April 29
th
 

meeting discussing major outlying projects and the May 9th budget workshop.  He explained this is an 

opportunity for Council to discuss and go over before bringing the budget forward; opening discussion on 

anything they would like to add, modify or delete.   

 Downtown Plaza - Council Member Shaver asked if this was included in the budget and what 

was left to be done.  Mr. Johnson stated the Downtown Plaza was discussed at the April 29
th
 

meeting and he will put it on the agenda for another meeting, adding there are several Downtown 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 11 / 224



7 

Plaza plans. It is not allocated in the budget because it is a general fund project, but could be 

changed if Council is willing to look at the Occupation Tax. We are looking at quotes for adding 

fencing, due to cattle panels needed for events being labor intensive to put up and take down.  

 23 Club – Mr. Johnson explained we are still short of where we need to be to award a bid. 

Because of this, 23 Club is looking to get lines of credit from local banks to move forward with 

the project. The City has allocated $600,000.00 and there is roughly $200,000.00-$250,000.00 

needed to continue with awarding the bid.   

 The Pathway project – Mr. Johnson stated this is moving ahead with an August 29
th
 bid letting.   

 Chip Seal project – Mr. Johnson stated we have approximately 2.4 million budgeted for this 

project.  Mr. Bohl added this will cover all residential streets, some of East Overland and Avenue 

B, where we cannot do tear outs.  The unused rock can be picked up to go into alleys and we are 

doing chip seal instead of slurry because slurry does not have the aggregates. 

  Westmoor pool- Mr. Johnson explained the pool will close on August 11
th
, due to the labor force 

and is anticipated to be open next season.   

 Dog park – Mr. Johnson informed Council they are still working with the Park, Rec, & Tree 

Board and dog park group. An idea has been brought forward of moving the campground along 

with the dog park, due to flooding issues.  

 East Overland Revitalization Efforts – Mr. Johnson explained this project has no money budgeted 

for this year, but they are looking at grants. Mayor Gonzales asked Economic Development 

Director, Starr Lehl to give a presentation on the East Overland Revitalization Efforts at the next 

meeting.  

 Transfer station & Compost pad cover - Mr. Johnson stated both are included in this upcoming 

year’s budget. Council Member Shaver asked if the entire cover was budgeted for this year.  Mr. 

Johnson stated yes the cover is, but site improvements will be saved for future years. Council 

Member Shaver asked if we go out for bids for the cover, how long are they good for.  Mr. 

Johnson stated usually 45 days unless negotiated with the bidders.  Council Member Shaver 

commented we are within 45 days before the budget is approved and we could get bids.  Mr. 

Johnson stated we could, but we would like to have an approved budget.  Mr. Johnson will work 

on options to be brought forward.         

 Council Member Green started discussion by asking how we can boost our economy and get 

marketing put on the budget.  Council Member Shaver commented we should consider rebranding, 

acknowledging we can have more power by doing a regional approach and have a consistent front at this 

end of the State.  He stated Scottsbluff and Gering should work together instead of working around each 

other and not compete with everything.  He also stated the entire City should work together and have a 

solid front including the people, businesses, and schools.  Mr. Johnson answered, by stating, the City’s 

latest form of rebranding was revamping the City website and if Council chose to do something different 

it would be a general fund expenditure.  Council Member Green added it’s an important topic, but doesn’t 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 12 / 224



8 

know if they have enough to go anywhere with it tonight, asking Council to bring back ideas for a future 

meeting. Council Member McKerrigan asked about Blue Print Nebraska and commented how it was good 

for the communities and brought business people together with ideas. Economic Development Director, 

Starr Lehl approached Council and Mayor Gonzales asked her if the type of leadership team a community 

has in place is important; do companies want to see a solid leadership team in place.  Ms. Lehl answered 

leadership is definitely important, using the Solar project as an example, citing many businesses look for a 

community who uses green energy. After discussion, Mayor Gonzales added rebranding is important, but 

with the changes in the Pathway and expiring zoo contract upcoming, the City needs to work with those 

first and push this initiative back until next year.   

 There were no comments from the public.  Under Council Reports, Council Member Shaver 

stated he went to a demonstration of priority dispatch and does not feel he can give an accurate 

representation of it. Police Chief Kevin Spencer added to Council Member Shaver’s comments stating 

this will be a big improvement to the service provided to the community. Mayor Gonzales stated there is 

no PADD meeting this Thursday and balloon races kick off Saturday at Gering with a parade at 5:00 p.m., 

National Night Out is August 6
th
 at 6:00 p.m. 

 Council Member McKerrigan made the motion, seconded by Council Member Green, to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:03 p.m., “YEAS,” Green, Shaver, Gonzales, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

Schaub. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

________________________________ 

City Clerk          “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 13 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Approve the absence of Council Member Schaub from the August 
5, 2019 Regular Council Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 14 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to set September 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. as the date for a 
public hearing for the FY 2019-2020 Budget.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 15 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to set a special meeting for September 11, 2019 at 12:00 
p.m. to consider the Ordinance adopting the budget statement to 
be termed the annual appropriation bill for FY 2019-2020. (second 
reading)

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 16 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent5

Council to set a Public Hearing for September 3, 2019, 6:05 p.m., 
for the One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 17 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent6

Council to set a Public Hearing for September 3, 2019, 6:00 p.m. to 
consider a Zone Change for parcel Lot 3, Block 3, Panhandle 
Cooperative Subdivision from Planned Business Center (PBC) to 
C-3 Heavy Commercial.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 18 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent7

Council to set a Public Hearing for September 3, 2019, 6:00 p.m. to 
consider a Zone Change for parcel Lot 3, Block 4, Panhandle 
Cooperative Subdivision from C-2 Neighborhood Commercial to 
C-3 Heavy Commercial.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 19 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent8

Council to approve the appointment of Dr. Michael Schaff to the 
Civil Service Commission for a six year term.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 20 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 21 / 224



8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 1 of 24

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 10072 - 1DASH5 ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

50,000.00MISCELLANEOUSTIF BOND

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 50,000.00

Vendor 10072 - 1DASH5 ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 50,000.00

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

308.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

89.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PK

188.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PK

10.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUI MAINT PK

128.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 725.79

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAMBIUM INTERNET (8/1/19 - …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

55.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAMBIUM INTERNET (8/1/19 - …

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 55.00

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 835.79

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHALOGEN LIGHT ENGINE 1

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10.49

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

20.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

5.58VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 25.80

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

3.15EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #400- OIL FILTER

11.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- WRENCHES

3.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEADMIN CHEVY IMPALA- OIL FIL…

4.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- ARMOR ALL

2.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWATER #40- OIL FILTER

3.15EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #2- OIL FILTER

-2.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCERETURNED OIL FILTER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 26.01

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 62.30

Vendor: 01746 - AL'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 255.00

Vendor 01746 - AL'S TOWING Total: 255.00

Vendor: 09492 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

917.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEREPAIR BOOM LEAK ON BUCKET…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 917.50

Vendor 09492 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC Total: 917.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 22 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 2 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09669 - ALVARO SILVA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

585.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 585.00

Vendor 09669 - ALVARO SILVA Total: 585.00

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

204.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMIsc.

149.05AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMIsc.

236.19BOOKSMIsc.

115.82PROGRAMMINGMIsc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 705.13

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 705.13

Vendor: 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

579.54BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT REC

2,917.56BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,497.10

Vendor 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC Total: 3,497.10

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

32.95LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32.95

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 32.95

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.77VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.77

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 20.77

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 40.50

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

35.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

46.40JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

40.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

40.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

12.82JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

12.82JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

195.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

502.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

5.16CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

61.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPADM

292.41BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,282.58

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

130.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBREAKROOM SUPPLIES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 130.98

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 23 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 3 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

90.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- HAND CLEA…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 90.17

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 1,503.73

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

37.74CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

167.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

129.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMONTHLY MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 335.32

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 335.32

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-1,794.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -1,794.82

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: -1,794.82

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

430.49CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

652.66CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,083.15

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 1,083.15

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

96.28PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONE SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 96.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

75.55CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 75.55

Fund: 641 - WATER

83.09CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 83.09

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 254.92

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.44GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 24.44

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

46,898.74DISPOSAL FEESTRASH & RECYCLING DISPOSAL …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 46,898.74

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 46,923.18

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.00

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

186.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 186.37

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 186.37

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 24 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 4 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00CONSULTING SERVICESFEES - JULY 2019

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 50.00

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

194.92WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 194.92

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 194.92

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

303.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 303.08

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 303.08

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

114.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

12.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

47.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

84.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 263.49

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 263.49

Vendor: 00573 - DEMCO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

160.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 160.13

Vendor 00573 - DEMCO, INC Total: 160.13

Vendor: 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.99PROGRAMMINGPrgrm.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.99

Vendor 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY Total: 14.99

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00DISPOSAL FEESHAULING RECYCLING TO DENV…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 800.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 800.00

Vendor: 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

168.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 168.00

Vendor 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC Total: 168.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBOLTS FOR TOWER 1 TORQUE …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6.03

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 6.03

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

123.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS - TIRES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 123.99

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 123.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 25 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 5 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

108.34POSTAGEPOSTAGE

111.30POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 219.64

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 219.64

Vendor: 09946 - FRANCHETTI MATTHEW

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 144.00

Vendor 09946 - FRANCHETTI MATTHEW Total: 144.00

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.69UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

316.41UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 331.10

Vendor 05600 - GALLS INC Total: 331.10

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1,390.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1,390.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 1,390.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,965.85CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,965.85

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,965.85

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

280.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

560.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 841.51

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 841.51

Vendor: 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

367.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 367.81

Vendor 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 367.81

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

180.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 360.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 360.00

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

168.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

16.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 184.50

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 184.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 26 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 6 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

109.48UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

109.48UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

109.48UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

109.48UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

39.88JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

12.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

42.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAINITORIAL SUPP PK

123.35JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

177.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

89.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

46.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

104.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,073.16

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

31.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

233.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HAND TOWELS

33.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 298.25

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

103.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRUGS, MOPS, SHOP TOWELS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 103.92

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

24.29CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 24.29

Fund: 641 - WATER

24.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 24.30

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

33.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

8.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

34.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

9.32UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS, SHOP…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 86.08

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,610.00

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.25GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

9.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

70.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

67.36GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 152.61

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

39.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 39.60

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 192.21

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-17.55BOOKSBk

355.67BOOKSBks.

407.29BOOKSBks.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 745.41

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

9.94BOOKSBks.

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 9.94

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 27 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 7 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 223 - KENO

1,904.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks.

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 1,904.12

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 2,659.47

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,940.13MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,940.13MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,637.74FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,637.74FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

21,460.01FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 58,615.75

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 58,615.75

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES - HDMI CABLE

2,325.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JULY 2019

862.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES LIBRARY - …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,199.49

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JULY 2019

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 750.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

462.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMICROSOFT OFFICE 2019 PRO P…

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JULY 2019

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 912.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

468.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - JULY 2019

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 468.75

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 5,330.24

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

57.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 57.95

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00BONDINGNOTARY BOND-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 70.00

Vendor: 10070 - JENKINS KEITH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.00

Vendor 10070 - JENKINS KEITH Total: 18.00

Vendor: 09825 - KEMBEL JARED

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.00

Vendor 09825 - KEMBEL JARED Total: 126.00

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACRTUAL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 28 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 8 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

50.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

50.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 172.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 172.00

Vendor: 02522 - KITE, LANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.00

Vendor 02522 - KITE, LANCE Total: 105.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

13.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PK

8.92VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.08

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

47.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRAPS & RUBBER TIES FOR C…

22.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCOUPLERS

34.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSEALANT FOAM FOR TRASH CA…

71.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUVA FOR COMPOST FACILITY

229.55UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGLEATHER WORK GLOVES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 406.08

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

89.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 89.99

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

18.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- DISPOSABLE…

10.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- HEADLAMPS

8.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- HEADLAMS

12.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #978- ADAPTERS

13.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGLYDE

19.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #435- CABIN AIR FILTER

76.15EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- AIR FILTER …

91.83EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- AIR FILTERS

10.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #443- CABIN AIR FILTER

10.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #4042- AIR CABIN FILTER

-16.17EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCERETURNED BEARINGS AND CUP

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 255.11

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 796.26

Vendor: 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESELECT. SUPP - INSULATED CLEVIS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 10.40

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 10.00

Vendor 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS Total: 20.40

Vendor: 00300 - LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

472.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREGISTRATION - ANNUAL CONF …

472.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEANNUAL CONF REGISTRATION -…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 944.00

Vendor 00300 - LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES Total: 944.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 29 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 9 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,860.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - PLANNI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,860.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

47.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENG. SERVICES - GIS - SCHOOLS…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 47.50

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 1,907.50

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

438.91DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 438.91

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

716.83LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

7.40LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

674.82DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,399.05

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,837.96

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.65RENT-MACHINESRENT MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 60.65

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 60.65

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSHOP VAC FILTER AND FILTER S…

97.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

14.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

28.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

20.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 181.94

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ADAPTER & LOCKNUT

13.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP STREET

17.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CPLR, CONDUIT

5.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - AIR FILTERS

2.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FILTERS

125.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WIRE HOLDER, CONDUIT,…

19.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CONN, ELECT. TAPE

32.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TIE DOWNS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 219.25

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

9.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBREAK ROOM CLEANERS

17.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGAP FILLER FOR DUMPSTERS

38.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPAINT CLOTH, ROLLERS, BRUSH…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 66.07

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

19.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

5.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 35.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 30 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 10 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

36.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 36.94

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 540.10

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.43LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

678.73LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

43.91LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

99.69LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

51.46LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

1,948.38RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,846.60

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

44.11LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 44.11

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

93.90LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 93.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

12.00LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 12.00

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 2,996.61

Vendor: 09354 - MIDWEST FARM SERVICE-ALLIANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

152.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 152.80

Vendor 09354 - MIDWEST FARM SERVICE-ALLIANCE Total: 152.80

Vendor: 00490 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. OF NEBRASKA

Fund: 641 - WATER

175.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 175.41

Vendor 00490 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. OF NEBRASKA Total: 175.41

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESIMAGESILO FEE (JULY 2019)

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,163.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,163.10

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,163.10

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

530.89LEGAL FEESLODGING TAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 530.89

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

19,276.89STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 19,276.89

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 19,807.78

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 31 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 11 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

81.00CONSULTING SERVICESDRIVERS LICENSE REQ. - JUNE &…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 81.00

Vendor 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC Total: 81.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

27.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #979- PIN & CLIP

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 27.50

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 27.50

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

791.28ELECTRICITYElectric

39.40ELECTRICITYElectric

921.21ELECTRICITYElectric

92.66ELECTRICITYElectric

921.21ELECTRICITYElectric

202.39ELECTRICITYElectric

2,388.39ELECTRICITYElectric

5,575.59ELECTRICITYElectric

434.34ELECTRICITYElectric

2,540.62ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14,007.49

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

582.28ELECTRICITYElectric

1,694.05ELECTRIC POWERElectric

28,501.14STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30,777.47

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

311.65ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 311.65

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

745.66ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 745.66

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

719.81ELECTRICITYElectric

57.49ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 777.30

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.19ELECTRICITYElectric

473.65ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 505.84

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

165.40ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 165.40

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 47,376.23

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 32 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 12 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

232.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 332.50

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 332.50

Vendor: 01785 - NEBRASKA STATEWIDE ARBORETUM

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

55.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 55.00

Vendor 01785 - NEBRASKA STATEWIDE ARBORETUM Total: 55.00

Vendor: 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

611.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #2- TIRES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 611.13

Vendor 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC Total: 611.13

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

148.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 148.70

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

128.70CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFLEET GPS SERVICES FOR JULY 2…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 128.70

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 37.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 37.90

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 353.20

Vendor: 00862 - NEW YORK TIMES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

520.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 520.00

Vendor 00862 - NEW YORK TIMES Total: 520.00

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.81GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

28.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

85.34GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

38.26GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

29.38GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

2.31GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

25.90GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

27.94GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 280.10

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

30.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

20.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

11.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 62.23

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 33 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 13 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

36.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 36.68

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 379.01

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,071.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,071.65

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 1,071.65

Vendor: 00416 - OLTMANNS, JUDITH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESReimb.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.67

Vendor 00416 - OLTMANNS, JUDITH Total: 20.67

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

64.23CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 64.23

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

64.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 64.22

Fund: 641 - WATER

64.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 64.22

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 192.67

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

458.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

617.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,075.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 1,075.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-2.74GASOLINEFUEL

74.39GASOLINEDEPT FUEL

167.34GASOLINEJULY FUEL- GASOLINE

189.01GASOLINEFUEL

2,241.02GASOLINEFUEL

2,398.39OTHER FUELFUEL

20.00GASOLINEFUEL

4,141.27GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

-97.01GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9,131.67

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,097.36GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

2,506.91OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,604.27

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

55.78GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 55.78

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

41.13GASOLINEFUEL

26.70GASOLINEFUEL

-4.48GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 34 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 14 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-1.36GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 61.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

132.41GASOLINEFLEET DIESEL/PROPANE FOR JU…

8,486.04OTHER FUELFLEET DIESEL/PROPANE FOR JU…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 8,618.45

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

511.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

683.22GASOLINEFUEL

308.88GASOLINEFUEL

696.92OTHER FUELFUEL

933.66OTHER FUELFUEL

287.96OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 3,421.84

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,133.62GASOLINEFUEL

72.00OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,205.62

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 26,099.62

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 60.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 60.00

Vendor: 09087 - PAUL MENDOZA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.00

Vendor 09087 - PAUL MENDOZA Total: 126.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-480.64GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -480.64

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: -480.64

Vendor: 00029 - PELCO CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

475.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.00

Vendor 00029 - PELCO CORP Total: 475.00

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

129.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

78.10CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

26.30CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

78.10CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

26.30CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 458.40

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 458.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 35 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 15 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,874.26HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,874.26

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 9,874.26

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

78.19POSTAGEPostage

119.96POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 198.15

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

78.18POSTAGEPostage

119.95POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 198.13

Fund: 641 - WATER

78.18POSTAGEPostage

119.95POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 198.13

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 594.41

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

89.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #321- HYDRAULIC QUICK…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 89.80

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 89.80

Vendor: 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

638.95BUILDING MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO DOOR AT COMPOST…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 638.95

Vendor 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 638.95

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

194.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

127.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

95.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL.-PD

106.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

95.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 621.93

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 621.93

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

112.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- HANDLE

103.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- HANDLE

-112.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCERETURNED HANDLE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 103.70

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 103.70

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

582.30FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

407.16FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

25,864.36CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 26,853.82

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 26,853.82

Vendor: 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 36 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 16 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 162.00

Vendor 09519 - RICHARD P CASTILLO Total: 162.00

Vendor: 02324 - RON'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

175.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

300.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.00

Vendor 02324 - RON'S TOWING Total: 475.00

Vendor: 04311 - ROSE DREW, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

171.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 171.34

Vendor 04311 - ROSE DREW, INC Total: 171.34

Vendor: 09817 - RYAN FELTES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPER DIEM FOR ROPE RESCUE C…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.00

Vendor 09817 - RYAN FELTES Total: 95.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

146.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 146.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 146.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

145.28EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PK

254.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 399.97

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

9.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS CONCRETE SAW- FUEL P…

25.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- TANK VENT

10.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS EDGE TRIMMER- LEVER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 45.51

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 445.48

Vendor: 00841 - SCB COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 00841 - SCB COUNTY Total: 75.00

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

225.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 225.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 225.00

Vendor: 10042 - SCOTT AARON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.00

Vendor 10042 - SCOTT AARON Total: 126.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 37 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 17 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

624.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 624.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 624.00

Vendor: 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.65GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11.65

Vendor 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY  Total: 11.65

Vendor: 10071 - SEILER INSTRUMENT MFG. CO., INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,495.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,495.00

Vendor 10071 - SEILER INSTRUMENT MFG. CO., INC Total: 2,495.00

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,431.79

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1,660.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,832.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,397.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1,312.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

742.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

216.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

124.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 7,285.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 17,717.29

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

763.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,387.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

272.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,105.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

585.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

272.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,058.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

574.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6,019.00

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 6,019.00

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

124.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 124.00

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 124.00

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.95

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 14.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 38 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 18 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09542 - SUBWAY 6906

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.65RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 33.65

Vendor 09542 - SUBWAY 6906 Total: 33.65

Vendor: 01967 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

463.00SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 463.00

Vendor 01967 - SWANK MOTION PICTURES INC Total: 463.00

Vendor: 00325 - TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

266.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES STOCK- SWIVEL FITTINGS

439.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #812- SWITCH AND CAMERA

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 706.00

Vendor 00325 - TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC Total: 706.00

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

343.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA-CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 343.53

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 343.53

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

186,187.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 186,187.00

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 186,187.00

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

312.50EQUIPMENTMETER READING UPGRADE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 312.50

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 312.50

Vendor: 10026 - TYRELL GILL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCE PER DIEM FOR ROPE RESCUE C…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.00

Vendor 10026 - TYRELL GILL Total: 95.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

168.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES 6/30/19 DEF. COMP

632.01CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES 6/30/19 FIRE PENSION

1,004.01CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES 6/30/19 GENERAL PENSION

722.01CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEES 6/30/19 POLICE PENSION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,526.03

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,352.19REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,137.27REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,385.50DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

590.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,523.04RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,716.01RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,224.85RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,564.75RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 35,493.61

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 38,019.64

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 39 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 19 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.05CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.05

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 170.05

Vendor: 10069 - VESSCO INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

254.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 254.25

Vendor 10069 - VESSCO INC Total: 254.25

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,857.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

-84.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,772.34

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 1,772.34

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

342.46GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

92.90GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 435.36

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

43.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 43.52

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 478.88

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

215.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDOT DRUG SCREENING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 215.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 215.00

Vendor: 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

444.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

13.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESVEHICLE WASH FOR UNIT 10

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 457.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 26.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

13.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 13.00

Vendor 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC Total: 496.00

Vendor: 10039 - WILSON ZACHARIAH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

72.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

36.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 198.00

Vendor 10039 - WILSON ZACHARIAH Total: 198.00

Vendor: 09641 - WOODS & AITKEN LLP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

88.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF.SERVICES - IBEW LOCAL …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 88.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 40 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 20 of 24

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

88.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF.SERVICES - IBEW LOCAL …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 88.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

88.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF.SERVICES - IBEW LOCAL …

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 88.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

88.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROF.SERVICES - IBEW LOCAL …

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 88.50

Vendor 09641 - WOODS & AITKEN LLP Total: 354.00

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

34.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT REFILL

42.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT REFILL AT COMPO…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 76.56

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 76.56

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

753.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 753.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 753.00

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

9.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.15

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 32.15

Grand Total: 592,112.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 41 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 21 of 24

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 438.9168,229.07

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.009.94

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0042,335.46

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,219.26

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00343.53

223 - KENO 0.001,904.12

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.007,347.49

321 - TIF PROJECTS 0.0050,000.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 198.1559,049.66

631 - WASTEWATER 198.13196,031.51

641 - WATER 198.136,058.47

661 - STORMWATER 0.001,777.50

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 128,537.11128,537.11

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.002,330.40

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 26,853.8226,853.82

156,424.25Grand Total: 592,112.76

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 438.91438.91

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0061.45

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0084.99

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0011.99

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00125.38

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00698.45

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00775.21

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00841.58

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,173.48

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.001,546.71

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0012.82

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0059.22

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0089.25

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00321.85

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00463.00

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00769.02

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00149.05

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00981.60

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00130.81

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00520.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.0074.39

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00184.60

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.004,141.27

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.00189.01

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.002,144.01

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.002,398.39

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,387.01

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,187.50

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,935.00

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00632.01

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.005,715.88

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,409.64

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00945.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,129.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 42 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 22 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00131.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0024.43

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00678.73

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0043.91

111-53161-142 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0099.69

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0051.46

111-53211-171 LEGAL FEES 0.00530.89

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00140.50

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.003,789.51

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00129.64

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00605.14

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,239.89

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00435.52

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00464.77

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.008.92

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00423.52

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00791.28

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00960.61

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.001,013.87

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00202.39

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,388.39

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.006,009.93

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.002,540.62

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00944.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00190.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00105.00

111-53811-142 BONDING 0.0070.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.001,982.03

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.009.94

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00676.60

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,097.36

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.002,506.91

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00200.23

212-53161-212 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0044.11

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00917.50

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.006,019.00

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00582.28

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,694.05

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0028,501.14

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0096.28

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00101.83

213-52511-213 GASOLINE 0.0055.78

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00750.00

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00311.65

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00343.53

223-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,904.12

224-52511-113 GASOLINE 0.0061.99

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.007,285.50

321-52999-111 MISCELLANEOUS 0.0050,000.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00609.06

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00229.55

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 198.15198.15

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00132.41

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.008,486.04

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00217.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 43 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 23 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

621-53161-621 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0093.90

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0047,698.74

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00638.95

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00745.66

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,544.12

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 198.13198.13

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00992.10

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.001,918.54

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00664.91

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00622.06

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0051.80

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00719.81

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0057.49

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0075.55

631-54411-631 EQUIPMENT 0.00186,187.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00738.48

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.0060.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 198.13417.77

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,133.62

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.0072.00

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.001,965.85

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00683.67

641-53161-641 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0012.00

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0013.00

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.0032.19

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00473.65

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0083.09

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0060.65

641-54411-641 EQUIPMENT 0.00312.50

661-52311-661 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0055.00

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,722.50

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,880.267,880.26

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 29,275.4829,275.48

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 21,460.0121,460.01

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 19,276.8919,276.89

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 624.00624.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 225.00225.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 757.18757.18

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 146.50146.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 194.92194.92

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,489.4614,489.46

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,975.502,975.50

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 7,239.057,239.05

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 10,789.6010,789.60

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 674.82674.82

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,901.181,901.18

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 753.00753.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,874.269,874.26

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00213.99

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0018.28

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,932.73

725-53511-725 ELECTRICITY 0.00165.40

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 25,864.3625,864.36

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 989.46989.46

Grand Total: 156,424.25592,112.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 44 / 224



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 08/06/2019 - 08/19/2019

8/16/2019 11:25:54 AM Page 24 of 24

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 156,424.25589,991.73

21852111142 0.00343.53

6002052311 0.0055.00

6002053111 0.001,722.50

Grand Total: 156,424.25592,112.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 45 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 46 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Claims2

Council to consider and take action on payment to Nebraska Rural 
Radio Association for $510.24 to publicize notice of the July 17, 
2019 Special Meeting. 

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 47 / 224



8/16/2019 1:37:00 PM Page 1 of 2

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Payable Dates 07/17/2019 - 07/17/2019

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

510.24LEGAL PUBLICATIONSMEDIA NOTICE - SPECIAL COU

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 510.24

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 510.24

Grand Total: 510.24

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 48 / 224



Expense Approval Report Payable Dates: 07/17/2019 - 07/17/2019

8/16/2019 1:37:00 PM Page 2 of 2

Report Summary

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 510.24

Grand Total: 510.24

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 510.24

Grand Total: 510.24

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 510.24

Grand Total: 510.24

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 49 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the July 2019 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 50 / 224



OCTOBER 1, 2017 OCTOBER 1, 2018
JULY 31, 2018 JULY 31, 2019

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 111 796,791.71$                       708,361.27$                       transfer in from Ind Sites fund - E Overland Grants, NPPD lease pmts monthly now
Regional Library 211 1,854.81                             2,400.25$                           
Transportation 212 2,158,439.80                      (1,066,557.21)$                   42nd Street, bond pmts on 2015 & 2018 GO Bonds
Cemetery 213 (19,642.32)                          (55,528.98)$                        purchase new backhoe and mower
Cemetery Perp Care 214 71,945.55                           35,173.93$                         
Special Projects 215 (19,449.52)                          32,893.65$                         
Business Improvement 216 13,652.79                           (5,479.87)$                          charges from Streets and Parks for services
Public Safety 218 (72,834.43)                          3,802.08$                           
Scb Industrial Sites 219 (152,159.80)                        (100,899.78)$                      budgeted transfer of cash to General Fund - E Overland
Keno 223 29,840.82                           (82,307.55)$                        23 Club engineering fees, campground UTV
Economic Development 224 (1,019,761.44)                     (375,876.68)$                      grants/loans - Economic development
Mutual Fire Organization 225 24,423.67                           54,415.56$                         only small capital purchases YTD
Debt Service 311 86,035.76                           37,930.10$                         
TIF 321 (79,878.46)                          (176,765.08)$                      Bondholder payments
CDBG 411 208.06                                281.75$                              
Leasing Corporation 412 (18.82)                                 41.41$                                
Capital Projects 511 (11,523.30)                          (8,272.53)$                          purchase new mower - Parks
Environmental Services 621 566,682.91                         711,751.20$                       no capital purchases YTD
Wastewater 631 22,717.02                           49,934.72$                         NDEQ WWTP debt payments
Water 641 (634,048.01)                        351,493.58$                       no major capital purchases YTD
Electric 651 12,024.54                           13,133.04$                         
Stormwater 661 354,217.88                         (251,911.09)$                      42nd street, bond pmts 2018 GO Bonds
GIS 721 (13,801.41)                          (17,253.75)$                        internal service fund
Central Garage 725 (117,358.11)                        (149,054.40)$                      internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 547.85                                613.24$                              
Health Insurance 812 414,397.25                         452,008.14$                       EE premium withholdings, reinsurance in excess of claims

TOTAL 2,413,304.80$                     164,327.00$                       

City of Scottsbluff
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE TEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2019 AND 2018

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 51 / 224



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # July 31, 2017 July 31, 2018 June 30, 2019 July 31, 2019 IN CASH

General 111 4,364,319.11$                          5,641,649.00$                          6,864,192.37$                          6,830,053.27$                          (34,139.10)$                              operations
Regional Library 211 46,212.88                                 48,927.38                                 51,042.36                                 51,738.41                                 696.05$                                    
Transportation 212 2,505,797.52                            4,725,712.16                            3,505,508.25                            3,331,391.02                            (174,117.23)$                            42nd Street
Cemetery 213 (38,651.06)                                (3,954.12)                                  (708.35)                                     (8,329.05)                                  (7,620.70)$                                operations
Cemetery Perp Care 214 683,344.25                               739,829.80                               753,262.90                               760,952.36                               7,689.46$                                 
Special Projects       215 228,297.89                               222,079.86                               139,818.91                               153,055.25                               13,236.34$                               
Business Improvement 216 226,474.45                               252,947.02                               260,307.55                               260,937.36                               629.81$                                    
Public Safety 218 385,664.80                               368,133.49                               419,876.03                               425,270.75                               5,394.72$                                 
Scb Industrial Sites 219 327,100.54                               169,578.19                               68,670.54                                 68,832.74                                 162.20$                                    
Keno 223 221,875.16                               251,746.96                               189,919.94                               179,004.08                               (10,915.86)$                              23 Club engineering/design
Economic Development 224 6,064,160.34                            4,438,291.28                            3,858,583.67                            4,033,672.75                            175,089.08$                             
Mutual Fire Organization 225 252,927.29                               277,853.07                               332,290.52                               333,075.39                               784.87$                                    
Debt Service 311 3,460,815.43                            3,194,154.37                            3,377,750.49                            3,398,002.85                            20,252.36$                               
TIF 321 260,537.18                               194,030.82                               283,555.31                               195,422.20                               (88,133.11)$                              bondholder payments
CDBG 411 32,121.70                                 30,889.34                                 31,187.12                                 31,260.78                                 73.66$                                      
Leasing Corporation 412 6,791.23                                   6,755.84                                   6,800.80                                   6,816.86                                   16.06$                                      
Capital Projects 511 106,254.73                               61,100.03                                 68,024.73                                 69,631.89                                 1,607.16$                                 
Environmental Services 621 854,234.36                               1,576,538.48                            2,259,248.30                            2,399,187.25                            139,938.95$                             
Wastewater 631 2,313,678.01                            2,556,394.09                            2,475,659.03                            2,656,113.55                            180,454.52$                             
Water 641 2,443,394.60                            1,757,632.04                            2,149,886.49                            2,259,568.32                            109,681.83$                             
Electric 651 1,425,003.24                            1,439,856.72                            1,453,736.72                            1,457,170.46                            3,433.74$                                 
Stormwater 661 592,715.66                               978,297.86                               606,656.84                               610,666.28                               4,009.44$                                 
GIS 721 (8,328.97)                                  20,701.62                                 47,133.83                                 42,312.45                                 (4,821.38)$                                internal service fund
Central Garage 725 (80,919.02)                                (211,012.62)                              (378,275.30)                              (388,756.01)                              (10,480.71)$                              internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 66,553.03                                 67,233.01                                 67,881.13                                 68,041.47                                 160.34$                                    
Health Insurance 812 1,394,548.36                            1,835,126.66                            2,289,460.49                            2,330,062.64                            40,602.15$                               

TOTAL 28,134,922.71$                        30,640,492.35$                        31,181,470.67$                        31,555,155.32$                        373,684.65$                             

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

July 31, 2019

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 52 / 224



Page 1 of 58/13/2019 12:03:16 PM

Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

400 - Taxes 4,324,193.25 4,559,612.70 5,034,437.00 431,927.29 4,456,443.79 577,993.21 11 %
412 - Intergovernmental 9,070.17 44,234.68 0.00 0.00 34,560.30 (34,560.30) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 472,778.64 399,976.51 436,658.00 72,730.55 461,055.11 (24,397.11) -6 %
460 - Investment Income 31,822.98 65,133.96 20,000.00 16,094.67 112,999.21 (92,999.21) -465 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 94,949.11 658,585.35 32,759.00 5,161.45 73,208.42 (40,449.42) -123 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 2,088,985.01 2,269,579.72 2,816,750.00 211,778.13 2,859,361.44 (42,611.44) -2 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 7,021,799.16 7,997,122.92 8,340,604.00 737,692.09 7,997,628.27 0.00 4 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
460 - Investment Income 319.23 583.78 400.00 121.92 888.76 (488.76) -122 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,598.29 3,256.05 1,000.00 588.75 3,702.35 (2,702.35) -270 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 4,917.52 3,839.83 1,400.00 710.67 4,591.11 0.00 -228 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
400 - Taxes 2,198,365.18 2,242,039.21 2,886,501.00 247,482.82 2,323,628.16 562,872.84 20 %
412 - Intergovernmental 305,089.97 309,389.95 284,662.00 0.00 318,131.88 (33,469.88) -12 %
420 - Charges for Services 595.00 6,877.50 0.00 0.00 2,295.00 (2,295.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 16,104.42 37,251.10 10,000.00 7,850.24 58,477.20 (48,477.20) -485 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 6,558.07 239,975.03 0.00 304.29 10,209.76 (10,209.76) 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 2,404,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 2,526,712.64 5,240,476.79 3,181,163.00 255,637.35 2,712,742.00 0.00 15 %

213 - CEMETERY
420 - Charges for Services 35,610.00 41,600.00 54,200.00 4,950.00 46,450.00 7,750.00 14 %
460 - Investment Income 8.63 230.68 100.00 0.00 891.16 (791.16) -791 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 26,835.00 33,101.80 29,000.00 3,000.00 32,600.00 (3,600.00) -12 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 50 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 127,453.63 139,932.48 293,300.00 7,950.00 184,941.16 0.00 37 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
400 - Taxes 114,624.61 116,013.34 165,000.00 3,896.32 114,609.30 50,390.70 31 %

4,324,193.25 4,559,612.70 5,034,437.00 431,927.29 4,456,443.79 577,993.21
9,070.17 44,234.68 0.00 0.00 34,560.30 (34,560.30)

472,778.64 399,976.51 436,658.00 72,730.55 461,055.11 (24,397.11)
31,822.98 65,133.96 20,000.00 16,094.67 112,999.21 (92,999.21)
94,949.11 658,585.35 32,759.00 5,161.45 73,208.42 (40,449.42)

2,088,985.01 2,269,579.72 2,816,750.00 211,778.13 2,859,361.44 (42,611.44)
7,021,799.16 7,997,122.92 8,340,604.00 737,692.09 7,997,628.27 0.00

319.23 583.78 400.00 121.92 888.76 (488.76)
4,598.29 3,256.05 1,000.00 588.75 3,702.35 (2,702.35)
4,917.52 3,839.83 1,400.00 710.67 4,591.11 0.00

2,198,365.18 2,242,039.21 2,886,501.00 247,482.82 2,323,628.16 562,872.84
305,089.97 309,389.95 284,662.00 0.00 318,131.88 (33,469.88)

595.00 6,877.50 0.00 0.00 2,295.00 (2,295.00)
16,104.42 37,251.10 10,000.00 7,850.24 58,477.20 (48,477.20)

6,558.07 239,975.03 0.00 304.29 10,209.76 (10,209.76)
0.00 2,404,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,526,712.64 5,240,476.79 3,181,163.00 255,637.35 2,712,742.00 0.00

35,610.00 41,600.00 54,200.00 4,950.00 46,450.00 7,750.00
8.63 230.68 100.00 0.00 891.16 (791.16)

26,835.00 33,101.80 29,000.00 3,000.00 32,600.00 (3,600.00)
65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00

127,453.63 139,932.48 293,300.00 7,950.00 184,941.16 0.00

114,624.61 116,013.34 165,000.00 3,896.32 114,609.30 50,390.70

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 53 / 224



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 2 of 58/13/2019 12:03:16 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
420 - Charges for Services 14,850.00 15,000.00 17,000.00 2,000.00 19,200.00 (2,200.00) -13 %
460 - Investment Income 4,539.27 8,404.24 4,000.00 1,793.14 12,666.86 (8,666.86) -217 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 134,013.88 139,417.58 186,000.00 7,689.46 146,476.16 0.00 21 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 108,869.11 102,986.00 0.00 12,785.67 72,469.48 (72,469.48) 0 %
412 - Intergovernmental 18,852.55 17,992.52 0.00 6,025.74 51,562.08 (51,562.08) 0 %
450 - Contributions & Donations 5,124.63 3,617.00 0.00 110.00 3,424.00 (3,424.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,600.59 2,962.38 1,000.00 360.67 2,609.02 (1,609.02) -161 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 10,546.55 500,000.00 0.00 823.75 499,176.25 100 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 134,446.88 138,104.45 501,000.00 19,282.08 130,888.33 0.00 74 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
400 - Taxes 39,401.00 40,439.24 54,300.00 100.35 11,484.59 42,815.41 79 %
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,258.00 (25,258.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,485.64 2,992.34 1,000.00 614.88 4,856.14 (3,856.14) -386 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 65,886.64 43,431.58 55,300.00 715.23 41,598.73 0.00 25 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
400 - Taxes 149,435.51 151,247.03 216,000.00 5,079.65 149,416.59 66,583.41 31 %
412 - Intergovernmental 3,292.01 42,774.29 0.00 0.00 3,368.21 (3,368.21) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 2,724.06 4,310.27 2,000.00 1,002.13 6,516.24 (4,516.24) -226 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 155,451.58 198,331.59 218,000.00 6,081.78 159,301.04 0.00 27 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
460 - Investment Income 2,167.61 2,309.43 200.00 162.20 1,706.99 (1,506.99) -753 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 272,635.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 274,802.83 2,309.43 200.00 162.20 1,706.99 0.00 -753 %

223 - KENO
460 - Investment Income 1,528.83 2,780.15 1,000.00 421.81 3,640.58 (2,640.58) -264 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 62,135.87 76,530.14 78,000.00 4,361.39 59,706.28 18,293.72 23 %

223 - KENO Totals: 63,664.70 79,310.29 79,000.00 4,783.20 63,346.86 0.00 20 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

14,850.00 15,000.00 17,000.00 2,000.00 19,200.00 (2,200.00)
4,539.27 8,404.24 4,000.00 1,793.14 12,666.86 (8,666.86)

134,013.88 139,417.58 186,000.00 7,689.46 146,476.16 0.00

108,869.11 102,986.00 0.00 12,785.67 72,469.48 (72,469.48)
18,852.55 17,992.52 0.00 6,025.74 51,562.08 (51,562.08)

5,124.63 3,617.00 0.00 110.00 3,424.00 (3,424.00)
1,600.59 2,962.38 1,000.00 360.67 2,609.02 (1,609.02)

0.00 10,546.55 500,000.00 0.00 823.75 499,176.25
134,446.88 138,104.45 501,000.00 19,282.08 130,888.33 0.00

39,401.00 40,439.24 54,300.00 100.35 11,484.59 42,815.41
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,258.00 (25,258.00)

1,485.64 2,992.34 1,000.00 614.88 4,856.14 (3,856.14)
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65,886.64 43,431.58 55,300.00 715.23 41,598.73 0.00

149,435.51 151,247.03 216,000.00 5,079.65 149,416.59 66,583.41
3,292.01 42,774.29 0.00 0.00 3,368.21 (3,368.21)
2,724.06 4,310.27 2,000.00 1,002.13 6,516.24 (4,516.24)

155,451.58 198,331.59 218,000.00 6,081.78 159,301.04 0.00

2,167.61 2,309.43 200.00 162.20 1,706.99 (1,506.99)
272,635.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
274,802.83 2,309.43 200.00 162.20 1,706.99 0.00

1,528.83 2,780.15 1,000.00 421.81 3,640.58 (2,640.58)
62,135.87 76,530.14 78,000.00 4,361.39 59,706.28 18,293.72
63,664.70 79,310.29 79,000.00 4,783.20 63,346.86 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 54 / 224



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 3 of 58/13/2019 12:03:16 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
400 - Taxes 821,983.86 821,272.32 875,491.00 85,770.77 803,475.40 72,015.60 8 %
460 - Investment Income 44,991.42 61,150.26 25,000.00 9,505.13 69,940.85 (44,940.85) -180 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 63,155.28 100,853.56 194,625.00 45,000.00 581,999.14 (387,374.14) -199 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 930,130.56 983,276.14 1,095,116.00 140,275.90 1,455,415.39 0.00 -33 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 285,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,607.02 3,247.35 1,200.00 784.87 5,431.32 (4,231.32) -353 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 105,696.00 105,696.00 105,696.00 0.00 94,507.00 11,189.00 11 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 107,303.02 394,658.35 106,896.00 784.87 99,938.32 0.00 7 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
400 - Taxes 512,049.66 594,484.77 890,345.00 13,745.15 619,270.38 271,074.62 30 %
460 - Investment Income 24,068.97 35,735.22 15,000.00 8,007.21 54,465.76 (39,465.76) -263 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 299,334.31 92,584.58 110,358.00 0.00 92,275.56 18,082.44 16 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 835,452.94 722,804.57 2,015,703.00 21,752.36 766,011.70 0.00 62 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 100,177.10 314,302.20 483,950.00 0.00 227,131.35 256,818.65 53 %
460 - Investment Income 1,910.62 2,631.13 1,300.00 460.50 3,792.40 (2,492.40) -192 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 56,566.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 158,654.58 316,933.33 785,250.00 460.50 230,923.75 0.00 71 %

411 - CDBG
412 - Intergovernmental 28,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 281.65 377.91 300.00 73.66 550.21 (250.21) -83 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 28,781.65 377.91 300.00 73.66 550.21 0.00 -83 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
460 - Investment Income 272.74 82.80 50.00 16.06 120.11 (70.11) -140 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 683,656.19 692,085.22 694,294.00 16.06 693,748.88 0.00 0 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

821,983.86 821,272.32 875,491.00 85,770.77 803,475.40 72,015.60
44,991.42 61,150.26 25,000.00 9,505.13 69,940.85 (44,940.85)
63,155.28 100,853.56 194,625.00 45,000.00 581,999.14 (387,374.14)

930,130.56 983,276.14 1,095,116.00 140,275.90 1,455,415.39 0.00

0.00 285,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,607.02 3,247.35 1,200.00 784.87 5,431.32 (4,231.32)

105,696.00 105,696.00 105,696.00 0.00 94,507.00 11,189.00
107,303.02 394,658.35 106,896.00 784.87 99,938.32 0.00

512,049.66 594,484.77 890,345.00 13,745.15 619,270.38 271,074.62
24,068.97 35,735.22 15,000.00 8,007.21 54,465.76 (39,465.76)

299,334.31 92,584.58 110,358.00 0.00 92,275.56 18,082.44
0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00

835,452.94 722,804.57 2,015,703.00 21,752.36 766,011.70 0.00

100,177.10 314,302.20 483,950.00 0.00 227,131.35 256,818.65
1,910.62 2,631.13 1,300.00 460.50 3,792.40 (2,492.40)

56,566.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

158,654.58 316,933.33 785,250.00 460.50 230,923.75 0.00

28,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
281.65 377.91 300.00 73.66 550.21 (250.21)

28,781.65 377.91 300.00 73.66 550.21 0.00

272.74 82.80 50.00 16.06 120.11 (70.11)
683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23
683,656.19 692,085.22 694,294.00 16.06 693,748.88 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 55 / 224



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 4 of 58/13/2019 12:03:16 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
400 - Taxes 42,453.97 42,967.70 59,000.00 1,443.08 42,447.87 16,552.13 28 %
460 - Investment Income 631.00 807.29 100.00 164.08 1,455.84 (1,355.84) -1,356 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 43,084.97 43,774.99 59,100.00 1,607.16 43,903.71 0.00 26 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 2,312,031.75 2,390,924.64 2,814,036.00 241,976.70 2,464,955.00 349,081.00 12 %
460 - Investment Income 5,225.35 16,081.54 2,000.00 5,653.56 35,718.27 (33,718.27) -1,686 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 966.00 46.42 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 2,318,223.10 2,407,052.60 2,816,536.00 247,630.26 2,520,673.27 0.00 11 %

631 - WASTEWATER
420 - Charges for Services 2,146,445.82 2,129,537.42 2,643,216.00 213,870.70 2,195,278.81 447,937.19 17 %
440 - Rents 3,400.00 11,005.00 0.00 0.00 2,625.00 (2,625.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 16,489.94 31,027.19 10,000.00 6,258.99 44,820.05 (34,820.05) -348 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 961.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 2,167,297.51 2,171,569.61 2,653,216.00 220,129.69 2,242,723.86 0.00 15 %

641 - WATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,536,596.39 1,495,831.92 1,933,275.00 154,828.20 1,521,598.86 411,676.14 21 %
440 - Rents 27,892.48 28,483.34 34,100.00 2,117.11 29,644.87 4,455.13 13 %
460 - Investment Income 16,511.99 21,912.24 15,000.00 5,324.55 37,275.97 (22,275.97) -149 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 24,111.43 21,604.65 5,000.00 2,931.50 27,624.94 (22,624.94) -452 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,605,112.29 1,567,832.15 1,987,375.00 165,201.36 1,616,144.64 0.00 19 %

651 - ELECTRIC
460 - Investment Income 10,472.69 17,613.90 10,000.00 3,433.74 25,647.34 (15,647.34) -156 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 2,020,485.01 2,027,579.72 2,539,750.00 211,778.13 2,670,861.44 (131,111.44) -5 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,030,957.70 2,045,193.62 2,549,750.00 215,211.87 2,696,508.78 0.00 -6 %

661 - STORMWATER
412 - Intergovernmental 23,817.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 53,814.43 68,124.62 101,700.00 8,721.80 82,615.37 19,084.63 19 %
460 - Investment Income 4,168.76 8,983.83 2,500.00 1,439.00 11,065.62 (8,565.62) -343 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,844.40 8,142.44 7,975.00 17.25 17.25 7,957.75 100 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 25,000.00 540,056.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 110,645.10 625,306.89 162,175.00 10,178.05 118,698.24 0.00 27 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

42,453.97 42,967.70 59,000.00 1,443.08 42,447.87 16,552.13
631.00 807.29 100.00 164.08 1,455.84 (1,355.84)

43,084.97 43,774.99 59,100.00 1,607.16 43,903.71 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00)
2,312,031.75 2,390,924.64 2,814,036.00 241,976.70 2,464,955.00 349,081.00

5,225.35 16,081.54 2,000.00 5,653.56 35,718.27 (33,718.27)
966.00 46.42 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

2,318,223.10 2,407,052.60 2,816,536.00 247,630.26 2,520,673.27 0.00

2,146,445.82 2,129,537.42 2,643,216.00 213,870.70 2,195,278.81 447,937.19
3,400.00 11,005.00 0.00 0.00 2,625.00 (2,625.00)

16,489.94 31,027.19 10,000.00 6,258.99 44,820.05 (34,820.05)
961.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,167,297.51 2,171,569.61 2,653,216.00 220,129.69 2,242,723.86 0.00

1,536,596.39 1,495,831.92 1,933,275.00 154,828.20 1,521,598.86 411,676.14
27,892.48 28,483.34 34,100.00 2,117.11 29,644.87 4,455.13
16,511.99 21,912.24 15,000.00 5,324.55 37,275.97 (22,275.97)
24,111.43 21,604.65 5,000.00 2,931.50 27,624.94 (22,624.94)

1,605,112.29 1,567,832.15 1,987,375.00 165,201.36 1,616,144.64 0.00

10,472.69 17,613.90 10,000.00 3,433.74 25,647.34 (15,647.34)
2,020,485.01 2,027,579.72 2,539,750.00 211,778.13 2,670,861.44 (131,111.44)
2,030,957.70 2,045,193.62 2,549,750.00 215,211.87 2,696,508.78 0.00

23,817.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
53,814.43 68,124.62 101,700.00 8,721.80 82,615.37 19,084.63

4,168.76 8,983.83 2,500.00 1,439.00 11,065.62 (8,565.62)
3,844.40 8,142.44 7,975.00 17.25 17.25 7,957.75

25,000.00 540,056.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
110,645.10 625,306.89 162,175.00 10,178.05 118,698.24 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 56 / 224



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 5 of 58/13/2019 12:03:16 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 15.19 5.19 0.00 13.90 22.71 (22.71) 0 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Totals: 15.19 5.19 0.00 13.90 22.71 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
460 - Investment Income 124.93 451.60 200.00 99.71 971.82 (771.82) -386 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 52,406.24 48,500.00 97,000.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00 50 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 52,531.17 48,951.60 97,200.00 99.71 49,471.82 0.00 49 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
420 - Charges for Services 152,415.58 146,468.72 228,750.00 11,034.78 145,750.52 82,999.48 36 %
460 - Investment Income 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 152,416.03 146,468.72 228,750.00 11,034.78 145,750.52 0.00 36 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
460 - Investment Income 487.40 822.48 500.00 160.34 1,197.59 (697.59) -140 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 487.40 822.48 500.00 160.34 1,197.59 0.00 -140 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
460 - Investment Income 9,665.74 19,779.53 3,500.00 5,490.67 35,008.83 (31,508.83) -900 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,948,679.62 2,019,773.69 2,299,000.00 206,964.55 2,019,753.01 279,246.99 12 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,958,345.36 2,039,553.22 2,302,500.00 212,455.22 2,054,761.84 0.00 11 %

15.19 5.19 0.00 13.90 22.71 (22.71)
15.19 5.19 0.00 13.90 22.71 0.00

124.93 451.60 200.00 99.71 971.82 (771.82)
52,406.24 48,500.00 97,000.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00
52,531.17 48,951.60 97,200.00 99.71 49,471.82 0.00

152,415.58 146,468.72 228,750.00 11,034.78 145,750.52 82,999.48
0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

152,416.03 146,468.72 228,750.00 11,034.78 145,750.52 0.00

487.40 822.48 500.00 160.34 1,197.59 (697.59)
487.40 822.48 500.00 160.34 1,197.59 0.00

9,665.74 19,779.53 3,500.00 5,490.67 35,008.83 (31,508.83)
1,948,679.62 2,019,773.69 2,299,000.00 206,964.55 2,019,753.01 279,246.99
1,958,345.36 2,039,553.22 2,302,500.00 212,455.22 2,054,761.84 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 57 / 224



Page 1 of 58/13/2019 12:07:34 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

500 - Personnel 5,279,357.99 5,412,629.61 6,725,289.00 545,281.38 5,486,374.91 1,238,914.09 18 %
503 - Supplies 289,047.41 290,168.16 426,350.00 33,351.93 275,381.74 150,968.26 35 %
504 - Contract Services 1,396,208.48 1,371,411.88 1,681,974.00 193,608.95 1,303,656.05 378,317.95 22 %
550 - Capital Outlay 9,149.56 16,608.44 2,012,000.00 0.00 33,711.02 1,978,288.98 98 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 71,701.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 7,045,464.44 7,090,818.09 11,095,613.00 772,242.26 7,099,123.72 0.00 36 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
503 - Supplies 1,697.12 876.75 12,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 10,742.62 86 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,697.12 1,691.74 15,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 0.00 89 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
500 - Personnel 758,409.46 805,280.62 970,672.00 72,697.23 817,494.65 153,177.35 16 %
503 - Supplies 160,576.19 175,881.77 318,150.00 18,010.68 181,278.54 136,871.46 43 %
504 - Contract Services 488,004.92 742,102.66 833,078.00 45,330.18 479,501.93 353,576.07 42 %
550 - Capital Outlay 473,645.63 722,569.26 1,047,493.00 294,466.49 1,027,046.23 20,446.77 2 %
560 - Debt Service 723,773.75 483,555.00 879,342.51 0.00 879,342.51 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 26,101.44 26,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 226,000.00 90 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 2,630,511.39 2,955,389.31 4,300,735.51 430,504.58 3,410,663.86 0.00 21 %

213 - CEMETERY
500 - Personnel 126,724.24 130,869.60 160,434.00 13,761.82 133,279.99 27,154.01 17 %
503 - Supplies 9,410.01 9,984.57 21,550.00 1,582.62 7,961.57 13,588.43 63 %
504 - Contract Services 14,158.11 10,298.32 19,612.00 1,236.26 12,061.19 7,550.81 39 %
550 - Capital Outlay 17,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 77,622.99 2,377.01 3 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 167,292.36 151,152.49 281,596.00 16,580.70 230,925.74 0.00 18 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 50 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 65,000.00 65,000.00 710,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 85 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

5,279,357.99 5,412,629.61 6,725,289.00 545,281.38 5,486,374.91 1,238,914.09
289,047.41 290,168.16 426,350.00 33,351.93 275,381.74 150,968.26

1,396,208.48 1,371,411.88 1,681,974.00 193,608.95 1,303,656.05 378,317.95
9,149.56 16,608.44 2,012,000.00 0.00 33,711.02 1,978,288.98

71,701.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
7,045,464.44 7,090,818.09 11,095,613.00 772,242.26 7,099,123.72 0.00

1,697.12 876.75 12,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 10,742.62
0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

1,697.12 1,691.74 15,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 0.00

758,409.46 805,280.62 970,672.00 72,697.23 817,494.65 153,177.35
160,576.19 175,881.77 318,150.00 18,010.68 181,278.54 136,871.46
488,004.92 742,102.66 833,078.00 45,330.18 479,501.93 353,576.07
473,645.63 722,569.26 1,047,493.00 294,466.49 1,027,046.23 20,446.77
723,773.75 483,555.00 879,342.51 0.00 879,342.51 0.00

26,101.44 26,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 226,000.00
2,630,511.39 2,955,389.31 4,300,735.51 430,504.58 3,410,663.86 0.00

126,724.24 130,869.60 160,434.00 13,761.82 133,279.99 27,154.01
9,410.01 9,984.57 21,550.00 1,582.62 7,961.57 13,588.43

14,158.11 10,298.32 19,612.00 1,236.26 12,061.19 7,550.81
17,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 77,622.99 2,377.01

167,292.36 151,152.49 281,596.00 16,580.70 230,925.74 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 710,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 58 / 224



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 2 of 58/13/2019 12:07:34 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 7,736.62 17,633.97 0.00 6,025.74 16,589.53 (16,589.53) 0 %
503 - Supplies 1,013.08 5,167.10 500,000.00 0.00 923.70 499,076.30 100 %
504 - Contract Services 85,771.79 132,692.28 0.00 20.00 40,906.05 (40,906.05) 0 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,009.19 (7,009.19) 0 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 94,521.49 155,493.35 500,000.00 6,045.74 65,428.47 0.00 87 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
500 - Personnel 1,374.05 1,169.32 9,500.00 0.00 17,568.13 (8,068.13) -85 %
503 - Supplies 0.00 17,052.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
504 - Contract Services 8,356.79 8,945.24 15,967.00 85.42 11,688.90 4,278.10 27 %
550 - Capital Outlay 30,907.74 0.00 64,000.00 0.00 15,421.27 48,578.73 76 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 40,638.58 27,167.53 189,467.00 85.42 44,678.30 0.00 76 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
503 - Supplies 4,022.59 8,656.90 18,000.00 687.06 14,246.11 3,753.89 21 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 82,418.00 97,568.00 0.00 88,070.22 9,497.78 10 %
550 - Capital Outlay 120,256.93 173,085.59 178,000.00 0.00 46,410.24 131,589.76 74 %
560 - Debt Service 58,793.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 100 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 183,073.27 264,160.49 493,568.00 687.06 148,726.57 0.00 70 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
504 - Contract Services 22,594.75 607.50 50,500.00 0.00 675.00 49,825.00 99 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 153,500.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 22,594.75 154,107.50 150,500.00 0.00 100,675.00 0.00 33 %

223 - KENO
503 - Supplies 15,112.70 10,860.47 17,000.00 3,034.20 11,125.78 5,874.22 35 %
504 - Contract Services 8,472.98 15,744.34 74,136.00 12,664.86 61,334.84 12,801.16 17 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 5,909.00 35,000.00 0.00 26,642.59 8,357.41 24 %

223 - KENO Totals: 23,585.68 32,513.81 126,136.00 15,699.06 99,103.21 0.00 21 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
500 - Personnel 0.00 81,618.45 104,171.00 8,069.33 87,248.16 16,922.84 16 %
503 - Supplies 247.86 1,129.82 1,400.00 364.72 1,255.65 144.35 10 %

7,736.62 17,633.97 0.00 6,025.74 16,589.53 (16,589.53)
1,013.08 5,167.10 500,000.00 0.00 923.70 499,076.30

85,771.79 132,692.28 0.00 20.00 40,906.05 (40,906.05)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,009.19 (7,009.19)

94,521.49 155,493.35 500,000.00 6,045.74 65,428.47 0.00

1,374.05 1,169.32 9,500.00 0.00 17,568.13 (8,068.13)
0.00 17,052.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8,356.79 8,945.24 15,967.00 85.42 11,688.90 4,278.10
30,907.74 0.00 64,000.00 0.00 15,421.27 48,578.73

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
40,638.58 27,167.53 189,467.00 85.42 44,678.30 0.00

4,022.59 8,656.90 18,000.00 687.06 14,246.11 3,753.89
0.00 82,418.00 97,568.00 0.00 88,070.22 9,497.78

120,256.93 173,085.59 178,000.00 0.00 46,410.24 131,589.76
58,793.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
183,073.27 264,160.49 493,568.00 687.06 148,726.57 0.00

22,594.75 607.50 50,500.00 0.00 675.00 49,825.00
0.00 153,500.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00

22,594.75 154,107.50 150,500.00 0.00 100,675.00 0.00

15,112.70 10,860.47 17,000.00 3,034.20 11,125.78 5,874.22
8,472.98 15,744.34 74,136.00 12,664.86 61,334.84 12,801.16

0.00 5,909.00 35,000.00 0.00 26,642.59 8,357.41
23,585.68 32,513.81 126,136.00 15,699.06 99,103.21 0.00

0.00 81,618.45 104,171.00 8,069.33 87,248.16 16,922.84
247.86 1,129.82 1,400.00 364.72 1,255.65 144.35

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 59 / 224



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 3 of 58/13/2019 12:07:34 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 1,121,252.82 1,782,563.14 2,606,150.00 7,924.79 1,593,050.27 1,013,099.73 39 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 1,121,500.68 1,865,311.41 2,711,721.00 16,358.84 1,681,554.08 0.00 38 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
503 - Supplies 9,362.66 5,232.00 10,000.00 0.00 31,976.15 (21,976.15) -220 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 30,449.82 15,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 10,217.78 66 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 333,907.90 35,000.00 0.00 5,843.92 29,156.08 83 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 9,362.66 369,589.72 160,500.00 0.00 43,102.29 0.00 73 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
504 - Contract Services 5,140.00 5,280.00 8,780.00 1,500.00 5,280.00 3,500.00 40 %
560 - Debt Service 341,442.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 683,783.45 692,002.42 4,194,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 3,500,615.23 83 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 1,030,366.16 697,282.42 4,203,024.00 1,500.00 698,908.77 0.00 83 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
560 - Debt Service 100,526.00 326,653.46 483,950.00 88,593.61 227,131.35 256,818.65 53 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 100,526.00 326,653.46 783,950.00 88,593.61 227,131.35 0.00 71 %

411 - CDBG
504 - Contract Services 39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
504 - Contract Services 125.00 75.00 200.00 0.00 20.00 180.00 90 %
560 - Debt Service 683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23 0 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 683,508.45 692,077.42 694,444.00 0.00 693,648.77 0.00 0 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100 %
550 - Capital Outlay 6,000.00 37,502.00 65,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 13,500.00 21 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 6,000.00 37,502.00 95,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 0.00 46 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,121,252.82 1,782,563.14 2,606,150.00 7,924.79 1,593,050.27 1,013,099.73
1,121,500.68 1,865,311.41 2,711,721.00 16,358.84 1,681,554.08 0.00

9,362.66 5,232.00 10,000.00 0.00 31,976.15 (21,976.15)
0.00 30,449.82 15,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 10,217.78
0.00 333,907.90 35,000.00 0.00 5,843.92 29,156.08
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

9,362.66 369,589.72 160,500.00 0.00 43,102.29 0.00

5,140.00 5,280.00 8,780.00 1,500.00 5,280.00 3,500.00
341,442.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
683,783.45 692,002.42 4,194,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 3,500,615.23

1,030,366.16 697,282.42 4,203,024.00 1,500.00 698,908.77 0.00

100,526.00 326,653.46 483,950.00 88,593.61 227,131.35 256,818.65
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

100,526.00 326,653.46 783,950.00 88,593.61 227,131.35 0.00

39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
39,888.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

125.00 75.00 200.00 0.00 20.00 180.00
683,383.45 692,002.42 694,244.00 0.00 693,628.77 615.23
683,508.45 692,077.42 694,444.00 0.00 693,648.77 0.00

0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
6,000.00 37,502.00 65,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 13,500.00
6,000.00 37,502.00 95,000.00 0.00 51,500.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 60 / 224



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 4 of 58/13/2019 12:07:34 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 963,116.59 962,080.74 1,186,072.00 82,063.37 950,678.61 235,393.39 20 %
503 - Supplies 101,203.37 122,210.23 188,600.00 10,436.78 108,894.81 79,705.19 42 %
504 - Contract Services 586,537.51 627,360.52 811,996.00 69,787.27 633,046.48 178,949.52 22 %
550 - Capital Outlay 183,457.36 0.00 1,414,232.00 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 27,101.60 27,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 50 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,861,416.43 1,738,651.49 3,654,900.00 162,287.42 1,719,619.90 0.00 53 %

631 - WASTEWATER
500 - Personnel 706,942.72 724,325.42 942,948.00 62,639.18 716,623.72 226,324.28 24 %
503 - Supplies 58,512.84 56,467.21 127,805.00 2,339.20 52,739.39 75,065.61 59 %
504 - Contract Services 366,439.35 360,326.76 547,527.00 18,891.87 367,123.07 180,403.93 33 %
550 - Capital Outlay 221,308.46 202,717.54 469,000.00 4,812.08 226,543.85 242,456.15 52 %
560 - Debt Service 645,890.70 645,890.70 645,890.00 0.00 645,890.66 (0.66) 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 70,101.60 70,000.00 740,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 670,000.00 91 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 2,069,195.67 2,059,727.63 3,473,170.00 88,682.33 2,078,920.69 0.00 40 %

641 - WATER
500 - Personnel 644,750.96 650,473.79 848,763.00 49,608.17 637,589.33 211,173.67 25 %
503 - Supplies 150,571.68 199,523.44 409,070.00 8,407.80 237,604.01 171,465.99 42 %
504 - Contract Services 266,627.62 283,519.14 441,974.00 22,723.81 258,554.70 183,419.30 42 %
550 - Capital Outlay 73,985.62 735,205.33 197,000.00 0.00 51,710.75 145,289.25 74 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 39,101.60 39,000.00 678,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 639,000.00 94 %

641 - WATER Totals: 1,175,037.48 1,907,721.70 2,574,807.00 80,739.78 1,224,458.79 0.00 52 %

651 - ELECTRIC
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,289,750.00 211,778.13 2,670,861.44 618,888.56 19 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,290,750.00 211,778.13 2,670,861.44 0.00 19 %

661 - STORMWATER
503 - Supplies 5,262.74 4,942.36 14,990.00 127.92 1,272.36 13,717.64 92 %
504 - Contract Services 41,645.33 30,649.49 84,729.50 1,960.80 28,952.38 55,777.12 66 %
550 - Capital Outlay 3,997.09 209,821.51 174,815.00 5,224.83 206,147.96 (31,332.96) -18 %
560 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 50,905.16 245,413.36 609,366.99 7,313.55 321,205.19 0.00 47 %

963,116.59 962,080.74 1,186,072.00 82,063.37 950,678.61 235,393.39
101,203.37 122,210.23 188,600.00 10,436.78 108,894.81 79,705.19
586,537.51 627,360.52 811,996.00 69,787.27 633,046.48 178,949.52
183,457.36 0.00 1,414,232.00 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00

27,101.60 27,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00
1,861,416.43 1,738,651.49 3,654,900.00 162,287.42 1,719,619.90 0.00

706,942.72 724,325.42 942,948.00 62,639.18 716,623.72 226,324.28
58,512.84 56,467.21 127,805.00 2,339.20 52,739.39 75,065.61

366,439.35 360,326.76 547,527.00 18,891.87 367,123.07 180,403.93
221,308.46 202,717.54 469,000.00 4,812.08 226,543.85 242,456.15
645,890.70 645,890.70 645,890.00 0.00 645,890.66 (0.66)

70,101.60 70,000.00 740,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 670,000.00
2,069,195.67 2,059,727.63 3,473,170.00 88,682.33 2,078,920.69 0.00

644,750.96 650,473.79 848,763.00 49,608.17 637,589.33 211,173.67
150,571.68 199,523.44 409,070.00 8,407.80 237,604.01 171,465.99
266,627.62 283,519.14 441,974.00 22,723.81 258,554.70 183,419.30

73,985.62 735,205.33 197,000.00 0.00 51,710.75 145,289.25
39,101.60 39,000.00 678,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 639,000.00

1,175,037.48 1,907,721.70 2,574,807.00 80,739.78 1,224,458.79 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,289,750.00 211,778.13 2,670,861.44 618,888.56
2,000,485.01 2,027,579.72 3,290,750.00 211,778.13 2,670,861.44 0.00

5,262.74 4,942.36 14,990.00 127.92 1,272.36 13,717.64
41,645.33 30,649.49 84,729.50 1,960.80 28,952.38 55,777.12

3,997.09 209,821.51 174,815.00 5,224.83 206,147.96 (31,332.96)
0.00 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 84,832.49 0.00
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

50,905.16 245,413.36 609,366.99 7,313.55 321,205.19 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 61 / 224



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 5 of 58/13/2019 12:07:34 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
721 - GIS SERVICES

500 - Personnel 48,795.62 50,754.40 62,712.00 4,823.26 52,769.55 9,942.45 16 %
503 - Supplies 209.09 196.00 5,000.00 0.00 964.89 4,035.11 81 %
504 - Contract Services 14,865.84 11,671.12 15,625.00 97.83 12,432.68 3,192.32 20 %
560 - Debt Service 20,266.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 84,136.79 62,621.52 83,337.00 4,921.09 66,167.12 0.00 21 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
500 - Personnel 121,704.90 129,996.11 155,862.00 11,817.55 132,947.02 22,914.98 15 %
503 - Supplies 19,458.37 25,707.88 30,000.00 1,710.53 29,814.92 185.08 1 %
504 - Contract Services 89,917.21 95,389.46 111,222.00 7,987.41 92,104.28 19,117.72 17 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 5,217.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 231,080.48 256,311.44 297,084.00 21,515.49 254,866.22 0.00 14 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
504 - Contract Services 2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
504 - Contract Services 1,698,034.34 1,619,554.68 2,524,900.00 171,853.07 1,578,818.53 946,081.47 37 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,698,034.34 1,619,554.68 2,524,900.00 171,853.07 1,578,818.53 0.00 37 %

48,795.62 50,754.40 62,712.00 4,823.26 52,769.55 9,942.45
209.09 196.00 5,000.00 0.00 964.89 4,035.11

14,865.84 11,671.12 15,625.00 97.83 12,432.68 3,192.32
20,266.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,136.79 62,621.52 83,337.00 4,921.09 66,167.12 0.00

121,704.90 129,996.11 155,862.00 11,817.55 132,947.02 22,914.98
19,458.37 25,707.88 30,000.00 1,710.53 29,814.92 185.08
89,917.21 95,389.46 111,222.00 7,987.41 92,104.28 19,117.72

0.00 5,217.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
231,080.48 256,311.44 297,084.00 21,515.49 254,866.22 0.00

2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
2,688.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,698,034.34 1,619,554.68 2,524,900.00 171,853.07 1,578,818.53 946,081.47
1,698,034.34 1,619,554.68 2,524,900.00 171,853.07 1,578,818.53 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 62 / 224



Page 1 of 148/13/2019 12:10:59 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

111 - FINANCE
500 - Personnel 100,512.82 109,548.58 133,974.00 9,681.55 111,589.99 22,384.01 17 %
503 - Supplies 11,251.27 11,831.10 16,300.00 1,683.37 11,519.62 4,780.38 29 %
504 - Contract Services 54,288.22 64,531.58 72,071.00 2,287.24 57,996.32 14,074.68 20 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 166,052.31 185,911.26 222,345.00 13,652.16 181,105.93 41,239.07 19 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 13,747.06 14,155.15 16,947.00 1,304.80 14,277.73 2,669.27 16 %
503 - Supplies 3,048.50 4,349.49 5,100.00 470.48 4,958.64 141.36 3 %
504 - Contract Services 25,810.88 27,030.24 28,250.00 936.91 18,822.54 9,427.46 33 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 42,606.44 45,534.88 50,297.00 2,712.19 38,058.91 12,238.09 24 %

113 - COUNCIL
500 - Personnel 17,852.88 17,853.00 21,100.00 1,623.00 18,366.40 2,733.60 13 %
503 - Supplies 1,782.77 1,889.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,861.37 38.63 2 %
504 - Contract Services 3,156.00 895.00 3,250.00 0.00 3,516.10 (266.10) -8 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 68,201.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

113 - COUNCIL Totals: 90,992.65 20,637.00 276,250.00 1,623.00 23,743.87 252,506.13 91 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 15,735.67 18,680.91 23,875.00 1,886.07 20,358.77 3,516.23 15 %
503 - Supplies 32,246.09 38,627.84 56,000.00 4,941.31 31,042.48 24,957.52 45 %
504 - Contract Services 59,939.03 151,268.28 201,250.00 12,855.34 70,726.95 130,523.05 65 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 107,920.79 208,577.03 281,125.00 19,682.72 122,128.20 158,996.80 57 %

115 - CITY CLERK
500 - Personnel 12,105.55 15,571.25 23,393.00 932.00 9,882.89 13,510.11 58 %
503 - Supplies 1,048.64 1,133.91 1,500.00 0.00 648.46 851.54 57 %
504 - Contract Services 7,744.19 7,359.13 11,850.00 710.80 8,131.29 3,718.71 31 %

115 - CITY CLERK Totals: 20,898.38 24,064.29 36,743.00 1,642.80 18,662.64 18,080.36 49 %

116 - MIS
503 - Supplies 15,851.84 38,300.43 7,000.00 0.00 7,624.49 (624.49) -9 %

100,512.82 109,548.58 133,974.00 9,681.55 111,589.99 22,384.01
11,251.27 11,831.10 16,300.00 1,683.37 11,519.62 4,780.38
54,288.22 64,531.58 72,071.00 2,287.24 57,996.32 14,074.68

166,052.31 185,911.26 222,345.00 13,652.16 181,105.93 41,239.07

13,747.06 14,155.15 16,947.00 1,304.80 14,277.73 2,669.27
3,048.50 4,349.49 5,100.00 470.48 4,958.64 141.36

25,810.88 27,030.24 28,250.00 936.91 18,822.54 9,427.46
42,606.44 45,534.88 50,297.00 2,712.19 38,058.91 12,238.09

17,852.88 17,853.00 21,100.00 1,623.00 18,366.40 2,733.60
1,782.77 1,889.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,861.37 38.63
3,156.00 895.00 3,250.00 0.00 3,516.10 (266.10)

68,201.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
90,992.65 20,637.00 276,250.00 1,623.00 23,743.87 252,506.13

15,735.67 18,680.91 23,875.00 1,886.07 20,358.77 3,516.23
32,246.09 38,627.84 56,000.00 4,941.31 31,042.48 24,957.52
59,939.03 151,268.28 201,250.00 12,855.34 70,726.95 130,523.05

107,920.79 208,577.03 281,125.00 19,682.72 122,128.20 158,996.80

12,105.55 15,571.25 23,393.00 932.00 9,882.89 13,510.11
1,048.64 1,133.91 1,500.00 0.00 648.46 851.54
7,744.19 7,359.13 11,850.00 710.80 8,131.29 3,718.71

20,898.38 24,064.29 36,743.00 1,642.80 18,662.64 18,080.36

15,851.84 38,300.43 7,000.00 0.00 7,624.49 (624.49)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 63 / 224



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 2 of 148/13/2019 12:10:59 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 37,290.89 32,644.29 67,000.00 2,752.50 38,085.99 28,914.01 43 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 (748.11) -6 %

116 - MIS Totals: 53,142.73 70,944.72 86,000.00 2,752.50 58,458.59 27,541.41 32 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
500 - Personnel 212,810.78 158,968.22 193,356.00 14,019.75 151,576.96 41,779.04 22 %
503 - Supplies 4,349.33 3,268.77 6,200.00 111.33 1,557.45 4,642.55 75 %
504 - Contract Services 67,535.77 40,882.21 60,206.00 2,069.66 33,695.03 26,510.97 44 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 288,195.88 203,119.20 259,762.00 16,200.74 186,829.44 72,932.56 28 %

141 - FIRE
500 - Personnel 1,221,434.70 1,250,714.15 1,591,134.00 116,684.39 1,322,655.41 268,478.59 17 %
503 - Supplies 15,911.32 20,440.77 32,400.00 2,400.44 34,936.17 (2,536.17) -8 %
504 - Contract Services 80,404.50 47,775.39 75,398.00 2,874.52 65,534.37 9,863.63 13 %

141 - FIRE Totals: 1,317,750.52 1,318,930.31 1,698,932.00 121,959.35 1,423,125.95 275,806.05 16 %

142 - POLICE
500 - Personnel 2,489,311.79 2,677,044.84 3,257,232.00 243,247.53 2,660,190.11 597,041.89 18 %
503 - Supplies 70,799.07 67,928.60 110,850.00 2,175.49 60,980.37 49,869.63 45 %
504 - Contract Services 349,430.65 272,227.94 328,450.00 19,271.20 273,686.84 54,763.16 17 %

142 - POLICE Totals: 2,909,541.51 3,017,201.38 3,696,532.00 264,694.22 2,994,857.32 701,674.68 19 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
500 - Personnel 70,576.48 72,797.81 90,880.00 7,026.11 75,279.90 15,600.10 17 %
503 - Supplies 3,482.25 5,323.78 13,050.00 1,015.37 6,688.12 6,361.88 49 %
504 - Contract Services 4,090.23 4,077.79 6,834.00 299.76 4,691.51 2,142.49 31 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Totals: 78,148.96 82,199.38 110,764.00 8,341.24 86,659.53 24,104.47 22 %

151 - LIBRARY
500 - Personnel 409,355.70 434,935.74 540,513.00 46,101.19 462,199.19 78,313.81 14 %
503 - Supplies 51,260.32 48,731.71 77,300.00 7,092.31 58,969.42 18,330.58 24 %
504 - Contract Services 84,346.88 93,408.29 118,678.00 4,091.02 92,508.23 26,169.77 22 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 544,962.90 577,075.74 736,491.00 57,284.52 613,676.84 122,814.16 17 %

171 - PARKS

37,290.89 32,644.29 67,000.00 2,752.50 38,085.99 28,914.01
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 (748.11)

53,142.73 70,944.72 86,000.00 2,752.50 58,458.59 27,541.41

212,810.78 158,968.22 193,356.00 14,019.75 151,576.96 41,779.04
4,349.33 3,268.77 6,200.00 111.33 1,557.45 4,642.55

67,535.77 40,882.21 60,206.00 2,069.66 33,695.03 26,510.97
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

288,195.88 203,119.20 259,762.00 16,200.74 186,829.44 72,932.56

1,221,434.70 1,250,714.15 1,591,134.00 116,684.39 1,322,655.41 268,478.59
15,911.32 20,440.77 32,400.00 2,400.44 34,936.17 (2,536.17)
80,404.50 47,775.39 75,398.00 2,874.52 65,534.37 9,863.63

1,317,750.52 1,318,930.31 1,698,932.00 121,959.35 1,423,125.95 275,806.05

2,489,311.79 2,677,044.84 3,257,232.00 243,247.53 2,660,190.11 597,041.89
70,799.07 67,928.60 110,850.00 2,175.49 60,980.37 49,869.63

349,430.65 272,227.94 328,450.00 19,271.20 273,686.84 54,763.16
2,909,541.51 3,017,201.38 3,696,532.00 264,694.22 2,994,857.32 701,674.68

70,576.48 72,797.81 90,880.00 7,026.11 75,279.90 15,600.10
3,482.25 5,323.78 13,050.00 1,015.37 6,688.12 6,361.88
4,090.23 4,077.79 6,834.00 299.76 4,691.51 2,142.49

78,148.96 82,199.38 110,764.00 8,341.24 86,659.53 24,104.47

409,355.70 434,935.74 540,513.00 46,101.19 462,199.19 78,313.81
51,260.32 48,731.71 77,300.00 7,092.31 58,969.42 18,330.58
84,346.88 93,408.29 118,678.00 4,091.02 92,508.23 26,169.77

544,962.90 577,075.74 736,491.00 57,284.52 613,676.84 122,814.16

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 64 / 224



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 7/31/2019

Page 3 of 148/13/2019 12:10:59 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

July
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 584,130.09 562,301.83 744,708.00 68,698.82 591,484.81 153,223.19 21 %
503 - Supplies 39,661.20 31,225.03 59,450.00 8,290.65 38,697.00 20,753.00 35 %
504 - Contract Services 199,127.99 209,721.59 245,807.00 30,339.54 192,661.63 53,145.37 22 %
550 - Capital Outlay 612.00 16,608.44 2,000,000.00 0.00 20,962.91 1,979,037.09 99 %

171 - PARKS Totals: 823,531.28 819,856.89 3,049,965.00 107,329.01 843,806.35 2,206,158.65 72 %

172 - RECREATION
500 - Personnel 131,784.47 80,058.13 88,177.00 34,076.17 48,512.75 39,664.25 45 %
503 - Supplies 38,354.81 17,117.73 39,300.00 5,171.18 15,898.15 23,401.85 60 %
504 - Contract Services 423,043.25 419,590.15 462,930.00 115,120.46 443,599.25 19,330.75 4 %
550 - Capital Outlay 8,537.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

172 - RECREATION Totals: 601,720.09 516,766.01 590,407.00 154,367.81 508,010.15 82,396.85 14 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 7,045,464.44 7,090,818.09 11,095,613.00 772,242.26 7,099,123.72 0.00 36 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
151 - LIBRARY

503 - Supplies 1,697.12 876.75 12,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 10,742.62 86 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 1,697.12 1,691.74 15,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 13,742.62 89 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,697.12 1,691.74 15,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 0.00 89 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
111 - FINANCE

500 - Personnel 16,300.73 21,950.06 27,905.00 2,340.76 24,612.92 3,292.08 12 %
111 - FINANCE Totals: 16,300.73 21,950.06 27,905.00 2,340.76 24,612.92 3,292.08 12 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 9,164.75 9,436.46 11,297.00 869.88 9,518.54 1,778.46 16 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 9,164.75 9,436.46 11,297.00 869.88 9,518.54 1,778.46 16 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 10,490.61 12,453.79 15,917.00 1,257.38 13,572.58 2,344.42 15 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 10,490.61 12,453.79 15,917.00 1,257.38 13,572.58 2,344.42 15 %

584,130.09 562,301.83 744,708.00 68,698.82 591,484.81 153,223.19
39,661.20 31,225.03 59,450.00 8,290.65 38,697.00 20,753.00

199,127.99 209,721.59 245,807.00 30,339.54 192,661.63 53,145.37
612.00 16,608.44 2,000,000.00 0.00 20,962.91 1,979,037.09

823,531.28 819,856.89 3,049,965.00 107,329.01 843,806.35 2,206,158.65

131,784.47 80,058.13 88,177.00 34,076.17 48,512.75 39,664.25
38,354.81 17,117.73 39,300.00 5,171.18 15,898.15 23,401.85

423,043.25 419,590.15 462,930.00 115,120.46 443,599.25 19,330.75
8,537.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

601,720.09 516,766.01 590,407.00 154,367.81 508,010.15 82,396.85

7,045,464.44 7,090,818.09 11,095,613.00 772,242.26 7,099,123.72 0.00

1,697.12 876.75 12,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 10,742.62
0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

1,697.12 1,691.74 15,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 13,742.62

1,697.12 1,691.74 15,500.00 14.62 1,757.38 0.00

16,300.73 21,950.06 27,905.00 2,340.76 24,612.92 3,292.08
16,300.73 21,950.06 27,905.00 2,340.76 24,612.92 3,292.08

9,164.75 9,436.46 11,297.00 869.88 9,518.54 1,778.46
9,164.75 9,436.46 11,297.00 869.88 9,518.54 1,778.46

10,490.61 12,453.79 15,917.00 1,257.38 13,572.58 2,344.42
10,490.61 12,453.79 15,917.00 1,257.38 13,572.58 2,344.42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 65 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item SBYC1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 66 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider and take action on a Community Festival 
Permit for the City of Scottsbluff at the Downtown Plaza including 
vendors and noise permit for the Food Truck Fridays event to be 
held on September 6th, 13th, 20th , and 27th, 2019;  4:00-8:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 67 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 68 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 69 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to discuss and consider action on Purchase Agreements for 
sale of Parking Lots.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 70 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 71 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 72 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 73 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 74 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 75 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 76 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 77 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 78 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance updating Cable Television 
Systems including Franchise Procedures and guidelines for Rights-
of Way. (second reading)

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 79 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 80 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 81 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 82 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 83 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 84 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 85 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 86 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 87 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 88 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 89 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 90 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 91 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 92 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 93 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 94 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 95 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 96 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 97 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 98 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 99 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 100 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 101 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 102 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 103 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 104 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 105 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 106 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 107 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 108 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 109 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 110 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 111 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 112 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 113 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 114 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 115 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 116 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 117 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 118 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 119 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 120 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 121 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 122 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 123 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 124 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 125 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 126 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 127 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 128 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 129 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 130 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance updating utility user fees, 
including water and sewer fees, solid waste collection and 
surcharge for storm water.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 131 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 132 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 133 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 134 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 135 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 136 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 137 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of 
General Obligation Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds, Series 
2020, for improvements to streets of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 138 / 224



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF 

ADVANCE NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 

We, the undersigned, constituting the Mayor and all of the Members of the Council of the City of 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of the regular meeting of the Mayor 

and Council and the agenda for the same held Monday, ___________, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., in the Council 

Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, in the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 

 

DATED:  ___________, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

  

 Mayor 

 

 

  

 Council Member 

 

 

  

 Council Member 

 

 

  

 Council Member 

 

 

  

 Council Member 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 139 / 224



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ____

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 140 / 224



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ____ 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED 

 

___________, 2019 

 

 

Authorizing 

 

Not to Exceed  

  $2,520,000 

GENERAL OBLIGATION HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND PLEDGE BONDS 

SERIES 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 141 / 224



(i) 

Ordinance 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 
 Title .................................................................................................................................... 1 

 Findings and Determinations ........................................................................................... 1 

 

ARTICLE I 

 

DEFINITIONS 
 

Section 101. Definitions of Words and Terms ......................................................................................... 2 

 

ARTICLE II 

 

AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS 
 

Section 201. Authorization of Bonds ....................................................................................................... 6 

Section 202. Description of Bonds .......................................................................................................... 6 

Section 203. Designation of Paying Agent .............................................................................................. 6 

Section 204. Method and Place of Payment of Bonds ............................................................................. 6 

Section 205. Registration, Transfer and Exchange of Bonds  ................................................................. 7 

Section 206. Execution, Registration, Authentication and Delivery of Bonds ........................................ 8 

Section 207. Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Bonds .................................................................... 8 

Section 208. Cancellation and Destruction of Bonds Upon Payment ...................................................... 9 

Section 209. Book-Entry Bonds; Securities Depository .......................................................................... 9 

Section 210. Preliminary and Final Official Statement ......................................................................... 10 

Section 211. Sale of Bonds .................................................................................................................... 10 

Section 212. Authorization of Officers .................................................................................................. 10 

 

ARTICLE III 

 

REDEMPTION OF BONDS 
 

Section 301. Optional and Mandatory Redemption of Bonds ............................................................... 11 

Section 302. Selection of Bonds to be Redeemed ................................................................................. 12 

Section 303. Notice and Effect of Call for Redemption ........................................................................ 12 

 

ARTICLE IV 

 

SECURITY FOR AND PAYMENT OF BONDS 
 

Section 401. Security for the Bonds ...................................................................................................... 13 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 142 / 224



(ii) 

ARTICLE V 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS; 

DEPOSIT AND APPLICATION OF MONEY 
 

Section 501. Establishment of Funds ..................................................................................................... 14 

Section 502. Deposit of Bond Proceeds ................................................................................................. 14 

Section 503. Application of Money in the Construction Fund .............................................................. 14 

Section 504. Application of Money in the Debt Service Fund .............................................................. 14 

Section 505. Deposits and Investment of Money .................................................................................. 15 

Section 506. Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays ........................................................ 15 

Section 507. Nonpresentment of the Bonds ........................................................................................... 15 

 

ARTICLE VI 

 

REMEDIES 
 

Section 601. Remedies ........................................................................................................................... 15 

Section 602. Limitation on Rights of Owners ....................................................................................... 16 

Section 603. Remedies Cumulative ....................................................................................................... 16 

 

ARTICLE VII 

 

DEFEASANCE 
 

Section 701. Defeasance ........................................................................................................................ 16 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

Section 801. Tax Covenants .................................................................................................................. 17 

Section 802. Continuing Disclosure ...................................................................................................... 17 

Section 803. Amendments ..................................................................................................................... 17 

Section 804. Notices, Consents and Other Instruments by Registered Owners..................................... 18 

Section 805. Further Authority  ............................................................................................................. 19 

Section 806. Severability ....................................................................................................................... 19 

Section 807. Governing Law ................................................................................................................. 19 

Section 808. Effective Date ................................................................................................................... 19 

 

 Passage and Approval ...................................................................................................... S-1 

 Signatures......................................................................................................................... S-1 

 

 Exhibit A - Form of Bond 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 143 / 224



 

ORDINANCE NO.  ____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE, SALE, AND DELIVERY 

OF GENERAL OBLIGATION HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND PLEDGE 

BONDS, SERIES 2020, OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA IN A 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,520,000 TO PAY THE COSTS OF 

CONSTRUCTING IMPROVEMENTS TO CERTAIN STREETS OF THE CITY; 

PRESCRIBING THE FORM AND CERTAIN DETAILS OF THE BONDS AND 

PROVIDING FOR THE FIXING AND ESTABLISHING OF OTHER DETAILS 

OF THE BONDS; PLEDGING FUNDS RECEIVED FROM THE NEBRASKA 

HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND 

COLLECTION OF AN ANNUAL TAX FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE 

PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS AS THEY BECOME DUE; 

AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER DOCUMENTS AND ACTIONS IN 

CONNECTION THEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THIS 

ORDINANCE IN PAMPHLET FORM; AND RELATED MATTERS 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS 

 

 The Mayor and Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “City”) hereby find and 

determine as follows: 

 

 1. It is necessary, desirable and advisable that the City construct improvements to certain 

streets of the City, together with related improvements (collectively, the “Project”) pursuant to plans, 

specifications and estimates of costs prepared by the City’s special engineers. 

 

 2. The estimated costs for such improvements are not less than $2,520,000. 

 

 3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 66-4,101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as 

amended (the “Act”), the City is authorized to (a) issue its general obligation highway allocation fund 

pledge bonds to pay the costs of the Project, (b) pledge funds received from the State of Nebraska 

Highway Allocation Fund (the “Highway Allocation Fund”) to the payment of the principal thereof and 

the interest thereon, and (c) levy and collect a tax upon all the taxable property in the City at such rate or 

rates within any applicable statutory and constitutional limitations as will provide funds which, together 

with receipts from the Highway Allocation Fund pledged to the payment of such bonds, will be sufficient 

in amount to pay the principal of such bonds and the interest thereon when and as the same become due. 

 

 4. Taking into consideration available funds of the City for such purposes, it will be 

necessary for the City to issue its general obligation highway allocation fund pledge bonds in a principal 

amount not to exceed $2,520,000 (the “Bonds”) to pay the costs of the Project and the costs of issuing the 

Bonds. 

 

 5. In addition to the Bonds herein authorized, the City has outstanding under the Act the 

following: (a) General Obligation Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds, Series 2015, date of original 

issue – June 18, 2015, issued in the original principal amount of $2,330,000 and currently outstanding in 

the principal amount of $950,000; and (b) General Obligation Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 144 / 224



-2- 

Series 2018, date of original issue – June 1, 2018, issued in the original principal amount of $2,920,000 

and currently outstanding in the principal amount of $2,500,000 (together, the “Outstanding Bonds”). 

 

 6. The maximum annual debt service on the Bonds and the Outstanding Bonds will not be 

greater than $990,000; the City’s anticipated receipts from the Highway Allocation Fund for its fiscal year 

ending September 30, 2019 are not less than $1,766,708. 

 

 7. All conditions, acts and things required to exist or to be done precedent to the issuance of 

the Bonds, the pledging of funds and the levying of taxes as provided in this Ordinance do exist and have 

been done as required by law. 

 

 

ARTICLE I 

 

DEFINITIONS 
 

 Section 101.  Definitions of Words and Terms.  In addition to words and terms defined 

elsewhere herein, the following words and terms used in this Ordinance have the following meanings: 

 

 “Act” means Sections 66-4,101 and 66-4,102, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as 

amended. 
 

“Authorized Officer” means the Mayor and City Manager of the City, or each individually. 

 

“Beneficial Owner” means any Person that (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or 

consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Bonds (including persons holding Bonds through 

nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal 

income tax purposes. 

 

 “Bond Counsel” means Gilmore & Bell, P.C., or other attorney or firm of attorneys with a 

nationally recognized standing in the field of municipal bond financing selected by the City. 

 

 “Bond Register” means the books for the registration, transfer and exchange of the Bonds kept at 

the office of the Paying Agent. 

 

“Bonds” means the not to exceed $2,520,000 principal amount of General Obligation Highway 

Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds, Series 2020, authorized and issued by the City pursuant to this Ordinance. 

 

 “Business Day” means a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or holiday on which the Paying 

Agent is scheduled in the normal course of its operations to be open to the public for conduct of its 

banking operations. 

 

 “Cede & Co.” means Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, 

New York. 

 

 “City” means the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 

 

 “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the applicable regulations of 

the Treasury Department proposed or promulgated thereunder. 

 

 “Construction Fund” means the fund by that name referred to in Section 501. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 145 / 224



-3- 

 

“Continuing Disclosure Undertaking” means the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking executed 

by the City, dated the date of delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as amended from time to 

time in accordance with its terms. 

 

 “Debt Service Fund” means the fund by that name referred to in Section 501. 

 

 “Defaulted Interest” means interest on the Bonds which is payable but not paid on any Interest 

Payment Date. 

 

 “Defeasance Obligations” means any of the following obligations: 

 

 (a) Government Obligations that are not subject to redemption in advance of their maturity 

dates; or 

 

 (b) obligations of any state or political subdivision of any state, the interest on which is 

excluded from gross income for federal income tax purposes and which meet the following conditions: 

 

 (1) the obligations are (A) not subject to redemption prior to maturity or (B) the 

trustee for such obligations has been given irrevocable instructions concerning their calling and 

redemption and the issuer of such obligations has covenanted not to redeem such obligations 

other than as set forth in such instructions; 

 

 (2) the obligations are secured by cash or Government Obligations that may be 

applied only to principal of, premium, if any, and interest payments on such obligations; 

 

 (3) such cash and the principal of and interest on such Government Obligations (plus 

any cash in the escrow fund) are sufficient to meet the liabilities of the obligations; 

 

 (4) such cash and Government Obligations serving as security for the obligations are 

held in an escrow fund by an escrow agent or a trustee irrevocably in trust; 

 

 (5) such cash and Government Obligations are not available to satisfy any other 

claims, including those against the trustee or escrow agent; and 

 

 (6) the obligations are rated in the highest rating category by Moody’s Investors 

Service, Inc. (presently “Aaa”) or Standard & Poor’s Ratings Group (presently “AAA”). 

 

 “Designated Office” means the corporate trust administration office maintained by the Paying 

Agent at which the Paying Agent discharges its obligations under this Ordinance and which may be 

changed by the Paying Agent upon written notice to the City and to each Registered Owner. 

 

 “Government Obligations” means bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills or 

other securities constituting direct obligations of, or obligations the principal of and interest on which are 

fully and unconditionally guaranteed as to full and timely payment by, the United States, including 

evidences of a direct ownership interest in future interest or principal payments on obligations issued or 

guaranteed by the United States (including the interest component of obligations of the Ordinance 

Funding Corporation), or securities which represent an undivided interest in such obligations, which 

obligations are rated in the highest rating category by a nationally recognized rating service and such 

obligations are held in a custodial account for the benefit of the City. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 146 / 224



-4- 

“Interest Payment Date” means the dates established by the Authorized Officer pursuant to 

Section 212 for the payment of interest on the Bonds. 

 

“Maturity” when used with respect to any Bond means the date on which the principal of such 

Bond becomes due and payable as therein and herein provided, whether at the Stated Maturity thereof or 

call for redemption or otherwise. 

 

 “Ordinance” means this Ordinance passed by the Council and approved by the Mayor, 

authorizing the issuance of the Bonds, as amended from time to time. 

 

“Outstanding” means, when used with reference to the Bonds, as of any particular date of 

determination, all Bonds theretofore authenticated and delivered hereunder, except the following Bonds: 

 

(a) Bonds theretofore cancelled by the Paying Agent or delivered to the Paying 

Agent for cancellation; 

 

(b) Bonds deemed to be paid in accordance with the provisions of Section 701 

hereof; and 

 

(c) Bonds in exchange for or in lieu of which other Bonds have been authenticated 

and delivered hereunder. 

 

 “Participants” means those financial institutions for whom the Securities Depository effects 

book-entry transfers and pledges of securities deposited with the Securities Depository, as such listing of 

Participants exists at the time of such reference. 

 

 “Paying Agent” means U.S. Bank, National Association, or such other bank, trust company or 

City Treasurer as may be designated pursuant to Section 212 hereof. 

 

 “Permitted Investments” means any of the following securities, if and to the extent the same are 

at the time legal for investment of the City’s funds: 

 

 (a) Government Obligations; 

 

 (b) bonds, notes or other obligations of the State, or any political subdivision of the 

State, that at the time of their purchase are rated in either of the two highest rating categories by a 

nationally recognized rating service; 

 

 (c) repurchase agreements with any bank, bank holding company, trust company, or 

other financial institution organized under the laws of the United States or any state, that are 

continuously and fully secured by any one or more of the securities described in clause (a) or (b) 

above and that have a market value, exclusive of accrued interest, at all times at least equal to the 

principal amount of such repurchase agreement and are held in a custodial or trust account for the 

benefit of the City; 

 

 (d) obligations of the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Government 

National Mortgage Association, the Federal Financing Bank, the Federal Intermediate Credit 

Corporation, Federal Banks for Cooperatives, Federal Land Banks, Federal Home Loan Banks, 

Farmers Home Administration and Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation; and 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 147 / 224



-5- 

 (e) certificates of deposit or time deposits, whether negotiable or nonnegotiable, 

issued by any bank or trust company organized under the laws of the United States or any state, 

provided that such certificates of deposit or time deposits shall be either (1) continuously and 

fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or (2) continuously and fully secured 

by such securities as are described above in clauses (a) through (c), inclusive, which shall have a 

market value, exclusive of accrued interest, at all times at least equal to the principal amount of 

such certificates of deposit or time deposits. 

 

 “Person” means any natural person, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, firm, 

joint-stock company, trust, unincorporated organization, or government or any agency or political 

subdivision thereof or other public body. 

 

 “Project” means constructing improvements to certain of the City’s streets and roads. 

 

 “Purchaser” means Piper Jaffray & Co., Lincoln, Nebraska, as the original purchaser of the 

Bonds. 

 

 “Record Date” for the interest payable on any Interest Payment Date means the fifteenth day 

preceding such Interest Payment Date. 

 

 “Redemption Date” when used with respect to any Bond to be redeemed means the date fixed 

for the redemption of such Bond pursuant to the terms of this Ordinance. 

 

 “Redemption Price” when used with respect to any Bond to be redeemed means the price at 

which such Bond is to be redeemed pursuant to the terms of this Ordinance. 

 

 “Registered Owner” when used with respect to any Bond means the Person in whose name such 

Bond is registered on the Bond Register. 

 

 “Replacement Bond” means Bonds issued to Beneficial Owners in accordance with Section 

207. 

 

 “Securities Depository” means, initially, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 

York, and its successors and assigns. 

 

 “Special Record Date” means the date fixed by the Paying Agent pursuant to Section 204 hereof 

for the payment of Defaulted Interest. 

 

 “State” means the State of Nebraska. 

 

 “Tax Certificate” means the Federal Tax Certificate executed and delivered by the City in 

connection with the issuance of the Bonds, as the same may be amended or supplemented in accordance 

with the provisions thereof. 

 

 “United States” means the United States of America. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 148 / 224



-6- 

ARTICLE II 

 

AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS 
 

 Section 201.  Authorization of Bonds.  The City is hereby authorized and directed to issue the 

Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $2,520,000 to pay the costs of the Project and issuing the 

Bonds. 

 

 Section 202.  Description of Bonds.  The Bonds shall consist of fully registered bonds, 

numbered from R-1 upward in order of issuance, in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple 

thereof, and bearing a series designation of the calendar year in which the Bonds are issued.  The Bonds 

shall be subject to registration, transfer and exchange as provided in Section 205 hereof.  All of the Bonds 

shall be dated the date of delivery thereof, shall become due and payable in the amounts on the Stated 

Maturities, subject to redemption and payment prior to their Stated Maturities as provided in Article III 

hereof, and shall bear interest at the rates determined by an Authorized Officer in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 212 hereof.  The Bonds shall bear interest computed on the basis of a 360 day year 

of twelve 30 day months from the date thereof or from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which 

interest has been paid or duly provided for. 

 

Each of the Bonds, as originally issued or issued upon transfer, exchange or substitution, shall be 

in substantially the form set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 

 Section 203.  Designation of Paying Agent.  The City hereby designates the Paying Agent as its 

paying agent for the payment of the principal or Redemption Price of and interest on the Bonds and bond 

registrar with respect to the registration, transfer and exchange of the Bonds.  The Paying Agent shall 

serve in such capacities under the terms of an agreement entitled “Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 

Agreement” between the City and the Paying Agent (the “Registrar Agreement”), in substantially the 

form presented herewith, which is hereby ratified and approved.  One or more Authorized Officers are 

hereby authorized to execute the Registrar Agreement in substantially the form presented but with such 

changes as such Authorized Officer shall deem appropriate or necessary. 

 

The City will at all times maintain a Paying Agent meeting the qualifications herein described for 

the performance of the duties hereunder.  The City reserves the right to appoint a successor Paying Agent 

by (a) filing with the Paying Agent then performing such function a certified copy of the proceedings 

giving notice of the termination of such Paying Agent and appointing a successor, and (b) causing notice 

of the appointment of the successor Paying Agent to be given by first-class mail to each Registered 

Owner.  No resignation or removal of the Paying Agent shall become effective until a successor has been 

appointed and has accepted the duties of Paying Agent. 

 

Every Paying Agent appointed hereunder shall at all times be a commercial banking association 

or corporation or trust company organized and doing business under the laws of the United States or of a 

state of the United States, authorized under such laws to exercise trust powers and subject to supervision 

or examination by federal or state regulatory authority. 

 

Section 204.  Method and Place of Payment of Bonds.  The principal or Redemption Price of 

and interest on the Bonds shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States that on the 

respective dates of payment thereof is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts. 

 

The principal or Redemption Price of each Bond shall be paid at Maturity by check or draft to the 

Person in whose name such Bond is registered on the Bond Register at the Maturity thereof, upon 

presentation and surrender of such Bond at the Designated Office of the Paying Agent. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 149 / 224



-7- 

The interest payable on each Bond on any Interest Payment Date shall be paid to the Registered 

Owner of such Bond as shown on the Bond Register at the close of business on the Record Date for such 

interest by check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent to the address of such Registered Owner shown on 

the Bond Register. 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 204, any Defaulted Interest with respect 

to any Bond shall cease to be payable to the Registered Owner of such Bond on the relevant Record Date 

and shall be payable to the Registered Owner in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of 

business on the Special Record Date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest, which Special Record 

Date shall be fixed as specified in this paragraph.  The City shall notify the Paying Agent in writing of the 

amount of Defaulted Interest proposed to be paid on each Bond and the date of the proposed payment 

(which date shall be at least 30 days after receipt of such notice by the Paying Agent) and shall deposit 

with the Paying Agent at the time of such notice an amount of money equal to the aggregate amount 

proposed to be paid in respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall make arrangements satisfactory to the 

Paying Agent for such deposit prior to the date of the proposed payment.  Following receipt of such funds 

the Paying Agent shall fix a Special Record Date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest which shall 

be not more than 15 nor less than 10 days prior to the date of the proposed payment.  The Paying Agent 

shall promptly notify the City of such Special Record Date and, in the name and at the expense of the 

City, shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date 

therefor to be mailed, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to each Registered Owner of a Bond entitled to 

such notice at the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on the Bond Register not less than 10 

days prior to such Special Record Date. 

 

The Paying Agent shall keep a record of the payment of the principal or Redemption Price of and 

interest on all Bonds and at least annually shall forward a copy or summary of such records to the City. 

 

 Section 205.  Registration, Transfer and Exchange of Bonds.  The City covenants that, as long 

as any of the Bonds remain Outstanding, it will cause the Bond Register to be kept at the Designated 

Office.  Each Bond when issued shall be registered in the name of the Registered Owner thereof on the 

Bond Register. 

 

Bonds may be transferred and exchanged only on the Bond Register as provided in this Section 

205.  Upon surrender of any Bond at the Designated Office, the Paying Agent shall transfer or exchange 

such Bond for a new Bond or Bonds in any authorized denomination of the same Stated Maturity and in 

the same aggregate stated principal amount as the Bond that was presented for transfer or exchange.  

Bonds presented for transfer or exchange shall be accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of 

transfer or authorization for exchange, in a form and with guarantee of signature satisfactory to the Paying 

Agent, duly executed by the Registered Owner thereof or by the Registered Owner’s duly authorized 

agent. 

 

In all cases in which the privilege of transferring or exchanging Bonds is exercised, the Paying 

Agent shall authenticate and deliver Bonds in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.  The City 

shall pay the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent for the registration, transfer and exchange of Bonds 

provided for by this Ordinance and the cost of printing a reasonable supply of registered bond blanks.  

Any additional costs or fees that might be incurred in the secondary market, other than fees of the Paying 

Agent, are the responsibility of the Registered Owners of the Bonds.  In the event any Registered Owner 

fails to provide a correct taxpayer identification number to the Paying Agent, the Paying Agent may make 

a charge against such Registered Owner sufficient to pay any governmental charge required to be paid as 

a result of such failure.  In compliance with Section 3406 of the Code, such amount may be deducted by 

the Paying Agent from amounts otherwise payable to such Registered Owner hereunder or under the 

Bonds. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 150 / 224



-8- 

The City and the Paying Agent shall not be required (a) to register the transfer or exchange of any 

Bond that has been called for redemption after notice of such redemption has been mailed by the Paying 

Agent pursuant to Section 303 hereof and during the period of 15 days next preceding the date of mailing 

of such notice of redemption, or (b) to register the transfer or exchange of any Bond during a period 

beginning at the opening of business on the day after receiving written notice from the City of its intent to 

pay Defaulted Interest and ending at the close of business on the date fixed for the payment of Defaulted 

Interest pursuant to Section 204 hereof. 

 

The City and the Paying Agent may deem and treat the Person in whose name any Bond is 

registered on the Bond Register as the absolute owner of such Bond, whether such Bond is overdue or 

not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or Redemption Price of and 

interest on said Bond and for all other purposes.  All payments so made to any such Registered Owner or 

upon the Registered Owner’s order shall be valid and effective to satisfy and discharge the liability upon 

such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid, and neither the City nor the Paying Agent shall be 

affected by any notice to the contrary. 

 

At reasonable times and under reasonable regulations established by the Paying Agent, the Bond 

Register may be inspected and copied by the Registered Owners of 10% or more in aggregate stated 

principal amount of the Bonds then Outstanding or any designated representative of such Registered 

Owners whose authority is evidenced to the satisfaction of the Paying Agent. 

 

 Section 206.  Execution, Registration, Authentication and Delivery of Bonds.  Each of the 

Bonds, including any Bonds issued in exchange or as substitutions for the Bonds initially delivered, shall 

be signed by the manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor and attested by the manual or facsimile 

signature of the Clerk.  In case any officer whose signature appears on any Bond ceases to be such officer 

before the delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all 

purposes, as if such person had remained in office until delivery.  Any Bond may be signed by such 

persons who at the actual time of the execution of such Bond are the proper officers to sign such Bond 

although at the date of such Bond such persons may not have been such officers. 

 

 The Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to prepare and execute the Bonds in the 

manner herein specified, and, when duly executed and registered, to deliver the Bonds to the Paying 

Agent for authentication. 

 

The Bonds shall have endorsed thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form set 

forth in Exhibit A attached hereto, which shall be manually executed by an authorized officer or 

employee of the Paying Agent, but it shall not be necessary that the same officer or employee sign the 

certificate of authentication on all of the Bonds that may be issued hereunder at any one time.  No Bond 

shall be entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance or be valid or obligatory for any purpose 

unless and until such certificate of authentication has been duly executed by the Paying Agent.  Such 

executed certificate of authentication upon any Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has 

been duly authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance.  Upon authentication, the Paying Agent shall 

deliver the Bonds to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase price of the Bonds plus accrued interest 

thereon to the date of their delivery. 

 

Section 207.  Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Bonds.  If (a) any mutilated Bond is 

surrendered to the Paying Agent or the Paying Agent receives evidence to its satisfaction of the 

destruction, loss or theft of any Bond, and (b) there is delivered to the Paying Agent such security or 

indemnity as may be required by the Paying Agent, then, in the absence of notice to the Paying Agent that 

such Bond has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the City shall execute and, upon the City’s 

request, the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, in exchange for or in lieu of any such mutilated, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 151 / 224



-9- 

destroyed, lost or stolen Bond, a new Bond of the same Stated Maturity and of like tenor and principal 

amount. 

 

If any such mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Bond has become or is about to become due and 

payable, the City, in its discretion, may pay such Bond instead of issuing a new Bond. 

 

Upon the issuance of any new Bond under this Section 207, the City may require the payment by 

the Registered Owner of an amount sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be 

imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses (including the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent) 

connected therewith. 

 

Every new Bond issued pursuant to this Section 207 shall constitute a replacement of the prior 

obligation of the City, and shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Ordinance equally and ratably with 

all other Bonds and Outstanding Bonds. 

 

Section 208.  Cancellation and Destruction of Bonds Upon Payment.  All Bonds that have 

been paid or redeemed or that otherwise have been surrendered to the Paying Agent, either at or before 

Maturity, shall be cancelled by the Paying Agent immediately upon the payment, redemption and 

surrender thereof to the Paying Agent and subsequently destroyed in accordance with the customary 

practices of the Paying Agent.   

 

Section 209.  Book-Entry Bonds; Securities Depository. 
 

(a) The Bonds shall initially be registered to Cede & Co., as nominee for the Securities 

Depository, and no Beneficial Owner will receive any certificate representing its respective interest(s) in 

the Bonds, except in the event the Paying Agent issues Replacement Bonds as provided in Section 209(b) 

hereof.  It is anticipated that during the term of the Bonds, the Securities Depository will make book-entry 

transfers among its Participants and receive and transmit payment of the principal or Redemption Price of 

and interest on the Bonds to the Participants until and unless the Paying Agent authenticates and delivers 

Replacement Bonds to the Beneficial Owners as described in Section 209(b) hereof. 

 

(b) (1) If the Agency determines (A) that the Securities Depository is unable to properly 

discharge its responsibilities, or (B) that the Securities Depository is no longer qualified to act as a 

securities depository and registered clearing agency under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 

amended, or (C) that the continuation of a book-entry system to the exclusion of any Bonds being issued 

to any Registered Owner other than Cede & Co. is no longer in the best interests of the Beneficial Owners 

of the Bonds, or (2) if the Paying Agent receives written notice from Participants having interests in not 

less than 50% in aggregate stated principal amount of the Bonds outstanding, as shown on the records of 

the Securities Depository (and certified to such effect by the Securities Depository), that the continuation 

of a book-entry system to the exclusion of any Bonds being issued to any Registered Owner other than 

Cede & Co. is no longer in the best interests of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds, then the Paying 

Agent shall notify the Registered Owners of such determination or such notice and of the availability of 

certificates to Registered Owners requesting the same, and the Paying Agent shall register in the name of 

and authenticate and deliver Replacement Bonds to the Beneficial Owners or their nominees in principal 

amounts representing the interest of each, making such adjustments as it may find necessary or 

appropriate as to accrued interest and previous calls for redemption; provided, that in the case of a 

determination under Section 209(b)(1)(A) or (1)(B) hereof, the Agency, with the consent of the Paying 

Agent, may select a successor securities depository in accordance with Section 209(c) hereof to effect 

book-entry transfers.  In such event, all references to the Securities Depository herein shall relate to the 

period of time when the Securities Depository has possession of at least one Bond.  Upon the issuance of 

Replacement Bonds, all references herein to obligations imposed upon or to be performed by the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 152 / 224



-10- 

Securities Depository shall be deemed to be imposed upon and performed by the Paying Agent, to the 

extent applicable with respect to such Replacement Bonds.  If the Securities Depository resigns and the 

Agency, the Paying Agent or Registered Owners are unable to locate a qualified successor of the 

Securities Depository in accordance with Section 209(c) hereof, then the Paying Agent shall authenticate 

and cause delivery of Replacement Bonds to Registered Owners as provided herein.  The Paying Agent 

may rely on information from the Securities Depository and its Participants as to the names of the 

Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.  The cost of printing Replacement Bonds shall be paid for by the 

Agency. 

 

(c) In the event the Securities Depository resigns, is unable to properly discharge its 

responsibilities, or is no longer qualified to act as a securities depository and registered clearing agency 

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Agency may appoint a successor Securities 

Depository provided the Paying Agent receives written evidence satisfactory to the Paying Agent with 

respect to the ability of the successor Securities Depository to discharge its responsibilities.  Any such 

successor Securities Depository shall be a securities depository which is a registered clearing agency 

under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or other applicable statute or regulation that 

operates a securities depository upon reasonable and customary terms.  The Paying Agent upon its receipt 

of a Bond or Bonds for cancellation shall cause the delivery of Bonds to the successor Securities 

Depository in appropriate denominations and form as provided herein. 

 

Section 210.  Preliminary and Final Official Statement.  The Authorized Officers are hereby 

authorized to approve and deem final a Preliminary Official Statement and a final Official Statement on 

behalf of the City all in accordance with the requirements of Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange 

Commission.  The use and public distribution of the final Official Statement by the Purchaser in 

connection with the reoffering of the Bonds is hereby authorized.  The Authorized Officers are hereby 

authorized to execute and deliver a certificate pertaining to such Official Statement as prescribed therein, 

dated as of the date of payment for and delivery of the Bonds. 

 

The City agrees to provide to the Purchaser within seven Business Days of the date of the sale of 

Bonds sufficient copies of the final Official Statement to enable the Purchaser to comply with the 

requirements of Rule 15c2-12(b)(4) of the Securities and Exchange Commission and with the 

requirements of Rule G-32 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

 

 Section 211.  Sale of Bonds.  The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized to enter into the 

Bond Purchase Agreement between the City and the Purchaser in substantially the form presented 

herewith, under which the City agrees to sell the Bonds to the Purchaser at a purchase price of not less 

than 97.0% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery, upon the terms 

and conditions set forth therein and with such changes therein as shall be approved by the Authorized 

Officer, which officer is hereby authorized to execute the Bond Purchase Agreement for and on behalf of 

the City, such officer's signature thereon being conclusive evidence of his or her approval thereof. 

 

Section 212.  Authorization of Officers.  In connection with the sale of the Bonds to the 

Purchaser, the Mayor or City Manager (each, an “Authorized Officer”) are hereby authorized to specify, 

determine, designate, establish and appoint, as the case may be, in one or more written designations which 

may be included in a bond purchase agreement (each, a “Designation”), (i) the aggregate purchase price of 

the Bonds and the underwriting discount which shall not exceed 1.00% of the aggregate stated principal 

amount thereof, (ii) the form and contents of any bond purchase agreement in connection with such sale, 

(iii) the title, dated date, aggregate principal amount (including the aggregate principal amounts of serial 

Bonds and term Bonds, if any), which aggregate stated principal amount shall not exceed $2,520,000, and 

the final maturity date, which shall not be later than December 31, 2025, (iv) the principal amounts maturing 

in each year, (v) the rate or rates of interest to be borne by each principal maturity, provided that the true 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 153 / 224



-11- 

interest cost of the Bonds shall not exceed 3.25%, (vi) the principal payment dates and interest payment 

dates, (vii) whether the Bonds will be subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity, and if subject to 

such optional redemption, the provisions governing such redemption, including a redemption price not to 

exceed 104% of the principal amount then being redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, 

(viii) the amount and due date of each sinking fund installment for any of the Bonds issued as term Bonds, 

(ix) the designation of the Paying Agent and the form and content of any agreement between the City and 

such entity, and (x) all other terms and provisions of the Bonds not otherwise specified or fixed by this 

Ordinance.    

 

 

ARTICLE III 

 

REDEMPTION OF BONDS 
 

Section 301.  Optional and Mandatory Redemption of Bonds. 
 

(a) Optional Redemption by City.  At the option of the City, Bonds or portions thereof may 

be called for redemption and payment prior to their Stated Maturity at any time or after the fifth 

anniversary of the date of issuance thereof (or such other date as may be determined in the Designation) at 

the Redemption Prices determined by an Authorized Officer in accordance with the provisions of Section 

212 hereof.  

 

(b) Mandatory Redemption.  Any Bonds issued as “term bonds” shall be subject to 

mandatory redemption and payment prior to Stated Maturity pursuant to the mandatory redemption 

requirements of this Section at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof plus 

accrued interest to the Redemption Date.  The taxes levied in Article IV hereof which are to be deposited 

into the Debt Service Fund shall be sufficient to redeem, and the City shall redeem on the dates specified 

by an Authorized Officer pursuant to Section 212 hereof the principal amounts determined by an 

Authorized Officer pursuant to Section 212 hereof. 

 

At its option, to be exercised on or before the 45th day next preceding any mandatory 

Redemption Date, the City may:  (1) deliver to the Paying Agent for cancellation term bonds subject to 

mandatory redemption on said mandatory Redemption Date, in any aggregate stated principal amount 

desired; or (2) furnish the Paying Agent funds, together with appropriate instructions, for the purpose of 

purchasing any term bonds subject to mandatory redemption on said mandatory Redemption Date from 

any Registered Owner thereof whereupon the Paying Agent shall expend such funds for such purpose to 

such extent as may be practical; or (3) receive a credit with respect to the mandatory redemption 

obligation of the City under this Section for any term bonds subject to mandatory redemption on such 

mandatory Redemption Date which, prior to such date, have been redeemed (other than through the 

operation of the mandatory redemption requirements of this Section 301(b)) and cancelled by the Paying 

Agent and not theretofore applied as a credit against any redemption obligation under this Section 301(b).  

Each term bond so delivered or previously purchased or redeemed shall be credited at 100% of the 

principal amount thereof on the obligation of the City to redeem term bonds of the same Stated Maturity 

on such mandatory Redemption Date, and any excess of such amount shall be credited on future 

mandatory redemption obligations for term bonds of the same Stated Maturity in chronological order, and 

the principal amount of term bonds of the same Stated Maturity to be redeemed by operation of the 

requirements of this Section shall be accordingly reduced.  If the City intends to exercise any option 

granted by the provisions of clauses (1), (2) or (3) above, the City will, on or before the 45th day next 

preceding each mandatory Redemption Date, furnish the Paying Agent a written certificate indicating to 

what extent the provisions of said clauses (1), (2) and (3) are to be complied with respect to such 

mandatory redemption payment. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 154 / 224



-12- 

Section 302.  Selection of Bonds to Be Redeemed. 
 

(a) The Paying Agent shall call Bonds for redemption and payment and shall give notice of 

such redemption as herein provided upon receipt by the Paying Agent at least 45 days prior to the 

Redemption Date of written instructions of the City specifying the principal amount, Stated Maturities, 

Redemption Date and Redemption Prices of the Bonds to be called for redemption.  The Paying Agent 

may in its discretion waive such notice period so long as the notice requirements set forth in Section 303 

are met.  The foregoing provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to the mandatory redemption of 

Bonds hereunder, and Bonds shall be called by the Paying Agent for redemption pursuant to such 

mandatory redemption requirements without the necessity of any action by the City and whether or not 

the Paying Agent shall hold in the Debt Service Fund moneys available and sufficient to effect the 

required redemption. 

 

(b) Bonds shall be redeemed only in the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple 

thereof.  When less than all of the Bonds are to be redeemed, such Bonds shall be redeemed in such 

principal amounts and from such maturity or maturities as the City, in its sole and absolute discretion 

shall determine, and Bonds of less than a full Stated Maturity shall be selected by the Paying Agent in 

$5,000 units of principal amount in such equitable manner as the Paying Agent may determine. 

 

(c) In the case of a partial redemption of Bonds by lot when Bonds of denominations greater 

than $5,000 are then outstanding, then for all purposes in connection with such redemption each $5,000 of 

face value shall be treated as though it were a separate Bond of the denomination of $5,000.  If it is 

determined that one or more, but not all, of the $5,000 units of face value represented by any Bond are 

selected for redemption, then upon notice of intention to redeem such $5,000 unit or units, the Registered 

Owner of such Bond or the Registered Owner’s duly authorized agent shall present and surrender such 

Bond to the Paying Agent (1) for payment of the Redemption Price and interest to the Redemption Date 

of such $5,000 unit or units of face value called for redemption, and (2) for exchange, without charge to 

the Registered Owner thereof, for a new Bond or Bonds of the aggregate stated principal amount of the 

unredeemed portion of the principal amount of such Bond.  If the Registered Owner of any such Bond 

fails to present such Bond to the Paying Agent for payment and exchange as provided, such Bond shall, 

nevertheless, become due and payable on the Redemption Date to the extent of the $5,000 unit or units of 

face value called for redemption (and to that extent only). 

 

Section 303.  Notice and Effect of Call for Redemption.  Unless waived by any Registered 

Owner of Bonds to be redeemed, official notice of any redemption shall be given by the Paying Agent on 

behalf of the City by mailing a copy of an official redemption notice by first class mail at least 30 days 

prior to the Redemption Date to the Purchaser of the Bonds and each Registered Owner of the Bond or 

Bonds to be redeemed at the address shown on the Bond Register. 

 

All official notices of redemption shall be dated and shall contain the following information: 

 

(a) the Redemption Date; 

 

(b) the Redemption Price; 

 

(c) if less than all Bonds are to be redeemed, the identification (and, in the case of 

partial redemption of any Bonds, the respective principal amounts) of the Bonds to be redeemed; 

 

(d) a statement that on the Redemption Date the Redemption Price will become due 

and payable upon each such Bond or portion thereof called for redemption and that interest 

thereon shall cease to accrue from and after the Redemption Date; and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 155 / 224



-13- 

(e) the place where such Bonds are to be surrendered for payment of the Redemption 

Price, which shall be the Designated Office. 

 

The failure of any Registered Owner to receive notice given as heretofore provided or an 

immaterial defect therein shall not invalidate any redemption. 

 

Prior to any Redemption Date, the City shall deposit with the Paying Agent an amount of money 

sufficient to pay the Redemption Price of all the Bonds or portions of Bonds that are to be redeemed on 

that date. 

 

Official notice of redemption having been given as provided, the Bonds or portions of Bonds to 

be redeemed shall become due and payable on the Redemption Date, at the Redemption Price therein 

specified, and from and after the Redemption Date (unless the City defaults in the payment of the 

Redemption Price) such Bonds or portion of Bonds shall cease to bear interest.  Upon surrender of such 

Bonds for redemption in accordance with such notice, the Redemption Price of such Bonds shall be paid 

by the Paying Agent.  Installments of interest due on or prior to the Redemption Date shall be payable as 

herein provided for payment of interest.  Upon surrender for any partial redemption of any Bond, there 

shall be prepared for the Registered Owner a new Bond or Bonds of the same Stated Maturity in the 

amount of the unpaid principal as provided herein.  All Bonds that have been surrendered for redemption 

shall be cancelled and destroyed by the Paying Agent as provided herein and shall not be reissued. 

 

The Paying Agent is also directed to comply with any mandatory or voluntary standards then in 

effect for processing redemptions of municipal securities established by the Securities and Exchange 

Commission.  Failure to comply with such standards shall not affect or invalidate the redemption of any 

Bond. 

 

 

ARTICLE IV 

 

SECURITY FOR AND PAYMENT OF BONDS 
 

Section 401.  Security for the Bonds.  For the prompt payment of the Bonds and the Outstanding 

Bonds, both principal and interest as the same fall due, the City hereby pledges all receipts now or hereafter 

received by the City from the State of Nebraska Highway Allocation Fund, as described and referred to in 

Section 66-4,101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 2018.  The pledge provided for in this Article IV 

for the Bonds and the Outstanding Bonds provides, however, that such pledge shall not prevent the City 

from applying receipts from said fund in any year so long as sufficient receipts from such fund have been set 

aside for the payment of principal and interest falling due in such year on the Bonds or the Outstanding 

Bonds.  In addition, the City further reserves the right to issue additional highway allocation fund pledge 

bonds payable on par with the Bonds and the Outstanding Bonds and equally and ratably secured by a 

pledge of receipts from the Highway Allocation Fund.  The City hereby further agrees that it shall levy ad 

valorem taxes upon all the taxable property in the City at such rate or rates within any applicable statutory 

and constitutional limitations as will provide funds which, together with receipts from the Highway 

Allocation Fund, as pledged to the payment of the Bonds and the Outstanding Bonds, and any other monies 

made available and used for such purpose, will be sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds 

and the Outstanding Bonds as the same fall due (including mandatory sinking fund redemptions). 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 156 / 224



-14- 

ARTICLE V 

 

ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS; 

DEPOSIT AND APPLICATION OF MONEY 
 

 Section 501.  Establishment of Funds.  There have been or shall be established in the treasury of 

the City and shall be held and administered by the Treasurer of the City the following separate funds: 

 

(a) Construction Fund; and 

 

(b) Debt Service Fund. 

 

 Section 502.  Deposit of Bond Proceeds.  The net proceeds received from the sale of the Bonds 

shall be deposited simultaneously with the delivery of the Bonds as follows: 

 

(a) All accrued interest received from the sale of the Bonds shall be deposited in the Debt 

Service Fund and applied in accordance with Section 504 hereof. 

 

(b) The remaining balance of the proceeds derived from the sale of the Bonds shall be 

deposited in the Construction Fund and shall be applied in accordance with Section 503 hereof. 

 

 Section 503.  Application of Money in the Construction Fund.  Money in the Construction 

Fund shall be used by the City solely for the purpose of (a) paying the costs of the Project in accordance 

with the plans and specifications therefor prepared by the City’s engineers approved by the Council and 

on file in the office of the Clerk, including any alterations in or amendments to such plans and 

specifications deemed advisable by the City’s engineers and approved by the Council, and (b) paying the 

costs and expenses of issuing the Bonds. 

 

 The Treasurer shall make a withdrawal from the Construction Fund only upon a duly authorized 

and executed order of the Council accompanied by a certificate executed by the City’s engineers stating 

that such payment is being made for a purpose within the scope of this Ordinance and that the amount of 

such payment represents only the contract price of the property, equipment, labor, materials or service 

being paid for or, if such payment is not being made pursuant to an express contract, that such payment is 

not in excess of the reasonable value thereof.  Nothing hereinbefore contained shall prevent the payment 

out of the Construction Fund of all costs and expenses incident to the issuance of the Bonds without a 

certificate from the City’s engineers. 

 

 Upon completion of the Project, any surplus remaining in the Construction Fund shall be 

transferred to and deposited in the Debt Service Fund. 

 

 Section 504.  Application of Money in the Debt Service Fund.  All amounts paid and credited 

to the Debt Service Fund shall be expended and used by the City for the sole purpose of paying the 

principal or Redemption Price of and interest on the Bonds as and when the same become due and the 

usual and customary fees and expenses of the Paying Agent.  The Treasurer is authorized and directed to 

withdraw from the Debt Service Fund sums sufficient to pay both principal or Redemption Price of and 

interest on the Bonds and the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent as and when the same become due, 

and to forward such sums to the Paying Agent in a manner which ensures that the Paying Agent will 

receive immediately available funds in such amounts on or before the Business Day immediately 

preceding the dates when such principal, interest and fees of the Paying Agent will become due.  If, 

through the lapse of time or otherwise, the Registered Owner of any Bond is no longer entitled to enforce 

payment of such Bond or the interest thereon, the Paying Agent shall return such funds to the City.  All 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 157 / 224



-15- 

money deposited with the Paying Agent shall be deemed to be deposited in accordance with and subject 

to all of the provisions contained in this Ordinance and shall be held in trust by the Paying Agent for the 

benefit of the Registered Owners of the Bonds entitled to payment from such money. 

 

 Any money or investments remaining in the Debt Service Fund after the retirement of the 

indebtedness for which the Bonds were issued and all other indebtedness of the City shall be transferred 

and paid into the Road Fund of the City. 

 

 Section 505.  Deposits and Investment of Money.  Money in each of the funds created by and 

referred to in this Ordinance shall be deposited in a bank or banks or other legally permitted financial 

institutions that are members of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.  All such deposits shall be 

continuously and adequately secured by the financial institutions holding such deposits as provided by the 

laws of the State.  All money held in the funds created by this Ordinance shall be kept separate and apart 

from all other funds of the City so that there shall be no commingling of such funds with any other funds 

of the City. 

 

 Money held in any fund referred to in this Ordinance may be invested by the Treasurer at the 

direction of the Council, in accordance with this Ordinance and the Tax Certificate, in Permitted 

Investments; provided, however, that no such investment shall be made for a period extending longer than 

the date when the money invested may be needed for the purpose for which such fund was created.  All 

earnings on any investments held in any fund shall accrue to and become a part of such fund. 

 

 Section 506.  Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.  If any payment on any 

Bond is due on a date which is not a Business Day, then such payment need not be made on such date but 

may be made on the next succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on such 

payment date, and no interest shall accrue for the period after such payment date. 

 

 Section 507.  Nonpresentment of the Bonds.  If any Bond is not presented for payment when 

the principal thereof becomes due at Maturity, if funds sufficient to pay such Bond have been made 

available to the Paying Agent all liability of the City to the Registered Owner thereof for the payment of 

such Bond shall forthwith cease, determine and be completely discharged, and thereupon it shall be the 

duty of the Paying Agent to hold such funds, without liability for interest thereon, for the benefit of the 

Registered Owner of such Bond, who shall thereafter be restricted exclusively to such funds for any claim 

of whatever nature on his part under this Ordinance or on, or with respect to, such Bond.  If any Bond is 

not presented for payment within four years following the date when such Bond becomes due at Maturity, 

the Paying Agent shall repay to the City the funds theretofore held by it for payment of such Bond, and 

such Bond shall, subject to the defense of any applicable statute of limitation, thereafter be an unsecured 

obligation of the City, and the Registered Owner thereof shall be entitled to look only to the City for 

payment, and then only to the extent of the amount so repaid to it by the Paying Agent, and the City shall 

not be liable for any interest thereon and shall not be regarded as a trustee of such money. 

 

 

ARTICLE VI 

 

REMEDIES 
 

 Section 601.  Remedies.  The provisions of this Ordinance, including the covenants and 

agreements herein contained, shall constitute a contract between the City and the Registered Owners of 

the Bonds, and the Registered Owner or Owners of not less than 10% in principal amount of the Bonds at 

the time outstanding shall have the right for the equal benefit and protection of all Registered Owners of 

Bonds similarly situated: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 158 / 224



-16- 

(a) by mandamus or other suit, action or proceedings at law or in equity to enforce the rights 

of such Registered Owner or Owners against the City and its officers, agents and employees, and to 

require and compel duties and obligations required by the provisions of this Ordinance or by the 

constitution and laws of the State of Nebraska; 

 

(b) by suit, action or other proceedings in equity or at law to require the City, its officers, 

agents and employees to account as if they were the trustees of an express trust; and 

 

(c) by suit, action or other proceedings in equity or at law to enjoin any acts or things which 

may be unlawful or in violation of the rights of the Registered Owners of the Bonds. 

 

Section 602.  Limitation on Rights of Owners.  The covenants and agreements of the City 

contained herein and in the Bonds shall be for the equal benefit, protection and security of the legal 

owners of any or all of the Bonds.  All of the Bonds shall be of equal rank and without preference or 

priority of one Bond over any other Bond in the application of the funds herein pledged to the payment of 

the principal of and the interest on the Bonds, or otherwise, except as to rate of interest, or date of 

Maturity or right of prior redemption as provided in this Ordinance.  No one or more Owners secured 

hereby shall have any right in any manner whatever by his or their action to affect, disturb or prejudice 

the security granted and provided for herein, or to enforce any right hereunder, except in the manner 

herein provided, and all proceedings at law or in equity shall be instituted, had and maintained for the 

equal benefit of all Registered Owners of such Bonds. 

 

Section 603.  Remedies Cumulative.  No remedy conferred herein upon the Owners is intended 

to be exclusive of any other remedy, but each such remedy shall be cumulative and in addition to every 

other remedy and may be exercised without exhausting and without regard to any other remedy conferred 

herein.  No waiver of any default or breach of duty or contract by the Registered Owner of any Bond shall 

extend to or affect any subsequent default or breach of duty or contract or shall impair any rights or 

remedies consequent thereon.  No delay or omission of any Registered Owner to exercise any right or 

power accruing upon any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be a waiver 

of any such default or acquiescence therein.  Every substantive right and every remedy conferred upon the 

Registered Owners of the Bonds by this Ordinance may be enforced and exercised from time to time and 

as often as may be deemed expedient.  If any suit, action or proceedings taken by any Registered Owner 

on account of any default or to enforce any right or exercise any remedy has been discontinued or 

abandoned for any reason, or has been determined adversely to such Registered Owner, then, and in every 

such case, the City and the Registered Owners of the Bonds shall be restored to their former positions and 

rights hereunder, respectively, and all rights, remedies, powers and duties of the Owners shall continue as 

if no such suit, action or other proceedings had been brought or taken. 

 

 

ARTICLE VII 

 

DEFEASANCE 
 

Section 701.  Defeasance.  When any or all of the Bonds or scheduled interest payments thereon 

have been paid and discharged, then the requirements contained in this Ordinance and the pledge of the 

City’s faith and credit hereunder and all other rights granted hereby shall terminate with respect to the 

Bonds or scheduled interest payments thereon so paid and discharged.  Bonds or scheduled interest 

payments thereon shall be deemed to have been paid and discharged within the meaning of this Ordinance 

if there has been deposited with the Paying Agent, or other commercial bank or trust company located in 

the State of Nebraska and having full trust powers, at or prior to the Stated Maturity or Redemption Date 

of such Bonds or the interest payments thereon, in trust for and irrevocably appropriated thereto, money 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 159 / 224



-17- 

and/or Defeasance Obligations which, together with the interest to be earned on any such Defeasance 

Obligations, will be sufficient for the payment of the principal of such Bonds and/or interest accrued to 

the Stated Maturity or Redemption Date, or if default in such payment has occurred on such date, then to 

the date of the tender of such payments; provided, however, that if any such Bonds are to be redeemed 

prior to their Stated Maturity, (1) the City has elected to redeem such Bonds, and (2) either notice of such 

redemption has been given, or the City has given irrevocable instructions, or shall have provided for an 

escrow agent to give irrevocable instructions, to the Paying Agent to give such notice of redemption in 

compliance with Section 302(a) of this Ordinance.  Any money and Defeasance Obligations that at any 

time shall be deposited with the Paying Agent or other commercial bank or trust company by or on behalf 

of the City, for the purpose of paying and discharging any of the Bonds, shall be and are hereby assigned, 

transferred and set over to the Paying Agent or other bank or trust company in trust for the respective 

Registered Owners of the Bonds, and such moneys shall be and are hereby irrevocably appropriated to the 

payment and discharge thereof.  All money and Defeasance Obligations deposited with the Paying Agent 

or other bank or trust company shall be deemed to be deposited in accordance with and subject to all of 

the provisions of this Ordinance. 

 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

 Section 801.  Tax Covenants. The City hereby covenants with the purchasers and holders of the 

Bonds herein authorized that it will make no use of the proceeds of said issue, including monies held in 

any sinking fund for the payment of principal and interest on said Bonds, which would cause said Bonds 

to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Sections 103 and 148 and other related sections of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and further covenants to comply with said 

Sections 103 and 148 and related sections and all applicable regulations thereunder throughout the term of 

said issue.  The City hereby covenants and agrees to take all actions necessary under the Code to maintain 

the tax exempt status (as to taxpayers generally) of interest payable on the Bonds.  The City hereby 

designates the Bonds as its “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)(B)(i)(III) of 

the Code and covenants and warrants that it does not reasonably expect to issue tax-exempt bonds or 

other tax-exempt interest bearing obligations aggregating in principal amount more than $10,000,000 

during the calendar year in which the Bonds are issued (taking into consideration the exception for current 

refunding issues).  The City agrees to take all further actions, if any, necessary to qualify the Bonds herein 

authorized as such “qualified tax-exempt obligations” (including as “deemed designated”) as and to the 

extent permitted by law. 

 

Section 802.  Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby (a) authorizes and directs that an 

Authorized Officer execute and deliver, on the date of issue of the Bonds, the Continuing Disclosure 

Undertaking in such form as shall be satisfactory to the City, and (b) covenants and agrees that it will 

comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking.  

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing 

Disclosure Undertaking shall not be considered an event of default hereunder; however, any Participating 

Underwriter (as such term is defined in the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking) or any Beneficial Owner 

or any Registered Owner of a Bond may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including 

seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the City to comply with its 

obligations under this Section 802. 

 

Section 803.  Amendments.  The rights and duties of the City and the Registered Owners, and 

the terms and provisions of the Bonds or of this Ordinance, may be amended or modified at any time in 

any respect by an ordinance of the City with the written consent of the Registered Owners of not less than 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 160 / 224



-18- 

a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding, such consent to be evidenced by 

an instrument or instruments executed by such Registered Owners and duly acknowledged or proved in 

the manner of a deed to be recorded, and such instrument or instruments shall be filed with the Clerk, but 

no such modification or alteration shall:  

 

(a) extend the maturity of any payment of principal or interest due upon any Bond;  

 

(b) effect a reduction in the amount which the City is required to pay as principal of 

or interest on any Bond;  

 

(c) permit preference or priority of any Bond over any other Bond; or 

 

(d) reduce the percentage in principal amount of Bonds required for the written 

consent to any modification or alteration of the provisions of this Ordinance.  

 

Any provision of the Bonds or of this Ordinance may, however, be amended or modified by 

ordinance duly adopted by the governing body of the City at any time in any legal respect with the written 

consent of the Registered Owners of all of the Bonds at the time outstanding.  

 

Without notice to or the consent of any Registered Owners, the City may amend or supplement 

this Ordinance for the purpose of curing any formal defect, omission, inconsistency or ambiguity therein 

or in connection with any other change therein which is not materially adverse to the interests of the 

Registered Owners. 

 

Every amendment or modification of the provisions of the Bonds or of this Ordinance, to which 

the written consent of the Registered Owners is given, as above provided, shall be expressed in an 

ordinance adopted by the Mayor and Council amending or supplementing the provisions of this 

Ordinance and shall be deemed to be a part of this Ordinance.  A certified copy of every such amendatory 

or supplemental ordinance, if any, and a certified copy of this Ordinance shall always be kept on file in 

the office of the Secretary, shall be made available for inspection by the Registered Owner of any Bond or 

a prospective purchaser or owner of any Bond authorized by this Ordinance, and upon payment of the 

reasonable cost of preparing the same, a certified copy of any such amendatory or supplemental ordinance 

of this Ordinance will be sent by the Clerk to any such Registered Owner or prospective purchaser. 

 

Any and all modifications made in the manner hereinabove provided shall not become effective 

until there has been filed with the Clerk a copy of such amendatory or supplemental ordinance of the City, 

duly certified, as well as proof of any required consent to such modification by the Registered Owners of 

the Bonds then outstanding.  It shall not be necessary to note on any of the Bonds any reference to such 

amendment or modification. 

 

The City shall furnish to the Paying Agent a copy of any amendment to the Bonds or this 

Ordinance which affects the duties or obligations of the Paying Agent under this Ordinance. 

 

Section 804.  Notices, Consents and Other Instruments by Registered Owners.  Any notice, 

consent, request, direction, approval or other instrument to be signed and executed by any Registered 

Owner may be in any number of concurrent writings of similar tenor and may be signed or executed by 

such Registered Owner in person or by an agent with written authorization.  Proof of the execution of any 

such instrument or writing appointing any such agent and of the ownership of Bonds, if made in the 

following manner, shall be sufficient for any of the purposes of this Ordinance, and shall be conclusive in 

favor of the City and the Paying Agent with regard to any action taken, suffered or omitted under any 

such instrument, namely: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 161 / 224



-19- 

(a) The fact and date of the execution by any person of any such instrument may be 

proved by a certificate of any officer in any jurisdiction who by law has power to take 

acknowledgments within such jurisdiction that the person signing such instrument acknowledged 

before such officer the execution thereof, or by affidavit of any witness to such execution. 

 

(b) The fact of ownership of Bonds, the amount or amounts, numbers and other 

identification of Bonds, and the date of holding the same shall be proved by the Bond Register. 

 

In determining whether the Registered Owners of the requisite aggregate principal amount of 

Bonds outstanding have given any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver 

under this Ordinance, Bonds owned by the City shall be disregarded and deemed not to be outstanding 

under this Ordinance, except that, in determining whether the Registered Owners shall be protected in 

relying upon any such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver, only Bonds 

which the Registered Owners know to be so owned shall be so disregarded.  Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, Bonds so owned which have been pledged in good faith shall not be disregarded as provided if 

the pledgee establishes to the satisfaction of the Registered Owners the pledgee’s right so to act with 

respect to such Bonds and that the pledgee is not the City. 

 

 Section 805.  Further Authority.  The officers of the City, including the Mayor and Clerk, are 

hereby authorized and directed to execute all documents and take such actions as they may deem 

necessary or advisable in order to carry out and perform the purposes of this Ordinance and to make 

ministerial alterations, changes or additions in the foregoing agreements, statements, instruments and 

other documents herein approved, authorized and confirmed which they may approve, and the execution 

or taking of such action shall be conclusive evidence of such necessity or advisability. 

 

 Section 806.  Severability.  If any section or other part of this Ordinance, whether large or small, 

is for any reason held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect the validity of the other provisions of 

this Ordinance. 

 

 Section 807.  Governing Law.  This Ordinance shall be governed exclusively by and construed 

in accordance with the applicable laws of the State. 

 

 Section 808.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 

its passage and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 162 / 224



 

S-1 

Bond Ordinance 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 DATED:  ____________, 2019.  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 

ATTEST: 

 

By:    

 Mayor 

 

By:    

 Clerk 

 

 

[S E A L] 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 163 / 224



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

(FORM OF BOND) 

 
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE RESOLUTION 

(REFERRED TO HEREIN), THIS GLOBAL BOND MAY BE 

TRANSFERRED, IN WHOLE BUT NOT IN PART, ONLY TO 

ANOTHER NOMINEE OF THE SECURITIES DEPOSITORY (AS 

DEFINED HEREIN) OR TO A SUCCESSOR SECURITIES 

DEPOSITORY OR TO A NOMINEE OF A SUCCESSOR 

SECURITIES DEPOSITORY. 

 

Registered Registered 

No. R-___ $__________ 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF NEBRASKA 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 

 

GENERAL OBLIGATION HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND PLEDGE BOND 

SERIES 2020 

 

 

 Interest Maturity Dated CUSIP 

 Rate Date Date Number 

 

 _______% ___________, 20___ ________, 2020 

 

 

REGISTERED OWNER:  CEDE & CO. 

 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS 

 

 

 The CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, a City of the first class, duly organized and 

validly existing under the laws of the State of Nebraska (the “City”), for value received, hereby 

acknowledges itself to be indebted and promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or 

registered assigns, the Principal Amount stated above on the Maturity Date shown above unless called for 

redemption prior to such Maturity Date, and to pay interest thereon at the Interest Rate per annum shown 

above (computed on the basis of a 360 day year of twelve 30 day months) from the Dated Date shown 

above or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, 

payable semiannually on ______________ and _______________ in each year, beginning 

________________, 20__, until the Principal Amount has been paid. 

 

The principal or redemption price of this Bond shall be paid at maturity or upon earlier 

redemption by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name this Bond is registered at the maturity 

or redemption date thereof, upon presentation and surrender of this Bond at the office of 

__________________________________, __________, Nebraska (the “Paying Agent”).  The interest 

payable on this Bond on any interest payment date shall be paid to the person in whose name this Bond is 

registered on the registration books maintained by the Paying Agent at the close of business on the 

Record Date for such interest, which shall be the fifteenth day next preceding such interest payment date.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 164 / 224



 

A-2 
 

Such interest shall be payable by check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent to the address of such 

Registered Owner shown on the Bond Register.  The principal or redemption price of and interest on this 

Bond shall be payable by check or draft in any coin or currency that, on the respective dates of payment 

thereof, is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts. 

 

 THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS BOND ARE CONTINUED ON THE 

REVERSE SIDE HEREOF AND SUCH CONTINUED TERMS AND PROVISIONS SHALL FOR 

ALL PURPOSES HAVE THE SAME EFFECT AS THOUGH FULLY SET FORTH AT THIS 

PLACE. 

 

 This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security 

or benefit under the Ordinance until the Certificate of Authentication hereon has been executed by the 

Paying Agent. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY DECLARED AND CERTIFIED that all acts, conditions and things required 

to be done and to exist precedent to and in the issuance of the Bond have been done and performed and do 

exist in due and regular form and manner as required by the constitution and laws of the State of 

Nebraska; that a direct annual tax upon all taxable tangible property situated in the City has been levied 

for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on this Bond when due; and that the total 

indebtedness of the City, including this Bond and the series of which it is one, does not exceed any 

constitutional or statutory limitation.  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, has caused this 

Bond to be executed by the manual or facsimile signature of its Mayor and attested by the manual or 

facsimile signature of its Clerk. 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 

This Bond is the Bond of the issue described  

in the within-mentioned Ordinance. 

  By:   (facsimile signature)  

Registration Date:  ____________________ Mayor 

 

_________________________, Paying Agent 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:    By:   (facsimile signature)  

 Treasurer Clerk 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 165 / 224



 

A-3 
 

ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 
 

 This bond is one of an issue of fully registered bonds (the “Bonds”) in the aggregate stated 

principal amount of _____________________________ Dollars ($_______________), of even date and 

like tenor except as to number, denomination, maturity date, interest rate and redemption provisions, 

authorized by Ordinance No. ____________ (the “Ordinance”), passed by the Council and approved by 

the Mayor of the City on ______________, 2019, pursuant to Section 66-4,101, Reissue Revised Statutes 

of Nebraska, as amended, for the purpose of paying (a) the costs of improvements to certain streets of the 

City (the “Project”) and (b) the costs of issuing the Bonds in strict compliance with the provisions of 

Section 66-4,101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended.   

 

This bond is issued on a parity with and is payable from the same sources as additional highway 

allocation fund bond issuance in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance (the “Additional 

Bonds”).  In the Ordinance, the City has pledged funds received and to be received from the Highway 

Allocation Fund of the State of Nebraska and allocates such receipts to payment of the principal hereof 

and the interest hereon when and as the same becomes due on a parity with the Outstanding Bonds any 

Additional Bonds.  In addition, the City has covenanted and agreed that to the extent other legally 

available money of the City appropriated for such purposes is insufficient to pay the principal of and 

interest on the Bonds and the Outstanding Bonds when and as the same shall become due, it shall levy ad 

valorem taxes upon all the taxable property in the City at such rate or rates, within applicable statutory 

and constitutional limitations, which, together with receipts from the Highway Allocation Fund and any 

other money made available and used for such purpose, will be sufficient to make payment of the 

principal of and interest on the Bonds and the Outstanding Bonds as the same shall become due. 

 

Reference is hereby made to the Ordinance, a copy of which is on file in the office of the Clerk, 

and to all the provisions of which any owner of this bond by its acceptance hereof hereby assents, for a 

description of and the nature and extent of the security for the Bonds; the Highway Allocation Fund and 

tax revenues pledged to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds; the terms and 

provisions upon which the covenants made therein may be discharged at or prior to the maturity or 

redemption of the Bonds and the Bonds thereafter no longer be secured by the Ordinance or be deemed to 

be outstanding thereunder, if money or certain specified securities shall have been deposited with the 

Registrar or the Treasurer sufficient and held in trust solely for the payment thereof; and for the other 

terms and provisions thereof. 

 

 At the option of the City, Bonds or portions thereof maturing on or after ________________, 

20__ may be redeemed and paid prior to maturity at any time on or after ____________, 20__, as a whole 

or in part in such principal amounts and from such maturity or maturities as the City may determine 

(Bonds of less than a full maturity to be selected in multiples of $5,000 principal amount in such equitable 

manner as the Paying Agent shall designate) at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount 

of the Bonds called for redemption plus accrued interest thereon to the redemption date.   

 

Bonds maturing on ____________, 20__, are subject to mandatory redemption and payment prior 

to maturity pursuant to the mandatory redemption requirements of the Ordinance on ____________, 

20__, and on each ____________, thereafter prior to maturity, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the 

Principal Amount thereof plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

 

 Notice of redemption, unless waived, is to be given by the Paying Agent by mailing an official 

redemption notice by first-class mail at least 15 days prior to the redemption date to the original purchaser 

of the Bond and the Registered Owner hereof at the address shown on the Bond Register maintained by 

the Paying Agent.  Notice of redemption having been given as provided, the Bond or portions thereof to 

be redeemed shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable at the redemption price therein 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 166 / 224



 

A-4 
 

specified, and from and after such date (unless the City defaults in the payment of the redemption price) 

the Bond or portions thereof shall cease to bear interest. 

 

 The Bond is issuable in the form of a fully registered Bond in the denominations of $0.01 or any 

integral multiple thereof. 

 

 This Bond may be transferred or exchanged, as provided in the Ordinance, only on the Bond 

Register kept for that purpose at the designated corporate trust administration office of the Paying Agent, 

upon surrender of this Bond together with a written instrument of transfer or authorization for exchange 

satisfactory to the Paying Agent duly executed by the Registered Owner or the Registered Owner’s duly 

authorized agent, and thereupon a new Bond in any authorized denomination of the same maturity and in 

the same aggregate stated principal amount shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor as 

provided in the Ordinance and upon payment of the charges therein prescribed.  The City and the Paying 

Agent may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is registered on the Bond Register as the 

absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or 

redemption price hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes. 

 

 The Bonds are being issued by means of a book-entry system with no physical distribution of 

bond certificates to be made except as provided in the Resolution.  One Bond certificate with respect to 

each date on which the Bonds are stated to mature or with respect to each form of Bonds, registered in the 

nominee name of The Depository Trust Company (the “Securities Depository”), is being issued and 

required to be deposited with the Securities Depository and immobilized in its custody.  The book-entry 

system will evidence positions held in the Bonds by the Securities Depository’s participants, beneficial 

ownership of the Bonds in authorized denominations being evidenced in the records of such participants.  

Transfers of ownership shall be effected on the records of the Securities Depository and its participants 

pursuant to rules and procedures established by the Securities Depository and its participants.  The 

Agency and the Paying Agent will recognize the Securities Depository nominee, while the registered 

owner of this Bond, as the owner of this Bond for all purposes, including (a) payments of principal or 

redemption price of and interest on this Bond, (b) notices and (c) voting.  Transfer of principal or 

redemption price and interest payments to participants of the Securities Depository, and transfer of 

principal or redemption price and interest payments to beneficial owners of the Bonds by participants of 

the Securities Depository will be the responsibility of such participants and other nominees of such 

beneficial owners.  The Agency and the Paying Agent will not be responsible or liable for such transfers 

of payments or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing the records maintained by the Securities 

Depository, the Securities Depository nominee, its participants or persons acting through such 

participants.  While the Securities Depository nominee is the owner of this Bond, notwithstanding the 

provision hereinabove contained, payments of principal or redemption price of and interest on this Bond 

shall be made in accordance with existing arrangements among the Agency, the Paying Agent and the 

Securities Depository. 

 

 EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE RESOLUTION, THIS GLOBAL BOND 

MAY BE TRANSFERRED, IN WHOLE BUT NOT IN PART, ONLY TO ANOTHER NOMINEE 

OF THE SECURITIES DEPOSITORY OR TO A SUCCESSOR SECURITIES DEPOSITORY OR 

TO A NOMINEE OF A SUCCESSOR SECURITIES DEPOSITORY. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 167 / 224



 

A-5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ASSIGNMENT 

 

 

                FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Print or Type Name, Address and Social Security Number 

or other Taxpayer Identification Number of Transferee 

 

the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 

________________________________ agent to transfer the within Bond on the Bond Register kept by 

the Paying Agent for the registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

 

Dated:  _______________________                                          

_______________________________________ 

                                                                                            NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must 

correspond with the name of the Registered 

Owner as it appears upon the face of the within 

Bond in every particular. 

 

Medallion Signature Guarantee: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 168 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-
owned property, Lots Five (5) and Six (6), Block One (1), 
ORIGINAL TOWN ADDITION to Western States Bank for 
$20,000.00.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 169 / 224



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOTS FIVE AND SIX, BLOCK ONE, 

ORIGINAL TOWN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. The City of Scottsbluff (“City”) owns the following described real estate: 

 

Lots Five (5) and Six (6), Block One (1), ORIGINAL TOWN  

ADDITION to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 

 

Section 2. An offer has been made by Western States Bank, A Wyoming corporation to purchase the 

lots.  The City is willing to accept this offer. 

 

Section 3. Either, the Mayor, City Clerk or City Manager are authorized to sign an Agreement, Deed 

and any other documents required to convey the above described real estate to Western States Bank, a 

Wyoming corporation, on the following terms: 

 

a.  The purchase price shall be $20,000.00 paid at closing. 

 

b.  Closing of the sale is conditional upon no remonstrance against the sale being filed. Closing 

shall take place within 30 days after the expiration of the time for filing a remonstrance against 

the sale, or no later than November 30, 2019. 

 

c.  All real estate taxes and special assessments shall be prorated to date of closing. The closing 

costs and owner’s title insurance shall be equally divided. Buyer shall pay any finance costs and 

professional fee it incurs. 

  

Section 4. The Clerk shall, immediately after the passage and publication of this Ordinance, publish 

notice of the sale and its terms for three consecutive weeks in the Star-Herald. 

 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication shall be 

in pamphlet form.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON August ___, 2019.   

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 170 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.5

Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the sale of city-
owned property,  Lot Four (4), EXCEPT the North Four Feet (4’), 
Block One (1), ORIGINAL TOWN ADDITION to Chaloupka, 
Holyoke, Snyder, Chaloupka & Longoria, PC, LLO for $12,500.00.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 171 / 224



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT FOUR, EXCEPT THE NORTH FOUR 

FEET, BLOCK ONE, ORIGINAL TOWN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. The City of Scottsbluff (“City”) owns the following described real estate: 

 

Lot Four (4), EXCEPT the North Four Feet (4’), Block One (1),   

ORIGINAL TOWN ADDITION to the City of Scottsbluff,  

Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 

 

Section 2. An offer has been made by Chaloupka, Holyoke, Snyder, Chaloupka & Longoria, PC, 

LLO to purchase the lot.  The City is willing to accept this offer. 

 

Section 3. Either, the Mayor, City Clerk or City Manager are authorized to sign an Agreement, Deed 

and any other documents required to convey the above described real estate to Chaloupka, Holyoke, 

Snyder, Chaloupka & Longoria, PC, LLO, on the following terms: 

 

a.  The purchase price shall be $12,500.00 paid at closing. 

 

b.  Closing of the sale is conditional upon no remonstrance against the sale being filed. Closing 

shall take place within 30 days after the expiration of the time for filing a remonstrance against 

the sale, or no later than November 30, 2019. 

 

c.  All real estate taxes and special assessments shall be prorated to date of closing. The closing 

costs and owner’s title insurance shall be equally divided. Buyer shall pay any finance costs and 

professional fee it incurs. 

  

Section 4. The Clerk shall, immediately after the passage and publication of this Ordinance, publish 

notice of the sale and its terms for three consecutive weeks in the Star-Herald. 

 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication shall be 

in pamphlet form.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON August ___, 2019.   

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 172 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider rejection of bid for 23 Club.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 173 / 224



  

 

August 15, 2019 

 

Total Award = $1,250,959.05 

Add: 

- In field grading & material import (Approx. $70,000) 

- Purchase of metal buildings (Approx. $78,000) 

- Purchase of concrete material (Approx. $60,000) 

- Construction engineering (Not to exceed $112,500) 

True Total Cost = $1,571,459.05 

 

Deduct City share = $600,000 

Deduct 23 Club cash in hand = $110,000 

Total Cash = $710,000 

 

Remaining Cash needed = $861,459.05 

23 Club Pledges = $500,000 

Total Remaining Needed = $361,459.05 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 174 / 224



Engineers · Architects · Surveyors 
 

                   Since 1977   

 

 
1401 East M 

Torrington, WY 82240 
Phone: (307) 532-5211  Fax: (307) 532-2548 

120 East 16th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Phone: (308) 632-3123   Fax: (308) 632-7253 
www.baker-eng.com 

925 Illinois Street 
Sidney, NE 69162 

Phone: (308) 254-9646  Fax: (308) 632-7253 
 

 

 
 
August 14, 2019 
 
Nathan Johnson 
City Manager 
City of Scottsbluff 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
RE:  23 Club Project Bids 
 
Nathan: 
 
The 23 Club Improvements project and Demolition project were bid on June 27, 2019.  The City received 
only one bid from Anderson-Shaw Construction for each project.  The original bid prices for both 
projects came in higher than anticipated, but we went through a series of reviews with the contractor 
and adjusted some materials and quantities in areas of the project that would save costs but not reduce 
the overall quality or function of the complex.   
 
Please find attached the bid summary and re-negotiated bid prices based on value engineering and 
review of the bids with the adjusted prices as noted. 
 
The total base bid as shown is now $1,114,434.05.  The total base bid for the demolition contract is now 
$104,490.  Both amounts are now slightly below the project estimates.   
 
The total amount committed by the City to this point is approximately $600,000 and the total amount 
raised through current commitments, in-kind donations, and cash in hand by the 23-Club is 
approximately $610,000 as of this week, and the club is still pursuing a number of leads in funding 
opportunities as well as starting a capital campaign that will run through the fall and winter. 
 
There will be added costs to the current phase of the project including: 
 

- In field grading & material import (Approx. $70,000) 
- Purchase of metal buildings (Approx. $78,000) 
- Purchase of concrete material (Approx. $60,000) 
- Construction engineering (Not to exceed $112,500) 

 
Possible future improvements to the project that will be phased into the complex at a later date include: 
 

- Batting cages (can be awarded as alternate pending funding) 
- Storage building (can be awarded as alternate pending funding) 
- Playground area (can be awarded as alternate pending funding) 
- Field Lighting Replacement 
- Parking lot & site lighting improvements 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 175 / 224



Engineers · Architects · Surveyors 
 

                   Since 1977   

 

 
1401 East M 

Torrington, WY 82240 
Phone: (307) 532-5211  Fax: (307) 532-2548 

120 East 16th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Phone: (308) 632-3123   Fax: (308) 632-7253 
www.baker-eng.com 

925 Illinois Street 
Sidney, NE 69162 

Phone: (308) 254-9646  Fax: (308) 632-7253 
 

 

 
These improvements will be brought forward to the City for future consideration as the fund raising 
process moves forward and several grant applications are processed.   
 
Based on the current negotiated prices for the base bid, we would recommend moving forward with the 
demolition project and based bid project for the following amounts: 
 

- Improvements Contract Base Bid:   $1,114,434.05 
- Demolition Contract Base Bid:   $104,490.00 

o Demolition Alt #1:   $32,035.00 
 
Total Award (2 contracts):      $1,250,959.05 
 
Based on the current amounts raised and committed to the project as well as the ongoing fundraising 
being done, we would recommend award of these contracts at this time to move the project forward.  
 
Please let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Baker & Associates, Inc. 

 
Jack Baker 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 176 / 224



Project: 23 Club Baseball Complex
Demolition and Site Grading

Engineers*Architects*Surveyors Owner: City of Scottsbluff
120 E. 16th St., Suite A Contract No: 002-169-18
Scottsbluff, NE  69361

Bid Date: 6/27/2019
Anderson Shaw - Bid VE Adjusted Bid 

6/27/2019 8/14/2019
Item # Description/ Unit Total Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item

Units Quantity Price Totals Price Totals Price Totals

Total Base Bid - Schedule A $106,500.00 $120,077.50 $104,490.00

Total Alternat #1 - Infield Clearing & Rough Grading $33,000.00 $32,035.00 $32,035.00

Total Base Bid and Alternate $139,500.00 $152,112.50 $136,525.00

Engineers
Probable Costs

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 177 / 224



Project: 23 Club Baseball Complex

Engineers*Architects*Surveyors Owner: City of Scottsbluff/23 Club
120 E. 16th St., Suite A Contract No: 002-169-17
Scottsbluff, NE  69361

Bid Date: 6/27/2019
Anderson Shaw Bid VE Price Adjustments
6/27/2019 8/14/2019

Item # Description/ Unit Total Unit Item Unit Item Unit Item
Units Quantity Price Totals Price Totals Price Totals

Total - Schedule A $460,070.00 $460,070.00 $540,455.20 $433,559.92

Total - Schedule B $268,200.00 $268,200.00 $494,579.63 $375,991.65

Total - Schedule C $387,500.00 $387,500.00 $477,222.48 $304,882.48

Total Base Bid - All Schedules $1,115,770.00 $1,512,257.31 $1,114,434.05

Total - Alternate #1 $105,700.00 $79,698.80 $79,698.80
Total - Alternate #2 $28,200.00 $22,963.00 $22,963.00
Total - Alternate #3 $13,200.00 $112,801.88 $30,451.88

Total Bid - All Schedules and Alternates $1,262,870.00 $1,727,720.99 $1,247,547.73

Engineers
Probable Costs

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 178 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on an Economic 
Development Assistance Agreement for American Lodging, LLC.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 179 / 224



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE 

August 14, 2019 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Application Review Committee was held on 

August 14, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  

 

Present were committee members Jim Trumbull, Dennis Hadden, Marla Marx, Lee 

Glenn, and alternate Dave Schaff. Also in attendance on behalf of the City was Starr Lehl, City 

Economic Director, Liz Hilyard, City Finance Director, and Rick Ediger, Deputy City Attorney. 

 

Chairman Trumbull called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and stated that a copy of the 

Nebraska Open Meetings Act was located on the south wall of the Council Chamber. There were 

no changes to the agenda. Since there are only four committee members present, alternate Schaff 

will be voting on all matters to be considered at this meeting. 

 

It was moved by member Marx, and seconded by member Glenn that the minutes of the 

May 10, 2019 committee meeting be approved. Voting yes: Hadden, Schaff, Marx, Trumbull and 

Glenn. Voting no: None. 

 

The next item on the agenda was an application made by Monument Inn. Present on 

behalf of Monument Inn was Shannon Brunner. Present on behalf of Old West Balloon Fest were 

Colleen Johnson and Hunter Kosman. This application is being made in order to assist the Old 

West Balloon Fest in connection with its hosting of the US National Hot Air Ballooning 

Championship. Old West Balloon Fest is not a Qualifying Business. However, the Monument 

Inn is engaged in the business of selling services interstate commerce and in that capacity, is a 

Qualifying Business. The Monument Inn was willing to submit an application in order to assist 

the Old West Balloon Fest. 

 

Colleen Johnson indicated that Scottsbluff and the surrounding area was awarded the US 

National Hot Air Ballooning Championships for a 3-year period. 500 other cities submitted bids. 

As part of the contractual arrangement to host the Championships, the host organizations are 

required to provide lodging for all officials and balloon pilots. There are a total of 32 officials 

and 44 competition balloons participating. In addition, there are an additional 27 balloons 

participating over the weekend in the Old West Balloon Fest. The reason the Monument Inn was 

selected to house most of the pilots and officials is that all pilot meetings are being held at the 

Gering Civic Center and all pilots must be housed in proximity to the pilot meetings location.  

 

After further discussion and questions being asked and answered, it was moved by Glenn 

and seconded by Hadden that the Committee recommend a grant to the Monument Inn, in order 

to pay for lodging for the US National Hot Air Ballooning Championships in an amount not to 

exceed $28,280. This covers the 2019 Championships only, and any grants for future years will 

need to be considered separately. Voting yes: Hadden, Schaff, Marx, Trumbull and Glenn. 

Voting no: None. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 180 / 224



The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 181 / 224



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement is made on August ___, 2019, between the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

(the “City”) and American Lodging, L.L.C. (the “Applicant”). 

 

Recitals: 

 

a. The City has adopted an Economic Development Plan pursuant to the Nebraska 

Local Option Municipal Economic Development Act (the “Plan”). Pursuant to the Plan, the City 

has implemented an Economic Development Program (the “Program”). 

 

b. The Applicant has made application for assistance from the Program (the 

“Application”); 

 

c. The Administrator of the Program (the “Administrator”) and the City Council (the 

“Council”) have reviewed the Application. The Council has determined that a grant (the “Grant”) 

be awarded to the Applicant from the City of Scottsbluff Economic Development Fund (the 

“Fund”) as provided for in this Agreement. 

 

d. The parties now desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of setting out 

the terms and conditions of the Grant. 

 

Agreement: 

 

1. Purpose of Grant and Application of Funds: 

 

a. The Applicant operates a hotel under the name “Monument Inn & Suites” located 

at 1130 M Street, Gering, Nebraska (the “Hotel”). Old West Balloon Fest (“OWBF”) is hosting 

the US National Hot Air Ballooning Championships (the “Championships”) and has contracted 

with the Applicant in order to provide lodging of officials and pilots participating in the 

Championships. 

 

b. In order to provide assistance and recognize the economic impact of the 

Championships to the City and surrounding area, the City agrees to provide the Grant to the 

Applicant in order to reduce the costs that would otherwise be incurred by OWBF. The Grant is 

to be used to pay for lodging provided for officials and pilots participating in the Championships. 

 

2. Amount and Payment of the Grant: 

 

The amount of the Grant awarded to the Applicant is a maximum of $28,280. The Grant 

shall be payable from the Fund following the provision of rooms by the Applicant for the 

Championships. The Applicant shall provide a statement to the City and OWBF. Once OWBF 

confirms that the amount billed is appropriate, then the payment shall be scheduled as a claim at 

the next Council meeting for which the matter may be reasonably scheduled. Following approval 

by the Council, the approved amount shall be paid to the Applicant. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 182 / 224



 

 2 

 

3. Representations and Warranties of the Applicant: 

 

The Applicant represents and warrants the following, all of which shall survive the 

Closing: 

 

a. The Applicant is a limited liability company organized, existing, and in good 

standing under the laws of Nebraska. The Applicant has full power and authority to enter into 

this Agreement and carry out the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

 

b. The Applicant is engaged in the hotel business. A portion of its business includes 

renting rooms to persons who are not residents of Nebraska. 

 

  c. No representation or warranty made by the Applicant in this Agreement contains 

or will contain any untrue statement of any material fact, or omits or will fail to state any material 

fact known to the Applicant that are required to make the statements not misleading. 

 

4. Representations and Warranties of the City: 

 

The City represents and warrants the following, all of which shall survive the Closing: 

 

a. The City is a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of 

Nebraska, and has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and carry out the 

transactions contemplated by this Agreement.  

 

b. No representation or warranty made by the City in this Agreement contains or will 

contain any untrue statement of any material fact, or omits or will fail to state any material fact 

known to the City that is required to make the statements not misleading. 

 

5. Certification of the Applicant: 

 

 The Applicant certifies to the City that it has not filed nor does it intend to file an 

application with the Department of Revenue to receive tax incentives under the Nebraska 

Advantage Act. 

 

6. Default: 

 

The Applicant shall be in default if it fails to comply with any of the terms of this 

Agreement, or any warranty, representation or statement made or given to the City by the 

Applicant proves to have been false in any material respect when made or given. 

 

7. Assignability: 

 

The Administrator may assign his interest in this Agreement to any successor 

administrator designated by the City Council. The Applicant may not assign or transfer its 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 183 / 224



 

 3 

interest in this Agreement without the consent of the Administrator. Assignment shall include a 

transfer of ownership of the Applicant. 

 

8. Notices: 

 

Any notices or other communications between the parties shall be personally delivered, 

sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, by Federal Express or similar service 

that records delivery, or by email transmission combined with any of the above methods of 

notice, to the addresses set out below, or to such other address as a party may designate, from 

time to time, by written notice to the other. A notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt. 

 

a. If to the City: 

 

City of Scottsbluff 

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

Attention: City Manager 

Email: njohnson@scottsbluff.org 

 

b. If to the Applicant: 

 

  American Lodging, L.L.C. 

  1130 M Street 

  Gering, NE 69341 

  Attention: Shannon Brunner 

  Email: shannon@monumentinnsuites.com 

 

9. Miscellaneous: 

a. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its 

subject matter, and may only be modified by a writing signed by both of the parties. 

 

b. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original, but which together shall constitute a single instrument. 

 

c. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Nebraska. 

 

d. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the parties. 

 

 

[Signatures on Following Page] 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 184 / 224



 

 4 

Signature Page to Economic Development Assistance Agreement between 

the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska and American Lodging, L.L.C. 

 

 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska   American Lodging, L.L.C. 

 

 

By: ____________________________ By: ______________________________ 

Economic Development      

Program Administrator  Title: _____________________________ 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 185 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to receive a presentation on the East Overland 
Revitalization Efforts.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 186 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to discuss and consider action on the First Amendment to 
Solar Facilities Lease Agreement and Estoppel and authorize the 
Mayor to execute the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 187 / 224



   

1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO SOLAR FACILITIES LEASE AGREEMENT AND 

ESTOPPEL 

 This FIRST AMENDMENT TO SOLAR FACILITIES LEASE AGREEMENT AND 

ESTOPPEL (this “Amendment”) is made as of August [__], 2019 (the “Amendment Effective 

Date”) by and between the CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA (“Landlord”) and 

[_______________], a Delaware limited liability company (“Tenant”).  Landlord and Tenant are 

sometimes individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.” Capitalized 

terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Lease (as 

defined below). 

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, Landlord and Sol Systems, LLC entered into that certain Solar Facilities 

Lease Agreement, dated as of November 5, 2018 (the “Lease”), as assigned by Sol Systems, 

LLC to Sol CES Projects, LLC pursuant to that certain Assignment and Assumption Agreement, 

dated as of May 3, 2019, as further assigned by Sol CES Projects, LLC to Tenant pursuant to that 

certain Assignment and Assumption Agreement, dated as of August [  ], 2019 (the “Tenant 

Assignment”); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Lease, Tenant leased from Landlord a portion of 

the property located at the corner of Fifth Avenue and East 42
nd

 Street, Scottsbluff, NE 69361, as 

more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Premises”) in order to construct, 

operate and maintain a solar electric generation facility thereon (the “System”); and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Lease to make certain clarification thereto, 

as further described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants 

contained herein, the sufficiency of which is acknowledged by both Parties, the Parties do hereby 

agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

AMENDMENTS AND COVENANTS 

1.1 The Parties hereby agree to amend the Lease as follows: 

(a) The first sentence of Section 2.2 of the Lease is hereby amended and 

restated in its entirety as follows:  

“The “Development Period” means the period commencing on the 

Effective Date and expiring on the earlier of: (i) the date specified by 

Tenant in a notice of intent to begin the Operating Period (the “Operating 

Period Notice”), (ii) the date Tenant provides notice of lease cancelation, 

or (iii) the Commercial Operation Date (as defined below).” 

(b) Exhibit B of the Lease is hereby amended and restated in its entirety by 

replacing it with the form attached hereto as Annex A. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 188 / 224



   

2 

ARTICLE II 

ESTOPPEL 

 

2.1 The representations and certifications in this Article II are being delivered in 

connection with the Tenant Assignment. As used in this Article II, the “Lease” means the Lease, 

as modified hereby. Based on the foregoing, and recognizing that Tenant and its financing parties 

will rely hereon, Landlord hereby certifies as follows: 

 

(a) The execution, delivery, and performance by Landlord of the Lease and 

this Amendment have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate, partnership, limited 

liability, or other action on the part of Landlord and do not require any approvals, filings with, or 

consents of any entity or person which have not previously been obtained or made. 

(b) A copy of the Lease attached hereto as Annex B constitutes a true, correct, 

and complete copy of the Lease (including, without limitation, all prior amendments thereto 

except for the amendments set forth herein), and the Lease  has not been modified or amended in 

any way except as shown on the instrument(s) attached hereto or as otherwise set forth herein.  

The Lease is in full force and effect and, together with this Amendment, constitutes the entirety 

of the agreements between Landlord and Tenant relating to the matters set forth therein.   

(c) Landlord is not in default under the Lease.  To the best of Landlord’s 

knowledge, (i) Tenant is not in default under the Lease, and (ii) no facts or circumstances exist 

which, with the passage of time or the giving of notice or both, would constitute a default or 

breach by either such party under the Lease.  Landlord has not delivered to Tenant any notice of 

default, whether or not cured, under the Lease. 

(d) All payments due and payable as of the date hereof, either by or to 

Landlord under the Lease, have been paid in full.  

(e) All representations and warranties made by Landlord in the Lease are true 

and correct as of the date hereof. 

(f) There are no actions pending against Landlord under the bankruptcy or 

any similar laws of the United States or any state.  There are no proceedings pending or 

threatened against or affecting Landlord in any court or by or before any court, governmental 

authority, or arbitration board or tribunal which could reasonably be expected to have a material 

adverse effect on the ability of Landlord to perform its obligations under the Lease.  To the best 

of Landlord’s knowledge, there are no disputes or proceedings currently in existence between 

Landlord, on the one hand, and Tenant, on the other.   

(g) Landlord is not aware of any event, act, circumstance, or condition 

constituting an event of force majeure or otherwise excusing the performance of any party under 

the Lease.  Landlord has not received written notice nor has knowledge of any pending eminent 

domain proceedings, condemnation or threatened condemnation, or other governmental actions 

or any judicial actions of any kind against Landlord’s interest in the Property.   

(h) To the best of Landlord’s knowledge, Tenant does not owe any indemnity 

payments to Landlord, and to the best of Landlord’s knowledge, Landlord has no existing 

counterclaims, offsets, or defenses against Tenant, under the Lease.  Tenant has not received or 

claimed any amounts under the indemnification obligations of Landlord set forth in the Lease.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 189 / 224



   

3 

(i) As of the date hereof, Landlord (A) is the fee simple owner of the 

Property, and (B) holds the entire interest of “Landlord” under the Lease.  Landlord has not 

transferred, pledged, or assigned, in whole or in part, any of its right, title or interest in, to, or 

under the Lease or any of its right, title, or interest in or to the Property, and has not executed, 

assumed or taken subject to any mortgage, deed of trust or other consensual lien encumbering 

Landlord’s interest in the Property or the Lease.  There are no leases, licenses or occupancy 

agreements by Landlord of any portion of the Premises except the Lease. 

(j) Landlord has no knowledge of any right of possession or claim of right of 

possession to the Premises or portion thereof by any party other than Tenant or any party 

claiming a right pursuant to a lien or encumbrance. 

(k) Landlord has no option to terminate or otherwise modify the terms and 

conditions of the Lease other than as specifically provided in the Lease. 

(l) Landlord has not received written notice that it is in violation of any 

governmental law or regulation applicable to its interest in the Property and its operation thereon, 

including, without limitation, any environmental laws, and has no reason to believe that there are 

grounds for any claim of any such violation.   

ARTICLE III 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

3.1 Governing Law. This Amendment and the rights and duties of the Parties 

hereunder shall be governed by and shall be construed, enforced and performed in accordance 

with the laws of the State of Nebraska without regard to principles of conflicts of law. Actions 

brought hereunder shall be brought in the State of Nebraska.  

3.2  No Modification. Except as otherwise modified by this Amendment, all terms 

and conditions of the Lease shall remain in full force and effect, and the Parties do hereby ratify 

and confirm the Lease as modified hereby. As of the Amendment Effective Date, the terms and 

conditions of this Amendment shall be deemed a part of the Lease for all purposes and all 

references to the Lease shall hereafter refer to the Lease as modified by this Amendment.   

3.3 Authority.  Each Party has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this 

Amendment and represents that the individual executing this Amendment on behalf of the Party 

has the legal authority to bind the respective Party. 

3.4 Binding Agreement.  This Amendment shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

3.5 Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, 

and by the different Parties in separate counterparts, each of which when executed shall be 

deemed to be an original and all of which, taken together, shall be deemed to constitute one and 

the same instrument. 

[Signature page to follow]

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 190 / 224



   

[Signature Page to First Amendment and Estoppel] 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment under seal as of the 

Amendment Effective Date. 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF    

as Landlord:       

   

 

     By:__________________________ 

     Name: _______________________  

     Title: ________________________ 

 

 

 

 

[_______________________________],  

as Tenant  
By: Sol CES Projects, LLC, its sole member 

By: Sol Customer Solutions, LLC, its sole member 

By: Sol Systems, LLC, its managing member 

 

 

 

     By:__________________________ 

     Name: _______________________  

     Title: ________________________ 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 191 / 224



   

 

Annex A 

Premises 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 192 / 224



   

 

Annex B 

Lease 

 

[See Attached] 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 193 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 194 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to discuss and consider action on adding two School 
Resource Officer Positions to the budget and finalize the 
partnership with Western Nebraska Community College.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 195 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to discuss and consider action on an agreement between 
Western Nebraska Community College & the City of Scottsbluff 
Fire Department to allow Health Sciences Division Students to 
obtain clinical experience by riding with the Fire Department and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Thomas Schingle, Fire Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 196 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 197 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 198 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 199 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 200 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 201 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 202 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports6

Council to discuss and consider action on Marketing/Rebranding 
Efforts for the City.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 203 / 224



From: Nathan Johnson
To: Jeanne McKerrigan; Nathan Green; Raymond Gonzales; Raymond Gonzales; Scott Shaver; Terry Schaub.
Cc: Kimberley Wright; Kent Hadenfeldt (KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com)
Subject: FW: Scottsbluff"s Website Strategy
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:32:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon,
 
Based on the response below I am now confused.  At the last City Council Meeting on 8/5 the City
Council decided to not take any action on a “marketing plan” for the City in the upcoming budget
year.  Is this not the case?
 
Any clarification would be great as we are trying to finalize the budget.
 
Thanks,
 
Nathan
 

From: Jenna Lundberg [mailto:lundberg@civicplus.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:25 PM
To: Nathan Johnson
Subject: RE: Scottsbluff's Website Strategy
 
It appears that my product expert Kalib had been talking to Nathan Green.
 

Jenna Lundberg
Community Engagement Specialist • CivicEngage
P:  785.370.7780
CivicPlus.com
                                     

THE Integrated Technology Platform

 
 

From: Nathan Johnson <njohnson@scottsbluff.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 3:24 PM
To: Jenna Lundberg <lundberg@civicplus.com>
Subject: RE: Scottsbluff's Website Strategy
 
Hi Jenna,
 
Who have you been working with?
 
Thanks,
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 204 / 224

mailto:njohnson@scottsbluff.org
mailto:jmckerrigan@scottsbluff.org
mailto:ngreen@scottsbluff.org
mailto:rgonzales@kelleybean.com
mailto:rgonzales@scottsbluff.org
mailto:sshaver@scottsbluff.org
mailto:tschaub@scottsbluff.org
mailto:kwright@scottsbluff.org
mailto:KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com
https://t.sidekickopen10.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW4Xr5g65v_SgzW56dv-q5LrYgd102?te=W3R5hFj26QkHmW4mKDsV3T4G6mW45RkZy1JxwY50&si=8000000001125912&pi=3554f5f9-ff70-41aa-9a3d-a1a32daf7ddf
https://t.sidekickopen10.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW4Xr5g65v_SgzW56dv-q5LrYgd102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4mKLS-3F7_3QW3FbVx14cg7sG348S2&si=8000000001125912&pi=3554f5f9-ff70-41aa-9a3d-a1a32daf7ddf



Nathan
 

From: Jenna Lundberg [mailto:lundberg@civicplus.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:59 PM
To: Nathan Johnson
Subject: Scottsbluff's Website Strategy
 
Good afternoon Nathan,
 
Happy Wednesday! I hope you are having a good week so far. At least we are halfway to the
weekend!
 
I am reaching out to you because we had been in touch with other officials in the city, but have been
having troubles reaching them. It sounded like Scottsbluff was contemplating a website project in
the near future, is this still the case? We were working on getting a demo set up, but haven’t been
able to get a time narrowed down yet.
 
If you are not the right person to be reaching to, feel free to point me in the right direction.
 
Thank you Nathan! Have a great evening.
 

Jenna Lundberg
Community Engagement Specialist • CivicEngage
P:  785.370.7780
CivicPlus.com
                                     

THE Integrated Technology Platform

 
 
** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise Caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email. **

** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise Caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email. **

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 205 / 224

mailto:lundberg@civicplus.com
https://t.sidekickopen10.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW4Xr5g65v_SgzW56dv-q5LrYgd102?te=W3R5hFj26QkHmW4mKDsV3T4G6mW45RkZy1JxwY50&si=8000000001125912&pi=3554f5f9-ff70-41aa-9a3d-a1a32daf7ddf
https://t.sidekickopen10.com/s1t/c/5/f18dQhb0S7lM8dDMPbW2n0x6l2B9nMJN7t5XWPfhMynW4Xr5g65v_SgzW56dv-q5LrYgd102?te=W3R5hFj4cm2zwW4mKLS-3F7_3QW3FbVx14cg7sG348S2&si=8000000001125912&pi=3554f5f9-ff70-41aa-9a3d-a1a32daf7ddf


 

1 

 Regular Meeting 
                                                                                                        August 5, 2019 
 
            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on August 5, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 
published on August 2, 2019, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 
City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 
public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 
available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 
could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 
together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to 
radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star 
Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on August 2, 2019.  Mayor Gonzales presided 
and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was called to order and the Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Mayor Gonzales welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to 
participate in the Council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state 
their name and who they are representing for the record. Mayor Gonzales informed those in attendance 
that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the 
public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Raymond Gonzales, Jeanne McKerrigan, 
and Nathan Green.  Also present were City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent 
Hadenfeldt.  Absent: Terry Schaub and Scott Shaver.    
  Mayor Gonzales asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. Mayor 
Gonzales asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 
providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.   
 Council Member Green asked that consent item 7a, approving the minutes of the July 29, 2019 
Regular Meeting, be removed for discussion.        
             
          Moved by Council Member McKerrigan, seconded by Mayor Gonzales that, 
 

b) Council acknowledge receipt of the draft report from M.C. Schaff & Associates on the Platte 
Alliance Water Supply Level II Study, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Green, and Gonzales.  “NAYS,” 
None.  Absent: Schaub and Shaver.   

 
Council Member Shaver entered the meeting at 6:04 p.m. 
 
 Council Member Green started discussion regarding the July 29, 2019 Regular Meeting minutes.  
He questioned how the minutes read, stating the motion made by Council Member Schaub, regarding the 
hotel occupation tax, was to come back with direction to Council, feeling the motion was worded 
differently than what was voted on.  Council Member Green was concerned the motion was written to 
reflect Council was voting to pass the increase to the hotel occupation tax because of the words “based 
upon” in the minutes. The motion read, to direct staff to come back, based upon the passage of the 
increase of the occupation tax from 4% to 8%, with specific guidelines as to how the increase will be used 
to fund recreational projects. Council Member Shaver added that Council Member McKerrigan, after the 
motion, clarified that it was only to get direction on how the money was spent and that was not in the 
minutes. Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt clarified, saying an Ordinance was not drafted because he understood 
Council was in favor of increasing the tax and needed staff to bring back some numbers and then decide 
what to do with the increased amount, adding the motion in the minutes reflected that.  Council Member 
McKerrigan made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, to approve the minutes of the July 29, 2019 
Regular Meeting, “YEAS,” Green, Gonzales, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” Shaver.  Absent: Schaub.  
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 206 / 224



 

2 

 Moved by Council Member McKerrigan, seconded by Council Member Green, that the following 
claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of 
claims dated August 5, 2019, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council, “YEAS,” 
Gonzales, McKerrigan, and Green.  “NAYS,” Shaver.  Absent: Schaub. 

 

 

CLAIMS 

308 EMBROIDERY,UNIFORMS-PD,20.7;3M COMPANY,10 ROLLS WHITE PAVEMENT 
MARKING TAPE,2008.99; ADVANCE AUTO PARTS,ES STOCK - DEF,107.52;ALLO 
COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4026.81; ANITA'S GREENSCAPING 
INC,CONT SRVCS.,504; ATLANTIC SIGNAL LLC,EQUIP MAINT-PD,87.5; B & H 
INVESTMENTS,INC,DEPSUP.-LIBRARY,288;BIGDADDY COMPUTER SOLUTIONS,DATABASE 
REPAIR,270; BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILLl,3645.98; 
BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JAN.SUP.,1023.67; BRODART CO,DEP.SUP.,258.04; CAPITAL 
BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,44; CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, 
INC.,SUPP - HEM FIR,61.98; CASH WA DISTRIBUTING,CONCESSION,1123.54; CELLCO 
PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES-PD,1449.52; CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUP,623.74; CITIBANK, 
N.A.,DEPT SUPP PARK,169.05; CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,84.58; CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT 
SUPP PARK,711.35;COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,LIFE/& ACCIDENT 
INS,48.7; CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - CONCRETE SAW BLADE,431.78; CORE & 
MAIN LP,DEPT SUP,3161.98; CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL,SCHOOL & CONF,216; COW 
COUNTRY SALES & SERVICE LLC,EQUIP MAINT CEM,6655; CROELL INC,DEPT SUP,121.45; 
CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD,201.76; D & H ELECTRONICS INC.,FANS FOR 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER BOXES,50.08;DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,FLEET 
TIRE REPAIRS,3049.87;DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG 
DISTANCE,126.09; DOOLEY OIL INC,ES STOCK - ANTIFREEZE,73.31;DUANE E. 
WOHLERS,HAULING RECYCLING TO DENVER, CO,1600; ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC 
DEPT 6250,SAMPLES,135; ESIQUIO RIOS JR,CONTRACTUAL,144; FAT BOYS TIRE AND 
AUTO,EQUIP MAINT PARK,292; FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,67.23; 
FINDAWAY WORLD LLC,A/V,291.21; FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF,REPAIRS TO 
UNIT #816,840.6; FRANCHETTI MATTHEW,CONTRACTUAL,324; FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO 
BUMPER INC,TOW SERVICE-PD,100; FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,VEH MAINT 
PARK,636.08; FYR-TEK INC,1 INCH FORESTRY NOZZLE FOR BRUSH 1,85; GALLS INC,CIP-
PO-BODY ARMOR,8989.86; GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,CAR SEAT 
GRANT-PD,764.3;GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC,TRAFFIC SIGNAL SUPP - 
CONTROLLER & MONITOR,4894.5; GROVE DONNA,PARK SHELTER,25; HAWKINS, 
INC.,CHEMICALS,5765.95; HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEPT SUPP PK,105.5; 
HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP MAINT.,425; HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD,ES 
STOCK - PINTAC,365.44; IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,JANITORIAL SUPP 
PK,1133.9; INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,BLDG MAINT PARK,391.63; 
INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.,42ND STREET - AVE I TO 5TH AVE,119518.55; INGRAM 
LIBRARY SERVICES INC, BKS., 749.44; INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WITHHOLDINGS, 
58991.43; INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.,DEPT SUPP DS,537.8;  INTRALINKS, 
INC,CONTRACT SERVICES - LIBRARY - JUNE 2019,6654.98; INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 207 / 224



 

3 

LLC,CONTRACTUAL,57.95; J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS, LLC,TRAFFIC SUPP - CONES,788.4; J 
G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,NOTARY BOND - J.HESSLER,70; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,INVEST 
SUPPL-PD,183.81; JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP CEM,430.43; JOHN DEERE 
FINANCIAL,PARKS #395- OIL FILTER,62.42; JOHNSON EARL,CONTRACTUAL,1000; JUSTIN 
HOUSTOUN,PER DIEM FOR LEADERSHIP CLASS,91; KEMBEL JARED,CONTRACTUAL,198; 
KIRK BERNHARDT,CONTRACTUAL,1152;  KNOW HOW LLC,PARKS #318- ROTORS & 
PADS,1186.24; LANDAUER, INC,EQUIP MAINT-PD,161.4; LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC,DEPT 
SUPP PK,92.7;  LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,VEHICLE INS. - 
ENDORSEMENT #15,293.36;  LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES,2019 ANNUAL 
CONF. REGISTRATION - N.JOHNSON,351;   LINCOLN COUNTY SHERIFF,LEGAL FEES-
PD,21.05;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,PROF SERVICES - 42ND ST, AVE I TO 5TH AVE, 
22157; MAIL FINANCE INC, CONT SRVCS. ,366; MARKETING CONSULTANTS 
,PROGRAMMING,544; M-B CO, INC,TRANS #449- REGULATORS,257.87;  MENARDS,NC,DEPT 
SUPP REC,1021.69; MICHAEL B KEMBEL,BLDG MAINT-PD,1059.5; MICHAEL 
BEEBE,CONTRACTUAL SVC,391.68;  MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL NOTICE,33.98; 
MIKESELL L JO,CONTRACTUAL,400; MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEH MAINT,7.15; MPH 
INDUSTRIES INC,CIP-PO-PATROL CARS,1755.96;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT 
CENTER,NECHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1163.1;NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL 
SVC,75.64;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,SALES TAX,25483.25; NE LIBRARY 
COMMISSION,SBSCRP.,1488.3; NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.,EQUIP 
MAINT-PD,30;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,ALTERNATOR FOR UNIT #830,367.99; 
NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,24653.9; NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO 
ASSOCIATION,CONTRACTUAL SVC,325; NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC,POLICE #4- TIRES,588;  
NEWMAN, TIMOTHY,TRAVEL FOR PLANNING MEETING,120; NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, 
INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,BLDG MAINT PARK,493.81; O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY 
INC,EQUIP MAIN.,817.5; OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLDG 
MAINT ADM,8324; PANHANDLE COLLECTIONS INC,WAGE ATTACHMENT,194.92; 
PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,GASOLINE-PD,4493.04; PANHANDLE 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,506; PANHANDLE HUMANE 
SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5174.59;  PANHANDLE PARTNERSHIP FOR HEALTH & HUMAN 
SERVICES,2019 MEMBERSHIP DUES,100; PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC,GROUND MAINT 
PK,43.8; PAUL MENDOZA,CONTRACTUAL,162; PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, 
INC,GROUND MAINT PK,480.64; PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, 
LLC,CONCESSION,493.5; PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,9874.26; 
POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,929.48; POWERPLAN,TRANS #453- KNOB,206.68; PRAISE WINDOWS 
INC,BLDG MAIN.,465; QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL-PD,404.89; REAMS SPRINKLER 
SUPPLY CO.,DEPT SUPP CEM,1396.71;  REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC,POLICE #6- COOLING 
FAN & MOTOR,416.68; REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,171084.7; REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL 
CENTER,EMS SUPPLIES- AMBU BAG, COBAN, 4X4S, LANCETS,99.14; RICHARD 
CELLI,SERVICE UTV AFTER SEARCH AND RESCUE,337.7;RICHARD P 
CASTILLO,CONTRACTUAL,108;  ROD CLAUSE,LB 840 GRANT FUNDS,280.7; RODRIGUEZ 
JOSE R,TOW SERVICE-PD,389; ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICY,2776.75; 
RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC.,ECONOMIC DEV,6383.33; S M E C,EMPLOYEE 
DEDUCTION,276.5; SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,DEPT SUPP CEM,508.47; SCB 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 208 / 224



 

4 

FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,225;  SCHANK HOLDINGS INC,BLDG. 
MAIN.,136;SCHOLASTICLIBRARYPUBLISHING,BKS.,664.55;SCOTTAARON,CONTRACTUAL,2
34; SCOTT SHAVER,BUSINESS TRAVEL,277.71;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL 
FEES-PD,512.75; SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSIT,CONTRACTUAL,3736;  
SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,576; SHERIFF'S 
OFFICE,LEGALFEESPD,59.64;SIMMONSOLSENLAWFIRM,P.C.,CONTRACTUAL,14383.79;SIMO
N CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,7085.07; SNELL SERVICES INC.,ELEC 
MAINT CEM,447.5;  SONNY'S TOWING,TOW SERVICE-PD,305; SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY 
INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,14.95; SOUTHERN UNIFORM EQUIPMENT,UNIFORM SHIRTS, 
BELTS, AND T-SHIRTS,524.72; STARR LEHL,REIMBURSEMENT - NATL WESTERN STOCK 
SHOWWNTC,296.16;STATEHEALTHLAB,SAMPLES,355;STATEOFNE.,CONTRACTUALPD,315;
STRICKERMARTIN,CONTRACTUAL,72;  SUHOR INDUSTRIES, INC.,DEPT SUPP CEM,110;  
THE PEAVEY CORP,INVEST SUPPL-PD,128.4; THOMASON VICKY,DEPT SUP,106.99; TYLER 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC,UB ONLINE FEE (8/1/19 - 8/31/19),348; UNION BANK & 
TRUST,RETIREMENT,36127.83; UNITED STATES WELDING, INC,WELDING WIRE,115; US 
BANK,2019 ICMA ANNUAL CONF.REGISTRATION - N.JOHNSON,5248.79; VOGEL WEST, 
INC,HOSE FOR PRESSURE WASHER,49.78; WESTERNCOOPERATIVE COMPANY,GROUNT 
MAINT PK,340.03; WESTERN NE TOURISM COALITION,2019-2020 WNTC MEMBERSHIP 
DUES,100; WESTERN NEBRASKA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES,EQUIP MAINT,208.57;  
WILLIAM F SHAMMEL,TOW SERVICE-PD,326.8; WILSON ZACHARIAH,CONTRACTUAL,126; 
WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,738.08; WYOMING FIRST AID 
& SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES,163.52; WYOMING WATER 
DEVELOPMENT OFF,PAWS FEASIBILITY STUDY,2485;        

 Mr. Jeremiah Blake, Director of Government Affairs with Charter Communications in Nebraska 
approached Council regarding the Ordinance updating Cable Television Systems including Franchise 
Procedures and guidelines for Rights-of-Way. Mr. Blake explained he is in support of the revised 
Ordinance and gave a brief overview of the company, stating Charter Communications offers video, 
voice, and broadband services under the brand name Spectrum.  They serve 183,000 customers in 88 
communities in Nebraska ranging from Scottsbluff to Nebraska City.  With regards to the revised 
Ordinance, the purpose is to update terms based on Federal law and clarify the rights and responsibilities 
of both the City and the cable operators.  The Ordinance would allow Charter Communications to 
construct and operate a cable system under the current terms and conditions specified in the revised 
Ordinance; the agreement is non-exclusive and they will comply with any Ordinances of general 
applicability, maintain insurance and indemnify the City of any neglect on behalf of Charter.  In exchange 
for access to the City’s right of way they will pay a franchise fee of five percent on all cable revenue and 
will continue to provide means to the government access channel.      
 Mayor Gonzales introduced the Ordinance updating Cable Television Systems including 
Franchise Procedures and guidelines for Rights-of-Way which was read by title on first reading:  AN 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE 
BY AMENDING CHAPTER 11, ARTICLE 5, DEALING WITH CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS AND 
THE ISSUANCE OF FRANCHISES TO OPERATORS OF CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS, 
ALLOWING FOR THE USE OF RIGHTS-OF-WAY FOR CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS, AND 
REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE WHICH ARE INCONSISTENT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 209 / 224



 

5 

WITH THIS ORDINANCE, PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the Resolution to extend the termination notice to the League 
Association of Risk Management (LARM) to the year 2022. Mr. Johnson explained by extending our 
renewal commitment for three years we will receive a five percent discount; staff is recommending 
approval.  Mayor Gonzales asked if the City was happy with the coverage.  Mr. Johnson answered we are 
very happy, being a member of LARM has been beneficial to the City.  Council Member Green made the 
motion, seconded by Council Member Shaver, to introduce the Resolution extending the notice of 
termination for three more years and authorizing the Mayor to put his stamp on it, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, 
Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Schaub. 

 

 

League Association of Risk Management 
2019-20 Renewal Resolution 

RESOLUTION NO.  19-08-01  

WHEREAS, The   City of Scottsbluff_             _  is a member of the League Association of Risk 
Management (LARM);  

WHEREAS, section 8.10 of the lnterlocal Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of the League 
Association of Risk Management provides that a member may voluntarily terminate its participation in 
LARM by written notice of termination given to LARM and the Nebraska Director of Insurance at least 90 
days prior to the desired termination given to and that members may agree to extend the required 
termination notice beyond 90 days in order to realize reduced excess coverage costs, stability of 
contribution rates and efficiency in operation of LARM; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of LARM has adopted a plan to provide contribution credits in 
consideration of certain agreements by members of LARM as provided in the attached letter. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of The   City of Scottsbluff   , Nebraska, in consideration of the 
contribution credits provided under the LARM Board’s plan, agrees to: 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 
date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2022. (180 day and 3 year commitment; 5% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 
date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2021. (180 day and 2 year commitment; 4% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 
date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2020. (180 day notice only; 2% discount) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 210 / 224



 

6 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 
date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2022. (90 day notice and 3 year commitment only; 2% 
discount)  

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 
date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2021. (2 year commitment only; 1%) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 
date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2020. (90 day Notice only) 

Adopted this _5th__ day of _August__________, _2019__ 

 

Signature:  ___________________________________ 

   Title:       _Mayor____________________________ 

ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

 Title:        City Clerk_________________________ 

Please email (customerservice@LARMpool.org) or fax (402.476.4089) the completed resolution to LARM. 

 Regarding the press release to be sent out to identify new candidate locations for the future 
construction of a regional landfill to serve Western Nebraska, Mr. Johnson explained this is a partnership 
with the City of Gering, going out to all media outlets; they are asking Council for their approval.  Mr. 
Johnson stated this is for land owners to discuss the land they own, to be used as a potential landfill, by 
contacting Travis Evans from TriHydro Corporation. TriHydro will then filter the individual inquiries and 
then bring to the Cities.  Council Member Shaver was concerned there would be additional fees 
associated with this process.  Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, approached Council and stated this 
is all included in the contract and there will be no additional fees, adding this is all part of siting the 
landfill.  Council Member Green asked about not having a date on the press release.  Mr. Bohl stated 
TriHydro did not want a date included in the release.  They will come to point on what they want to do, 
depending on the number of calls they receive and they have until December 31st to give us information. 
Council Member McKerrigan made a motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, to authorize the press 
release identifying new candidate locations for the future construction of a regional landfill to serve 
Western Nebraska, “YEAS, Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, and Shaver.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 
Schaub.  

 Mr. Johnson informed Council included in their packet are the minutes from the April 29th 
meeting discussing major outlying projects and the May 9th budget workshop.  He explained this is an 
opportunity for Council to discuss and go over before bringing the budget forward; opening discussion on 
anything they would like to be add, modify or delete.   

• Downtown Plaza - Council Member Shaver asked if this was included in the budget and what 
was left to be done.  Mr. Johnson stated the Downtown Plaza was discussed at the April 29th 
meeting and he will put it on the agenda for another meeting, adding there are several Downtown 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 211 / 224



 

7 

Plaza plans. It is not allocated in the budget because it is a general fund project, but could be 
changed if Council is willing to look at the Occupation Tax. We are looking at quotes for adding 
fencing, due to cattle panels needed for events being labor intensive to put up and take down.  

• 23 Club – Mr. Johnson explained we are still short of where we need to be to award a bid. 
Because of this, 23 Club is looking to get lines of credit from local banks to move forward with 
the project. The City has allocated $600,000.00 and there is roughly $200,000.00-$250,000.00 
needed to continue with awarding the bid.   

• The Pathway project – Mr. Johnson stated this is moving ahead with an August 29th bid letting.   

• Chip Seal project – Mr. Johnson stated we have approximately 2.4 budgeted for this project.  Mr. 
Bohl added this will cover all residential streets, some of East Overland and Avenue B, where we 
cannot do tear outs.  The unused rock can be picked up to go into alleys and we are doing chip 
seal instead of slurry because slurry does not have the aggregates. 

•  Westmoor pool- Mr. Johnson explained the pool will close on August 11th, due to the labor force 
and is anticipated to be open next season.   

• Dog park – Mr. Johnson informed Council they are still working with the Park, Rec, & Tree 
Board and dog park group. An idea has been brought forward of moving the campground along 
with the dog park, due to flooding issues.  

• East Overland Revitalization Efforts – Mr. Johnson explained this project has no money budgeted 
for this year, but they are looking at grants. Mayor Gonzales asked Economic Development 
Director, Starr Lehl to give a presentation on the East Overland Revitalization Efforts at the next 
meeting.  

• Transfer station & Compost pad cover - Mr. Johnson stated both are included in this upcoming 
year’s budget. Council Member Shaver asked if the entire cover was budgeted for this year.  Mr. 
Johnson stated yes the cover is, but site improvements will be saved for future years. Council 
Member Shaver asked if we go out for bids for the cover, how long are they good for.  Mr. 
Johnson stated usually 45 days unless negotiated with the bidders.  Council Member Shaver 
commented we are within 45 days before the budget is approved and we could get bids.  Mr. 
Johnson stated we could, but we would like to have an approved budget.  Mr. Johnson will work 
on options to be brought forward.         

 Council Member Green started discussion by asking how we can boost our economy and get 
marketing put on the budget.  Council Member Shaver commented we should consider rebranding, 
acknowledging we can have more power by doing a regional approach and have a consistent front at this 
end of the State.  He stated Scottsbluff and Gering should work together instead of working around each 
other and not compete with everything.  He also stated the entire City should work together and have a 
solid front including the people, businesses, and schools.  Mr. Johnson answered, by stating, the City’s 
latest form of rebranding was revamping the City website and if Council chose to do something different 
it would be a general fund expenditure.  Council Member Green added it’s an important topic, but doesn’t 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 212 / 224



 

8 

know if they have enough to go anywhere with it tonight, asking Council to bring back ideas for a future 
meeting. Council Member McKerrigan asked about Blue Print Nebraska and commented how it was good 
for the communities and brought business people together with ideas. Economic Development Director, 
Starr Lehl approached Council and Mayor Gonzales asked her if the type of leadership team a community 
has in place is important; do companies want to see a solid leadership team in place.  Ms. Lehl answered 
leadership is definitely important, using the Solar project as an example, citing many businesses look for a 
community who uses green energy. After discussion, Mayor Gonzales added rebranding is important, but 
with the changes in the Pathway and expiring zoo contract upcoming, the City needs to work with those 
first and push this initiative back until next year.   

 There were no comments from the public.  Under Council Reports, Council Member Shaver 
stated he went to a demonstration of priority dispatch and does not feel he can give an accurate 
representation of it. Police Chief Kevin Spencer added to Council Member Shaver’s comments stating 
this will be a big improvement to the service provided to the community. Mayor Gonzales stated there is 
no PADD meeting this Thursday and balloon races kick off Saturday at Gering with a parade at 5:00 p.m., 
National Night Out is August 6th at 6:00 p.m. 

 Council Member McKerrigan made the motion, seconded by Council Member Green, to adjourn 
the meeting at 7:03 p.m., “YEAS,” Green, Shaver, Gonzales, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 
Schaub. 

 

       ___________________________________ 
                       Mayor 
Attest: 
________________________________ 
City Clerk          “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 213 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 20, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Approve the minutes of the May 9, 2019 Budget Workshop Special 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/20/2019 Page 1 / 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 214 / 224



1 

Special Budget Workshop Meeting 

May 9, 2019 

The Scottsbluff City Council met in a Special Budget Workshop Meeting on Thursday, May 9, 

2019 at 8:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE.  A notice of 

the meeting had been published on May 3, 2019, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be 

open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the council 

meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current 

was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the city council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star Herald.  

The notice was also available on the City’s website on May 3, 2019.   

Mayor Raymond Gonzales presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. Mayor 

Gonzales welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the council 

meeting. Mayor Gonzales informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act 

was available for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Raymond Gonzales, 

Scott Shaver, Jeanne McKerrigan, and Nathan Green. Absent: Terry Schaub.  Also present were City 

Manager Johnson, City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt, Finance Director Liz Hilyard, and Deputy Finance 

Director Chris Burbach.  

Mayor Gonzales asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. Mayor 

Gonzales asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.  

Moved by Council Member McKerrigan, seconded by Mayor Gonzales that, 

a) “A public hearing be set for May 20, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. to consider a Class C Liquor License for

B49 Operating LLC, dba The Tangled Tumbleweed, 1823 Avenue A, Scottsbluff, NE,”

“YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, and Gonzales. “NAYS,” None. Absent: Schaub.

Council Member Schaub entered the meeting at 8:01 a.m. 

City Manager Johnson explained to Council that every year we conduct a budget work session in 

developing a budget for the upcoming fiscal year, informing them that this is their opportunity to weigh in 

on the articles presented to them on various items including projects, budgets, and cost of living increases.  

He also added the goal each year is to present a well-rounded budget that all five Council Members 

approve.  Mr. Johnson then broke down funds starting with: 

 General Fund – Mr. Johnson explained the revenue streams for this fund.  They include sales

tax, NPPD lease revenue, occupation tax (hotel tax), property tax (capped at $175,000),

enterprise fund transfers in, and other revenues/charges for service (campground, Westmoor

pool, softball, etc.)

 Revenue Projections for next fiscal year - The Revenue Committee looks at City

Sales tax revenues for this current fiscal year and future fiscal years as Mr.

Johnson explained to Council that sales tax revenue is down around 7-8 %, but

we have maintained a healthy reserve stream due to policy set by City Council.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/20/2019 Page 2 / 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 215 / 224



2 

 

 Different Revenue sources include: 

          

 The Franchise Fee – These are payments we receive from Charter and Allo; 

Allo unfortunately has been remitting their payments to the County and we 

need to determine how we are going to recoup those payments which amount 

to around $300,000. We are hoping to rectify before finalizing the budget 

and are projecting an increase of around $70,000 per year.  

 The Hotel Occupation Tax - This is budgeted at $250,000 for the upcoming 

year. We are trying to resolve issues with remittance payments and hope to 

have this come in more frequently guaranteeing revenue for years to come.  

 Other Charges for Services - This is a revenue stream which includes 

campground fees, recreation fees, building permits, Police services, and 

School SRO match.  

     Council Member McKerrigan asked when the City fiscal year is. Mr. Johnson stated the fiscal year is 

October 1
st
 to the end of September. He also explained occupation taxes are collected by the City, 

whereas sales tax revenues are collected by the State; other cities have someone on staff to collect the 

occupation tax, but we do not have the capability to monitor and do that with our staffing. We strive for 

100%, however we always have delinquencies.  

 

 Ten Year General Fund Projections – Mr. Johnson stated we show our revenues at a 

0% increase with expenditures going up 3% every year. He explained this is how we 

project and have conservative budgeting because you always budget expenditures 

against revenues, stating we need to either pull expenditures out of the general fund 

or find a way to increase revenues. 

 

      Council Member McKerrigan asked how Mr. Johnson recommends increasing the revenues.  Mr. 

Johnson stated we need a well-rounded approach which includes Economic Development. Also, we need 

to support amenities to keep people here.   

 

Mr. Johnson went on to explain more budget items included below: 

 

 Health Insurance – Mr. Johnson explained we are a self-funded organization and Council 

last year directed to institute premiums and save roughly $100,000.  He acknowledged the 

health insurance premiums cover about 20% of the cost amounting to about $315,000; 

explaining the premiums started being collected at the calendar year and we do not have the 

data to track since we have only been collecting the premiums for a couple months. He also 

stated these premiums are in line with other self-insured plans in Scotts Bluff County. 

 

 Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) – Mr. Johnson informed Council negotiations are still 

being held with the Police and Fire Unions comparing the hourly rate value. He is 

recommending a 2% COLA for general employees amounting to approximately $38,300. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/20/2019 Page 3 / 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 216 / 224



3 

 

 Outside Contracts – Mr. Johnson explained we have approximately 2.16 million in outside 

contracts given yearly to organizations and asked Council if they would suggest eliminating 

any contracts. Mayor Gonzales asked about Monument Prevention Coalition and their 

services, commenting the City Police Department and State Patrol did the last compliance 

check. Council made the decision, based on that information, to terminate the contract with 

Monument Prevention Coalition.    

 

       During the Outside Contract discussion, Mayor Gonzales asked if you could give an outside contract 

specific deliverables and have that paid through the LB840 fund.  Mr. Johnson stated no, we cannot do 

that. Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt explained we can take funds out of the LB840 fund for the Administration 

of our program, but we have our own Economic Development Director now, so that is not necessary. He 

also commented that we can reallocate the funds that are going to LB840 back to the General Fund to pay 

for things that enhance the City; it would take an election to do so, but you could change the percentage 

of what is going to LB840 through sales tax, with ballot language, and stipulate a small percentage to the 

General Fund to help fund different things such as recreation activities, tourism and a Zoo.   

            

Council Member McKerrigan exited the meeting at 9:36 a.m. 

 

        Council Member’s Green and Shaver, during discussion regarding additional revenue sources for the 

City, brought forth an idea of rebranding which would include updating or possibly changing hosting for 

the City of Scottsbluff website.  Their idea would be to enhance the website by having more useable 

information and downloadable forms to make the City have presence. Mr. Johnson explained our current 

website allows all of the information they are requesting, however we do not have an employee who has 

the time to be the website coordinator.  Mayor Gonzales suggested this be made an agenda item at a 

future meeting showing the cost of an upgrade to include staffing. 

 

        Mayor Gonzales asked about Occupational and Sales Taxes regarding helping to fund the Zoo.  He 

wondered if it would be more beneficial to amend the current plan and lower the percentage to LB840 

rather than implementing another tax, stating then Council would be able to decide where the money 

would go. Mr. Johnson said with an Occupation Tax you could administratively approve through City 

Council Ordinance which would allow getting the $350,000.00 out of the General Fund sooner than later. 

Mr. Johnson stated whatever Council chose to do would be a policy decision and if you choose to amend 

the current plan would need to go to the vote of the people.  It was decided to bring back to Council to 

discuss at a future meeting. 

 

 General Fund Department CIPs - Mr. Johnson went over and answered questions regarding the 

budgeted CIP items for each department.  There has been around 11.7 million in Capital 

Expenditures spread throughout the departments. 

 

 

       Council Member McKerrigan reentered the meeting at 10:39 a.m. 

 

 Streets Fund - Finance Director Hilyard explained revenue streams for this Fund.  They include 

Hwy Allocation/Gas Tax, Property Tax, Sales Tax, STP Funds, MV Fees, and State 

Reimbursement (Hwy 26).  She stated the City can only issue debt up to the amount of the 

highway allocation and Property tax generates around $550,000.00 per year, which is put into the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/20/2019 Page 4 / 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 217 / 224

njohnson
Highlight



4 

 

Street fund to service the debt, adding the Sales Tax amounts to about $300,000.00 which covers 

equipment purchases. She concluded STP funds are Federal Funds pushed down to the State to 

use for new infrastructure products, but we also have authorization to use these funds for debt 

service. Motor Vehicle fees are the taxes paid to the County for the annual licensing fee and 

include the Sales Tax when a vehicle is purchased. State reimbursement is a reimbursement for 

Hwy 26 for snow removal and highway maintenance.  Mr. Johnson explained we are planning on 

issuing debt for the chip seal project this year because the previous chip seal project has been paid 

off. 

 

 Enterprise Funds – Mr. Johnson went over revenues vs. expenditures with these funds which 

include water, wastewater, and sanitation.  He explained they are requesting a 3% rate increase 

for the upcoming fiscal year for environmental services, water, and wastewater, with a 20% 

increase for stormwater.  This is based on the emphasis from Council to pay cash for projects 

while maintaining the current system. 

 

 Environmental services proposed increase $.66 – monthly bill $45.11 

 Stormwater surcharge   proposed increase $.25 – monthly bill $  3.50 

 Wastewater             proposed increase $.67 – monthly bill $48.98 

 Water              proposed increase $.36 – monthly bill $26.71 

       Total estimated bimonthly bill                         $1.94                        $124.31     

          

 

                 

 Keno – Ms. Hilyard stated what we collect in the prior year is what we can expend in the 

subsequent year.  She went over what was allocated and where the funds were spent, explaining 

next year we will budget expenditures off of revenues that are coming in now.  Mr. Johnson 

stated Keno funds have stipulations and need to be used for community betterment purposes, 

primarily parks, and we have recently replaced playground equipment making it safer for the 

community. 

 

      Council Member Green asked if we have any way to sell advertising, such as signage, to stimulate 

sales tax revenue on City assets, including the soccer fields, pool, and cemetery.  Mr. Johnson stated if 

this is something Council wanted to consider we would have to implement an Ordinance to be able to 

charge for this and also have a policy to identify who is eligible. After discussion, Council Member 

McKerrigan commented she does not think it is a good idea asking the public to help the City raise 

revenues.  

 

       Mayor Gonzales asked Mr. Johnson how much the City is down, with Mr. Johnson stating around 

$300,000.00, however, that doesn’t include Fire and Police Union negotiations.  Mayor Gonzales then 

asked about the cell phone occupation tax and how much it would generate. Mr. Johnson showed a spread 

sheet he received from the League of Municipalities on a survey they conducted regarding this tax in 

different communities and it was determined an occupation tax would generate around $200,000.00 per 

year if implemented at 5%. Also, Ms. Hilyard commented a cell phone tax would be collected by the cell 

phone company and not by City staff, which would be beneficial.  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/20/2019 Page 5 / 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 218 / 224



5 

 

        Regarding the upcoming Zoo negotiations, Council Member Shaver stated an occupation tax would 

not cover what the Zoo needs; this tax would not be the solution and he would not endorse it without a 

vote of the people.  Mayor Gonzales asked Council if they would want to fund the Zoo out of the General 

Fund without adding an existing tax.  Council Members Shaver, Green & McKerrigan stated we cannot 

afford to do that.  

 

       There were no comments from the public or Council Reports. Council Member McKerrigan made the 

motion, seconded by Council Member Schaub, “to adjourn the meeting at 12:04 p.m.,” “YEAS,” Green 

Schaub, Shaver, Gonzales, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 

 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

“SEAL” 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/20/2019 Page 6 / 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 219 / 224



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 19, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports7

Council to discuss and consider action on projects from increasing 
the anticipated revenue of the hotel occupation tax.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 220 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 221 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 222 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 223 / 224



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/19/2019 Page 224 / 224


